BUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICK

TO: Humboldt Unified Schoo!l District Governing Board  Item # § ‘ITIl
FROM: = Danette Derickson, Principal-LTS Reading
_ _ Discuss
DATE: 10/14/2014
SUBJECT:  Approval of Parent Support Organization for Action
Liberty Traditional School - LTS Parent Teacher _
Organization (PTO) Consent - X

OBJECTIVE: _Goal # Incroase parental & community involverteat

SUPPORTING DATA:
Goverriing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendeit shall develop procedures as

necessary for the annual approval of parent support and boosterorganizations...”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Tezcher/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTSO) are to be recogmzed by the Bodtd. This tecogniticn allows the Distriet’s
liability insurance camer, The Arizona Risk Reténtion Trust tocover the organizations

school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent/Teacher Organization from Liberty Traditiohal School has applied for Board
recognition at this time.

Presented in this packet are our official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

It is recommended that the Governing Board move to recognize the Parent/Teacher
Organization for Liberty Traditional School for the 2014-2015 school year.

*éf;;z

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: f el
Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be divected to: Danatte Derickson, Principal 1TS ~ 71&7 -

547



LIBERTY TRADITIONAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PTO
Request for Board Agenda Item - Principal signature X
Supporting Document Form X
Application For Governing Board Approval X
Officers names X
Address, E-mail, phone X
Formal Non-Profit N/A
Articles of Incorporation N/A
Current Operating by-laws N/A
Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report N/A
I.R.S. Determination Letter N/A
Last fiscal year Form 990 Annual Report N/A
Most recent treasurer's financial report N/A
Most recent bank statement N/A
informal Non-Profit X
Current operating by-laws X
Most recent treasurer's financial report X
Most recent bank statement X
Bank account established X 3 Twb Signatures X X
By-Laws reviewed annually X
Budget Plan in place psay ano fud X
Officers Signatures X
Principal Signature X

- 548



'APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD AFPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT'S PARENT SUPEORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Organization ,Z A' t)f £ “(3“ ,DTD _ Schook L TS

Related Student Organization or Club____ L Tazpayer LD. No._3 oot S
{ it applicahiz) i : :

SEE:ISERS/I/MC,%WI C—LU‘}MJS Name: 'ﬂ‘f ‘.ﬂpn ﬁeml ng' |

Office Held: ’Dﬂt:s | Offce el | CEr_‘P (?51 ofe,n .

Address: W ", JE Adiross l %3 5e E ~
Prescottialley

wovty  Daey 2 X507
Phoe(s): G28 - 350" 585¢%

Email: {42

ARYN017;

7 rusatlis
Date taking office: 7’)"_"

Date taking office: 1-1- ’ ‘/

Name:  Yuomna cA e  Name:

Office Held: T vueesia vl . Office Held: _

Address: 13044 . Vomce Sh, Address:

Daweey, A2 2327

" Phome(s): _S\ % 329-153Y4 _ Phone(s):

Emeil: S\ aan

Date taking office: __2—-{1-1Y _ Date taking office:
FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

[ Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year 1R.S. Form 930 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recentressurer’s financial report
3} Last fiscal year AZCC Aniual Report 7) Most recent bark statement

4) LR.S. Dstermination Letter
forma] Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Curent operating by-laws
2) Most recent freasurer’s financial repert
3) Most recent bank statement

X

Bahk account established? Kl Yes O o IFJo‘s?g\%;tures are requireda/
‘By-laws reviewed annuelly? X Yes O No Budget plan must be in place\/

Member meetings held how often? L ew i u:) Executive meetings held how often? vy e bind \ :
Ax officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and folfow the district’s Guidelines for

Operation and Financial Responsibility while we sirive to improve our childrent's educational apportunities where

”f_’f@' is needed, | . _
e 0w ~o8.8-H Qlﬁgmﬁ?% |l

Signature Date griatuie ' ) Date

% (a2~
gtore

Principal’s Approval: Signature gh.4 fie f




Article I: Name
The name and location of this organization shall be Liberty Traditional Parent Teacher Organization (PTO), of Humboldt Unified School
District, Prescott Valley, Arizona. ' '

Article II: Articles of Organization
The articles of organization include:

1. The bylaws of such organization.
2. The articles of association.

Article Ill: Objectives
1. The objectives of the Liberty Traditionat Schoo! PTO are developed through co mmittaes, projects, and programs, and are
governed and qualified by the basic policies set forth in Article IV,
2. The objectives of the Liberty Traditional School PTO are to:

a) Provide school functions for the purpose of promoting fellowship among parents, students, and teachers,

b) Provide funds for extra materials and programs in addition to what is provided by the district, as determined by the
Organization.

c) Assist in the Organization of a volunteer program as deemed beneficial to the students.

Article IV: Basic Policies .
The following are basic policies of the Liberty Traditional School PTO:

1. This Organization shall be non-commercial, non-sectarian, and non-partisan.

2. This Organization shall work with the school and administration to help provide quality education for alf students,
recognizing that the legal responsibility to make decisions has been delegated by the people to the Humboldt Governing

Board, a.k.a., School Board.
3. This Organization shall work with the school administration, faculty, and students in an effort to:
-a) Provide quality experiences and activities for all members of Liberty Traditional School.
b) Promote the welfare of the children attending Liberty Traditional School in home, school, and community.
¢) Maintain a well-informed membership regarding issues directly related to the school community.

d) Bring closer relationship between home and school so that parents and teachers may cooperate in the education of the
students.

4. The Organization shall not, directly or indirectly, participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf or in opposition
to any candidate for public office (including publishing or distributing statemensts).

5. The Organization may cooperate with other organizations and agencies concemning child welfare, but persons representing
theé Organization in such matters shall make no commitments that wil bind the Organization.

558



2

Article V: Membership and Dues
Membership in the Liberty Traditional School PTO shall be made available with the following terms;

1. All parents or legal guardians of current LTS students, willing to uphold the policies and subscribe to these bylaws shall be
known as an enrolled member of this Organization upon:

a) The payment, or waiver, of fees as determined by the Executive Board.
b) Registration of name, address, and telephone number with the membership chairperson.
2. Membearship in this Organization shali be made available without regard to race, colos, creed, or national origin.

3. This Organization shall conduct an annual enroliment of members but may admit persons to membership at any time, The
membership year shall be for July 1% to June 30™. :

4. Annual contribution as established by the incoming Executive Board.

5.  Only enrolled adult members of this Organization shall be eligible to vote in the business meetings, election of officers, or to
serve in any of its elective or appointive positions.

6. Each parent or guardian of Liberty Traditional Schooi will be alfowed voting privileges for PTO board members.

Article VI: Officers and Their Election
1. Officers of this Organization will consist of elected offices of:
a) President
b} Vice-President
c) Secretary
d) Treasurer

2. Elective officers shall be elected by secret baliot at the election. In the event there is but one candidate for an office, the
ballot for that office may be dispensed with and the election may be held by voice vote,

3. The term of an office shall be one year. The election shall be held in the spring and the newly elected officers shall assume
office at the close of the last meeting in June. A candidate can be elected to the same office for no more than two
consecutive years. After two consecutive terms, if no other person is willing torun for an office, the current officer may
continue to serve for one additional year.

4. If a vacancy oceurs in the office of President, the Vice President shall assume tihe office of the President. If a vacancy occurs
in any other office, a person elected by a majority vote of the Executive Board shall fill it for the unexpired term, notice of

such election being given.

5. A member must appear in person to cast a vote, or by phone in the case of an emergency (discussion). The Executive Board
will determine the voting arrangement.

6. The Executive Board positions will be elected by the elected board members.

551



Article VIl: Duties of Officers
1. The President shall:

a) Preside at all meetings of the Organization and the Executive Board.

b) Be versed and communicate the articles of incorporation and bylaws to committee chairperson and the Executive
Board. -

¢} Coordinate the work of officers and committees of the Organization so that the objectives and policies may be
promoted.

d) Appoint the chairperson of standing committees.
e} Be a member ex-officio of all committees, with the exception of the nominating committee.

f} Be one of the Board members authorized to sign the checks of the Organization.

g} Perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Organization.

2. The Vice President shall:

a) Act as an assistant to the President and perform the duties of the President in the absence or inability of that officer to
act.

\
: b} Commit to the duties of President in the event the President vacates office for any reason.

¢} Gather monthly reports from the standing committees and maintain an updated in LAC PTO site binder, located in
the office.

d} Perform other delegated duties as assigned.

e) Serve as ex-officio overseer of the Volunteer Committee and shall have the aption of serving on other
committees.

3. The Secretary shall:
a) Keep an accurate record of the proceedings of all the meetings of the Organization.

b} Distribute official meeting minutes for review to PTO board members, and others determined by the Executive Board, 3
days minimali, prior to the next scheduled PTO board meeting.

c) Maintain the PTO Book of Record, and LAC PTO site binder, located in the office.

d) Be prepared to refer to minutes of previous meetings.

e) Conduct necessary correspondence for the Organization in cooperation with the Executive Board and perform other
delegated duties as assigned (eg. update PTO forms, website, and bylaws).

g) Serve as ex-officio of the PTO Communication/PR Commitiee, and have option of serving on another committee.

4, The Treasurer shall:
a) Establish and/or maintain a checking account and other accounts as determined by the Executive Board.

552



b)

t)

d)

e}

f)

g

h)

Have custody of all financial records and funds of the Organization.

Verify and be responsible for, along with the event chairperson, all monies recelved, as counted by two committee
members. Each shall keep an accurate account of all monies from the event.

Keep a full and accurate account of receipts and disbursements as authorized by the President, Executive Board, or
Organization as in accordance with the budget adapted by the Organization.

See that checks or vouchers are properly signed by two persons on the account.

Prepare financial statement each month, with copies to be distributed to each Executive Board member and others
determined by the Executive Board.

Arrange an end-of-year audit with an auditing committee consisting of not fewer than three members who shall be
appointed by the Executive Board.

Make sure that at least $500.00 is left in the treasury for the next school year.

Serve as ex-officio overseer of the Fundraising Committee and shall have the option of serving on other
committees. Upon the expiration of the term of office or in case of resignation, each officer shall turn over to
the President, without delay, all records, books, and other materials pertaining to the office and shall return to
the Treasurer, without delay, all funds pertaining to the office.

Article VIII; Executive Board
1. The Executive Board will consist of the officers of the Organization and the Principal of the school.

2. The duties of the Executive Board shall be to:

a)

d)
e)

f)

Transact necessary business in the interval between organizational meetings and such other business as may be
referred to it by the Organization.

Create special and standing committees.

Approve the plans of the standing committees.

Present a report at the regular meetings of the Organization.
Select an auditor committee to audit the Treasurer’s accounts.

Prepare and approve a budget for the year.

3. The duties of the Principal are to:

a)

b)

c)

Provide council to the Executive Board regarding school or district policy.
Inform the board of school needs affecting scheol facuity and students.

Retain final approval or veto power of any function, if said function will interfere
with procedures, policy and/or the best interest of Liberty Traditional School.

h53



Article [X; Board Meetings

Board meetings shall be on a monthly basis, at a time and place designated by the Board at the beginning of its term. Only
Board members shall be entitled to vote at a Board meeting. When a tie vote occurs, the vote will be null and void (failed
vote) and the issue, if agreed upon, will be voted on at a future meeting,

Additional meetings may be scheduled as needed by the President, Vice-President, or Principal with 3 day minimal
notification to all Board members. :

Board voting shall be by show of hands or a voice vote unless any Board member requests a written ballot on an issue. The
voting members, for LTS PTO Board issues, are comprised of the LTS PTO Board members, elected by the general

membership population.
A simple majority shall decide any issue voted upon.

A majority vote of the Voting Members present at any meeting shall be required for any and all actions to be taken,
pertaining to that particular vote.

Article X: General Meetings _
1. General meetings of the membership will be held on the dates selected by the Executive Board. Special meetings may be

2.

called by 3 of the LTS PTO Board members. Meeting requests must be submitted in writing to the Secretary at least 72 hours
in advance of the requested meeting.

Meetings shall be open to the public. Email a copy of the agenda to board members 3 days prior to posting (for

review), then post the finalized agenda on the website and bulletin board 24 hours prior to the board meeting.

3.

The last meeting of the year in May shall be an annual meeting at which time reports shall be received and new officers shall
be installed.

Article XI: Commiiteas

L

Standing and special committees shall be created as déemed necessary by the Executive Board.

A standing committee may continue from year to year. Each standing committee must have a written description of goals
and responsibllities of the committee. This can be referenced in the on-site LTS PTO document binder located in school

office

The chairperson of each committee shall be totaily responsible for planning and Initiating all the necessary requirements to
fuifill the assigned purpose of the committee.

Each chairperson shall report a committee progress to the President and members of the Organization and shall submit a
written report to the Vice President no later than three days prior to the monthiy meeting.

554



Article Xll: Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of this association shall begin July 1st and end june 30™. The previous year’s budget will stand until the first
general meeting. ‘

Article Xlll: Amendments

1L

The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly revised, shall govern Liberty Traditional School
PTO. - '

An amendment shall be proposed in writing to the President and shall be read at the first general meeting after the
President receives the request.

When a revision in the bylaws is being considered, a committee may be appointed to submit a revised set of bylaws as a
substitute for the existing bylaws by a majority vote at a meeting of the Organization, or by a two-thirds vote of the
Executive Board. The requirements for adoption of a revised set of bylaws shall be the same as in the case of an
amendment. '

Notice of a vote on an amendment and o information regarding the amendment must be submitted to the LTS PTO Board
at the meeting prior to the meeting for a vote.

A copy of the proposed amendment or revised bylaws wili be made available for public review in the school office during
normail school hours.

Article XIV: Miscellaneous Provisions

All members of this organization, Governing Board, and its committees are for the discussion of Organization business and
parent members shali not use any of these meetings as a means of discussing the problems or progress of their children
with members of the staff,

Approved on 9-27-2012

President:

Vice-Present:

Secretary:

Treasurer:

555



T:43AM

agrosM4
Acerual Basis

Liberty Traditional School PTO
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2014

Ordinary IncomeiExpense
Income

Fundraising
Albertson’s
_ BoxTops
Box Tops 201212013

Tofal Box Tops

Chalk the Block
Eagle Walk-a-thon
Eagle Walk-a-thon Sponsors
Free Dress Day
Fry's '
Harkins Summer Tickets
Liberty Bracelets
Safeway
Target Corp.
Total Fundralsing

Other Types of Income
Recorders

Totat Other Types of Income

Prlor Schoof Year Adjustment

PTO Dues Income
Dues-Business
Dues-Student/Family
Dues-Teacher

Total PTO Dues Income

Total Income

. Gross Profit
pense

Administration Expenses
Bank Fees
Box Tops Postage
Papers, Stamps, etc.
Software

Total Administration Expenses

Box Tops Reimbursement
Education
Art Program - Annual Supplies
Literacy Night
Rainbow Words
Scholastic Junior Magazine

Total Education

Events
Back to School
Chalk the Block
Christmas Program
Last Day Popsicles
SunDogs
Walk-a-Thon

Total Events

Extra-Curricular Fund T-Shrit §
Art Program-Replenish Supplies
Other

Total Extra-Curricular Fund T-Shrit $

556

Jul 14

100.00

5,520.00
2500.00

300.00
8,000.00
0.00
1,000.00
1.600.00
£00.00
20.00
200.00
100.00

14,220.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
200.00

200000
500.C0

2,700.00

16,820.00

16,920.00

5000
40,00
250.00
0.00

340.00
2500.00

400.00
160.00

B0
30000

935.00

125.00
2500
Qo0
185.00
£0.00
500.00

885.00

544.49
212.00

756.4¢

Page 1



7

Liberty Traditional School PTO

7:43 AM
06108114 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Accrual Basis July 2014 . '
Jul 14
Unpald expenses 2012 / 2013
Misc. Expense 0.00
Total Unpaid expenses 2012/ 2013 0.00
Total Expense 10911.49
Net Ordirary Income 6,008.51
6,008.51

Netincome
_ —————————

Page 3
hh7



#1°186° L #i7186'L o000 Aeq ssaiq 2214 |Bjo)
¥V 186} 0o Lk PRl Aueal] “g-1, PUg Aepy suojeuoq ¥10Z/60/50 ysodag
10181 obele “jpelL Apear] g=), PUZ A suoljeuog ¥10Z/20/50 usodag
pL 18P L sT'le "upeLl Apagi " ep Hius-L 1$ suoneuod ¥ 10ZH02/E0 ysodag
6 oLb'L SZT'ESh , “ppeLL Aueqn URp MS-L 1S Suojjeuocy F102/L0/20 ysodeq
¥ZL10') 009 “pipeit Ajagi <t pys-t 00° 1S ¥102/01/10 psodeg
yZL10') v&'95r “gipes]. Ayear “eq YuS-L 1S €L0g/0eRe) psodag
0£8'258 00z ypely. Auan S Ul PO £102/2201 ysodeg
08055 00 “ppesL Ajeqr Aeg YyS-L 18 cLog/iLoL - ysedag
QE9PS 0e'9vs : el Ajedn =1 o} ysodag £102/70/01 ysodaq
Aeq ssoiq 9aad
00'085'L 00059'} 00°0 ) siosuods uoyi-eIp Sifes oL
00'05S') 0000 “mpell Apeqpy T UYL B NIBAA 1L 0Lt £10z/Lenl lsodag
o00se'L oo'ose “pipel), AdRdn UYL ¥ HIEA -3 TON- IWWBZ  EL0ZREZ0L Yysodag
00006 - 00°006 “ppe], Ayst " UOWLL B N[eAA -1 6901 £10ZH0/0L jsodag
siosuods uoy-e-¥epM albeg
iess's LieeL's 000 uoL-e-yjem affied Jejoy,
LlogBL's 00'0s o mwei) Apegn “FidiL - ~FALINN- legL EL0THLE ysodeq
LLeEL'8 SEvOL yipes]l Avagn -3dILINN- “3dILTININ- El02R L ysodag
- aLiee'e 6.€8¢ “nipeil Auagn " uoy) B MIBAR £10Z/1L0/1 ) ysodag
16 ip0'8 LEP6L'S ipell Auedp  LIOYL B M{BM €10Z/15/01 ysodeg
or'ece' 2L'680'2 “rpeLl Ajeq t ULL B Ylen £10Z/0€/0} yeodag
veraol peaol : pely Ayeoy " UoUL © NBAR £LOZI8TI0) ysodaq
. uoyemjiep ajbes
E€0'0EP'S e0'0Er's 000 sdoj xog oL
EYEPTY egEr'y oo'o : s - sdoy Xog oL
gAY €285’ _ “ppely, Aegn 1, xog Bupdg sdoi xog YELZ0Y  ¥LOZ/SO/SO ysodag
00'see't 00'569'} “pipes) Ayagp -~ 1oy sdo ) xog sdoL xog veiee  PLOZAOLILO ysodeq
tayo - sdaj Xog
" DZ'o8L') oz'ogl'L on'o £10Z/2Z102 sdot xog |eloy
0Z'9gH'} oz'oel't nipey) Auenr ‘ng 0107 Judy odo) ¥oq £10Z/00/00 1endag
$10%/T10% sdo), xoq
sdo) x08
LrEa 1129 00’0 SUOSHeqIV Iej0).
1120 Y0'0Z “nipesy Ausart " d Ajuaiwog uosyeqry pezrl  PITILZED ysodaq
o 4 e “ipea), Apagr = d Alumuisod uosHsay alrll  vLOZIOLILO ysodeq
818l 8l'gl “lupel ) Alag gd UOSHaqlY uosyeqy £102/80/80 ysodaq
suosHaqly
Buisiespung
IJWIoIU}
asuadxz/awosu] Areupio
sauereg NpaID eYe nids Ty owap awuey by  wnN ajed adAy
v10Z aung ybnoayy £40z AIne siseq jensoay
jrejaqg s$som @ Jjoid 4120/80

OLld 100y2g reuompest Ayagy Wd £:8

“

558



z ebed

oover'e

Q09EY'T oocL

o0YZr's o0'ELl ppeiL Auagy
00 lie'e ool “pipell Apsar
002le'e 00's “RpRLL Auag
00'8TET 00°000'L : - ppesL Apag)
ooeze'y ou'zer “pipes) Apadin
00 L06 00°L06 “jpely Agag
Se'var SaPOP Qoo

S8'vOr W ore pel), Auegr
¥ Eal ¥i'polL rpipelL Ajegi
00siy a0'siy 000

0o'sLy 008 rRipely Ayeay
00'6eEE oo e “pel), Ayaqr
00'86 0086 “pet] Auaqry
o0gee 00262 0's

0026 00's “pell, Auedg
00462 o0'¥e “\pedi Auag
00'eLZ 0022 “pest Ayeart
o012 007152 “RpRIL Apedin
(Al 04zl 00’0

oLek 0L'0 pperl Adaqin
4,647 0021 “fipes), Apeg
00'sP 00'sk 000

oo'sy 0o'sy “HREAL AWEQN
00’02 - Qo0e 000

00T 00'0e “mpell, Auag
05'8ls ooeze’L 05 2PE’L

08'8.8 o00'es “ppelL Aueq
0g'sls 05'ipe' “pipeiL Apag)
QUese’'s 00'E98'L RpRIL Adagry

asuejed npao nq8q neds

)

sojeg pueqisiii "71°0 1 JejoL

102 aung yBnoayy g10Z AIne
jlejaQq sso7 ¢ Jjjoid
OLd looyas [euonipe.y Auaqr

'S SPUBGISUAA suoneuo y10Z/50/50 ysodag
ISUM PURjaY ujjyBne-jopy uipnp 1SEL ¥ HOZ/S0/S0 josyD
0 403 aBueyD yoseey ajqaaq ZhE ¥ 1025050 soeyy
3wy uo Ayaqy} suofjiEuog ¥ 102200 ysodag
Bl Uo AMa suojjeuag ¥LozZ/eoms0 jisodag
001 suswied “F1dILTINA- ¥102/10/50 ysodag
$3EeS PURSM “T'0™1
1asieipunyd sutjor eded 'O teyoL
-IidIL1nin- suyor edey gzel #102/1L0/S0 wsadag
g oy Joid suyor edeg ziel ¥LOZ/0ZIC0. ysodag
sasfeipung suyor eded “1'0™1
ias|elpund wopaalg "1'0" [BjeL
@y suoneuod suojeucq ri0Z/L2/e0 usodaq)
“jElS wopagld suojjeusg PLOZISZIZ0 Ysodag
gy suopeueq suogeuoq PLOZ/GOZ0 ysodag
lesieapung wopaald “1'01
sajeg pood 70" [8J0L
'} Pooy punjey uyybne1olg yupnr 1GEL ¥L02/50/50 b LT
- sj@ol) pood suofieuog PLOZ/R0/S0 ysodeq
“rau) uo Apaqr HopeWapeD epit 298l PLOZRZo/SD ysadeqy
“-op pooy 1701 suopeucq v1LOZ/40/50 psodeg
sojes pood 10"l
suojjeuoq 1°Q" (el
ysodag suogeuog PI0Z/20/50 sedeq
“awiedian0 suoljeueg v 102/10/50 usodag]
suopeuoq 10"
uogony ¥y [ejo0l
T 104 MEARH SMORBUQ v Lacetso wsodeq
uapany v
ume- ayyue Lyagry
spelecerg Apeqyt (elo),
-ueq pids g1 €L02/12i01 ysedag
. ~ Ejeorg Aueqiy
SN0 JPWiung suplie (ejot
“TidIL TN -IdLINN- 2se ¥LOTILZR0 usodag
T IRWWNG 512 safgeay] supieH 24 ¥102/OC/E0 Moy
-HdILTINIA -TdILININ- ¥LOZOTIED ysodaqg
SI9ILL JBLUUMS SUDlIRH
LU TETE BN ipy ump aeq adk}

siseg [ensooy
vii20/80

Wd £1:8

. -

553



¢ abed

000 031'8698 01658
o000 01658 ol'6s8
000 oD's “upel) Apeqgil
0og- oL'y6b “ppel) Auegi
01’68t oo's ~mpeilL Agaan
IR 00'09e peld Auagr
oLbss 00'08e ~ipes) Aueqn
01 v6¥ 04'p6¥ “piped ). Auegi
BLEGF'TE 82°80'VT os'bag't
o0'col 00'€01 000
00'E0} o0'e0l “mpel), Ausqr
82'69Z uZ'sge 000
92992 oL' L) epea, Apaary
z5'esT WEl “"pIpelL Axadr]
LLOFE £F'6 el Auaay
89'06Z oL mpeiL Apedlt
0z 022 8L} “ppel), Auagn)
Zr'o0T £0'Gl ~gipeiL AHag
62061 0sval “pipelL Apag
6298 ze'sl ppeil Agealt
2669 Spol “Tipely, Auagn
o] L6'¥T yiped ). Auadr)
19'62 gLol mpel), Avad)]
ezl erTI pell Ausqry
S6'90L°E SG'ET6'E 0oL
oo'o 00°002 00°002
0'0 00'001 pipely Apaagi
00'004- 00’00} “pipelL Apear
ono 0000l “pipel, Auaart
00001~ 00°001 gipeaL Apaqgr
ooPLL 00'Fh1 000
oovLL 00'FLL ~ppell Adsan
aguejeg HpAUD nqaq nds

)

awoou| jo sadAL taulo [ejoL

s1opiosay 1ol

- 48N o} juid SaUHY epuBtLY zi51 EL0gIL 0L ysodag
" QZp0 S2H0AU| orsnyy andwz 65Ch £102/04/60 b =Tl
'y pauimay sueg aseyD T NLY £102/60/60 Moayo
***10E | @20AU] ‘o1 eladued 8sZ1 €102/50/60 %¥oeup
3] sjuswiied 1epEMOy CL0Z/S0/60 usodag

*10} SJuBLARY Ispemoy £10Z/80/60 usodag
S19p1029Y
awoaug jo sadi) B0
Buisieipun g |g3ol
" ‘dioD ysbiel jEj0L
ARl YIM aND ebie) “'gloL ELOZRZION wsodag
dion Jobae)
Aemages [ejol
405 DIUCL99I] Aemajeg #102/92/80 psodeq
-0g ojuniperR) Aemajeg +10Z/6TIs0 ysodaq
'og o[UOSR Kemsjeg LV02IPEO usodeg
08 ojuoloald Aemayes ¥ 10214280 ysodeg
0@ OUOHORIY femajes ¥ L08/LZIZ0 ysodeg
“ag U003 Aemajes 10208710 jsodaQ
08 DluoLPal Aemojeg 10211210 ysodeq
0§ U0t Aemeyes ¥102/20/L0 ysodag
ajeqaiduosy ey duog JjuUoR0alg eloeeTiLL sodaq
oyeqas duos3 €LOZATIOL jsodeq
epgeidl Q90 ey diog ciioiosd €£102/r2i60 #sodag
“ebBe Q1 0D oy duos olucnoa EL0TIOZ/B0 ysodag
Aemajes
urae] euy ue Apaqp 1=y,
JBUID - umen AU uo Auoai elol
8y yeodopay +102/22/20 nsodaq
yew o) yse ualy SUUCAA a/M  FLOZNIEEO Hosyo
* pajisodapay suopeuog PIOTSERD ysodaq
YR Of ySeD URHY BLUOAL am ¥L0S/\2rE0 Hosuo
1130 - Uume] g uo Auag
achouud a3 eld [€304
ol suonaueg suoleueq Y LOELC0/S0 u_monwn._
adipup, ay; 2id
oUW atuen fry (111,711 ayeq adf)

vLoZ sune ybnoayy £1.02 Ainp siseg [enaaay

jreyaqg sso" 9 1joid ¥iiL0/80

Old 1o0yss feuoniped) Ayaqry

d €158

L

568



¥ abed

z8'Zs 00’0 28'es
zees z9'Zs Rl Anagl]
1402 oo LLOE
LLOZ LL0Z ~pipeiL Apsgn
0D'0E 00Tl oo'zr _
00°CE 00'st “ppel] Apeql
o'l oozl : “ypel L Apegly
o0'i2 005l “ripeIL Apegi
o T A 00'ZE nypel], Auedl
£8'GEG'PE £¥'656'C 09'ETF'T
£8'SESVE £V'656'9T 09'Eer'E
00'0Z6'1 o00Zs'y - 000
000Z8'} 00'028') 000
00026} 00'08 ppelL Agao.
Qo'org's 00'00L pead Auad
ao'orL') 0009 “gipeal Axeqr
00089’} o0or) “mpesl Aneq
00OrS't 0009 ~yjpes) Agagf
00'08%' 1 oo iypes) Apaar
00OV’ L Qo orL ~yipel) Ajaary
0000%" L 00’08 “TpiRed L Auagh)
0o'orT' 0000} R LITIRATE L Ty
oUork'L (4147 ~gipes], Apod
auozL'L 00°0b1 “HIpeIL Apag
00°086 00°082 iyped), Auag
00°00L 00002 -~ pipeiL Adaa
SO0'CEL S0°ZEL 000 _
S0ZEL 00'09 ~pipetl Avsgrt
S0z 80T “ppeL Apean
saueie ¥poiD ng=Q wds

X

0

aimupnd |eje)
30 Adoo O1d swiey|ipn Aaoes) yeel #102/0E/90 b LT B
_ UnJuLn
. afimisod sdol xog [BloL
TUOE JO) GUIDY  TTUIWWE UBA Bpuouy vEEL ¥LOZNVE/ED Ro8UD
abejsoyg sdol xog
saod jueqg jejol.
abileyn emates EL0EE/0L 3joBysD
T ASN 43 g S| BpuUBlY (#1213 £10S/L10) ysodag
afiieyn anieg £102/0€/60 HoaD
©* 10 934 48N jueg aseud 4 OfO € 0Z/60/60 »}aayop
_ sa9d Juey
sasuadxz uonensiunupy
asuadxy
Wold ss0iD
Wy felol
aLuoauf semnd Ol1d je1oL
sahg el
-2dLLINN- -FdiLInN- ez ysoda(y
-“F1dILINN- -“FidILLINAN- EV0e/LZoL wsodaq
=~IdLLTINIA- =F41NN- EL10ZTTI0L ysodag
~FdILNN- -FLEINN €10Z/L 101 ysodeq
~HdILTINW- ~FdILTNN- coz €102/20i0L ysodag
ysodag EL0Z/06/60 ysodeq
ysodeq €402/E 160 sodaq
- gang Old —A7d1L 1N 200 £10Z/S0/60 ysodeg
aahfd 8l1d -A1JLLNN- 2881 eLnZ2/Len0 lisodaq
“snlpy sueg jusuyonipy C1OZ/00/B0 seodeq
~FdiL 1NN “FdILInin- zes £02/90/80 psedaq
ayng o) yoeq £102/00/20 wsodaq
~-oyog &} 3oeg £102/90/80 useodag
sang
awiooy] seng OLd
ewEnipy Jea ) |00UoS 10l [EloL
“-aLUSINgUIEY uosuURABIS 62 €L0Z/Z2i0L ysodaq
- juawAeday teddecd ¥Zel £102/50/60 ysodagQ
uaunsnipy Jea,), 100UdS Jolld
owsN IURN winp a1ra adAL

¥10¢ sunr ybnoays £1.0Z Anr
i1ejaQg $$07 ¥ J4oid
OLd jooyss [euonipes] Axeqr]

siseg jeniady
+i/20/80

iNd ¢l:8

561



g abeg

SE'809'E 89°'CZ ~pipelL Apaqi
lovBs'e \zel peay, AHagn
or'Seg's £9'0} “pel] Auagr
£8'8i5'e 96151 gipeL Apagi
18°99E' g N “pipel) Avaaln
16'leT'e ZE'66 pperl Ageayy
soESt'e oL I¥e “pell, Apedn
S5 LLG'T S0'9 “gpelL Alag
05'506'2 8l¢q ~giped) Apaqry
ZTLCR'E 06141 “mypelL Aadiy
zZeeree 68'1S “yipel) Apedr
£6°165'2 81'1E “ppel) Apear)
GL'905'T ov'sLi “pipelL Aad
SELGE'E 88esl pel), Alaary
2reee'T 16°4.€ “ypelL Apeqn
o5'098'} 02'65 “pell Ajagi
602’} 0002 “gipely Apeq
o6'PRL'L LZBki “mpesl Ausary
5 '5E9°| 66'802 pipelL Ausgn)
oL 0ZP' | SEEL “pesL Adaot
18'2sE'L S5'85¢ qipalL AMSa
9Z'¥66 i el “npeil Aueqr
PEQLL 98'SE L Apedr
892ks or'L ~pelt Auaqi
8T Wi €9 R, Ayeq)
PP LD 0489 “mpey ) Apea)y
L LI9 69z “pel ), Apeqr
2LvRS peay pipelL Apaar
£6°'8ES 2801 ~mipesL Ajagr
95'92S L1'89 “pell Auadn
St ISP 00'oF ~jipes) Ayeqy
St LLY oot “RIpRL, Apedi
50'10v 5982 ppei) Agagr
0Z'ElE 0e'sZ) pIpeIL Alegn
08'9re 06992 “ipes), Auaa
2585k [a[v 4] 28'0l+

- BB'TGL o0o 66CSH
6625 66'281 “gipesL Ajedi
0o'eo0T 000 00202
00°202 a5'6 Pt Aueg
10261 29°Z0l ~qipeiL Apaari
$£'6C PEGT “ppeiL Ageg

aoueeg WpaLD nqeq mds

1

- yamb-axaos

g [euoppel | AUad g1€} rLOS/6 S0 sy
- - pusjepben ouapapBey LIEL ¥LOZIG LSO KD
rouag WL N Wil ‘uosyoreq EIEL #102/6 L/1S0 o8y
11 ‘uosyouag wiy ‘uosyoueg Ziel ¥102/61/50 ¥osyn
“Issr|0 - Gup) Bu LIEL P LOT/E /S0 souyD

“"BLIPOOL) A Aqgqog ‘uelpooD 60EL +10Z/61/50 oo
jpsULE UeA, NUBWIWT UBA 801 ¥10Z/64/50 Foayn
efo ~ AplSseD fpissen ¥OEL vL0Z/6180 joayoD
SR « NS0 ELELT) €0E) P1LOZ/6 IS0 joayD
-F1dILINN- Z0s TOEL $LOZ/6 /50 3osuD
""BJQ ~ UOSMEQ uosmeq ooci Loz 130 o3y
ro18SelD ~ I1OM oA gset ¥LOZH LSO »oauo
- HoBjg ‘SIN yomig - 286 102/ iSO oD
- speqey ‘SIN Ausguesant) SieL ¥LOZIT 1E0 #oayn
" - ouajepben ousjapBely oSEl 102/80/50 RoeyD
S IWOOISSEID pnoio == ]! ¥102/80/80 %oauo
8 WODISSRD {addand ael ¥ 1OZ/80IS0 soaun
**°S WOOISSEID uosmeq zeel ¥1L0Z/80/50 Moy
“yog - Jomelg onsejoyog 20q PLOZ/S0/50 HoauD
'S OSSN anopealg 0SEl  PLOZ/S0/S0 oAU
“'SR|0 SSARIAR ApisseD 8rE} ¥102/50/50 Hoayo
** a|qe} Aanoy Auequasanp iVEL #102/50/50 oD
S LUODISSEID ousjapben orEl  PHOT/S0/S0 NoalD
-ta1 do) xog ald el . #LOZS0R0 ¥oayo
w4 dod xog ouelapben oFel ¥10Z/0E/70 o8y
ajeplew 'sIN ousiepbepy ZEEL #10T/LE/E0 WoaUy
S WOBISSEID oM G621 PIOZILUED oy
03 X0d 90D B0 1621 ¥102/E0/E0 3oy
ybnog sioog s lewenpelL Auean s6Zi  PLOZMZZ0 %oayo
g LID0ISSRI sfryfuely 'opienN ZeZl P102/LZR0 No3YD
USSR - POl pnoD Gz} Y10Z/E 120 b =T
“BID - UOSMEQ uosmeq o8zl #10Z/50/20 oD
5 LHO0ISSED sAoipIIg £ezl) +L02/2ei0 Houo
*un} sdo| Xog Ziois YA} ¥LOZ/EZIL0 %93y
unj sdo, xog Huoluutg ueA L2l PLOZRZZI0 yoauo
JUMBSMGQUISY SA0L X08
Sesusdxs UOBIISIUWPY 1EJ0L
alemyosg 1Bjo .
= SNoog HOIND US| SUUOAA osel SL0TE0/G0 ¥aeud
UBMYOS
‘010 ‘sdwels 's1aded 2101
4o 10} Joded SWel{IAA Asoelt el ¥102/50/50 Moaun
~-apuig “1eded funwe| § uosyyy £s2L €L0Z/22/80 o|yD
- afpuueg YU sfseyoay AdoD JeejD &bZL EL0Z/L2I80 Noayo
230 'sdumys ‘sieded
owaly atueN fovw winty a1eq adi),
Y10z aung yinoayy £40Z AInp siseq {Endady
[1ejaq sson ¥ joid L1080

Old 100Yysg feuoniped) Axaqry

Nd €18

b62



o abieg

62'GlLZ'E 000 6E512'E ume @i uo Aagi (B0l
gegle's 6ESliT “ppely Avaa rahed jeuly uoliels wicpaaly Spel ¥ 102/20/50 YO
00°005 00’008 “nipesl Ajegn "d4 1o} ysodag uchels wopaald 24 P LOZ/E0HP0 ¥y
umeT auy) uo Axag
sovel 000 S9¥81 sajpisdog Aegl jse igjo),
S9v8Y S9v¥81 RpeLL AjRan ~:djoseses |} NN PuE pood ASNH Zeetl ¥ 10Z/ZE/S0 Hoayp
} sasdog Aeq Jse
G6'1S 000 86'LS weiBold sernsSUyD BoL
S6°1S 56° 1S “nipedy, Axeqr S JSgUWBYD suiel|iAn A2oel) eL24 eeBLT) Hoayon
wesboag seunsuyn
(VA 44 00001 | ¥ 44" Nooid ayj ey |ejel
L& v 0000} “nipesL Auagr “SED pauINaY FHOC/S0/20 ysodag
[ ¥h 4] [casla]h “pipelf Ausqgry 0} G/ YSeED USjjy SULOAL am FLOZ/HEND }oayo
LAY ¥0'ee pel ) Aueqr “Twesmnquuiey SWeA Asoeil >¥rA? eLae/n el }oauyo
Lole 29°'Le “ppeiL Apadr YD o MBUD ua||y sUUoAA [ F2A] glogielitl Noayo
3018 P Heyo
F#= ] 000 259 jooyag 0} joeg |ejol
59 259 “rpipeiL, Ajegh) ** Joj suoojjeg uapauos Aaoes) 1521 £102/€0/60 HoayH
{o0Uds 0} Yorg
. SjuDAg
$S'Eo8 082l 0’98 uopeonps .ol
PrA LA 0s'el L4908 auzebepy sojunp a)JSeiOYoS (830
LTP6T Qo' pel] Adeqly " ma0sd Asuciy AanooH YBiH e ¥L0Z/sZie0 jisadeg
Fras. 0s’l “ypRlL Auaqr M) Uoleuoq Uajly 2UUoAA R4 A ysodsq
44908 o0'8e "HpelL Auaqn ] divsiejoyos Mo vigl 102/60/10 HOAD
ERRV YN Tk 12’8l “Hpell Anagn imauay z0epy ofisejoyog 8l -~ EI0T/LZI80 ¥o8Yyo
aujzebey Jowunp INsSeIOYIS
66'001 oD'0 B86'001 WBiy Aowsey oy
68'001 88'00L “mpelL Auag W 10 882114 uspejasq Lept FLOZNoe0 jsaln
Wby Aowiopn)
8Z'80F 000 geeoy sojddng jenuuy - weaoig py Ejol
‘gz's0v . gg'or “ipel) Apedr " 1eak Juaung uaaug juwe ech £0T/oHe0 RoyHd
SO0'89E SO'89E gipely Aveq|i '} se|iddng Yy SlenEjeiy Uy 3oig 183G«  €i0Z/aLen Joaun
. sapddng jenuuy -~ weibolg Uy
uonEanp3
9Z'EBY'E 00’0 oz £89'S MewesIWRY sdol xog [Ejol
oz'eeg'e LZFt el Apedy " - ous|epbely - ousiapliep 1Zel PLOZTTISO josaun
S0'6oR'e 0400 “Htpel L Adedl 1[ddns - siaeq siaeq oZel ¥\02/2Z/S0 HOJYD
Bouejeg npeaD nqag nds 1 owaly aweN v wnn ajeg  adiy

563

102 aunp ybnoays gLoz Aine
[ie}ag SSo7 @ Mjoid
OLld Iooyos jeuonipeat ApaqiT]

siseg Jensaay
1/20/180

Nd €128




1 afied

eD'6le 00’0 Au'6lZ
s06le 90'612 “RIpelL Apagp
00'0b 4 000 on'oLt
oo'oLlL 000 o0'0LL
ao'0b) o000l “apesl Aged|]
LB'S6E 000 l8'e6e
18'562 000 28'S6T
29's62 S6¥l “ipelL Apegr]
26°08T L “pipel) Aueqi]
SP'ELT #PEL “mpelL Auegn
10°09T 10092 “pipesl Auagn
06'0SS'y £5/51 P 80.L'Y
89 L¥0'L £5°25 IZ'S0L's
89°2¢0°L £5'L “pipes) Apeg)
12’550} 0006 “ipell Apag
12’506 00'06 “QiperL AHegr|
1288 0008 PRIl Apaaiy
12826 26'851 “ipel L Agegn
¥e69L Qoo IR AU
p2ant 00'08 wijipell AHsam
YT GER QUo9 e, Apegp
vZ 6.5 Q0'0C pel Auer]
A 1982 ~yipesL Auaqgit
29°0ES oo'sch “pipery, Apeql
15°'50F 0008 “ngpal AMRGFY
28°5PE oo'sk “peiL Apag
I50DE oc'osl “RIpRLL Auegy]
502t Q00T “rypedt Auagi
25001 LZ0L “pipely Adeqr
oe0g 0e0e ~pipes] Ausart
souejeg npai naag nds

40

LONOWOL] PRID Yig [F0L

~-oid apetb yig uopefsag £ZE} FLOEIEZISO Hoayo
UoHOWDIg IpRiD Ui
spapms - uonubiosay
asuadxz-'osiIN [B10),
224 spods [BoL
saaia)ay jooyas AUl Pl Ak (A LA 40 Hoeyd
sodg spodg
asuadx3--osiy
$ JUUS-L puny JENOLIND-BIIXT {E10L
sanddng ysjuejdey-weiBord By |EJOL
-~ddns jooysay uBaID wiwe g Vezt £102/81/80 HoayH
3 saliddng Uy sjeusje By ¥olg lig3aa £10Z/£0/60 MHo3u
‘uad - pUey UIRID e 52 ) e10g/L2I80 ¥o24yo
-y saddng uy sjeusieN Py doiig g3a 10291180 noYH
sanddns ysivaday-weibold py
$ MyS-), pung Jeinolng-enx3
SjuaA3 fejoL
uoy 1 -e-4EAA |EJOL
“*iely pauney anio sues ¥LOZIOLILO ysodaq
" 1O} JouuEeg UOSIaAIS BUID gzl SL0ZR L) Ro8uo
-I1dILINN- JouBepn uwip| 2921 SI0ZZHLL WO
" UOYL B IeAA elozZ Wil ysodag
= NS Pod) UozZewy 2a cloT/a0/L L YD
T Uucyl B HIBAR VEIN-IEAR 20 EL0ZIZO/ L H08UD
s B ad-al LT TL TN o1 eLaz/aeisl ssays
Tuoy e T spedg Bumg ng e la] GIOTIGTIO N HoRyQ
T UeYl B epA Jed 2 14D S0 oQ £10Z/82/0L 3oayD
M 0L SYoRUS anio s,weg oG eLozZiezioL »oauo
TISE R OVEE supjieH oa LT Noayn
*-1e0 YIS Q}%-9 UDRELS WORABI o0 €LOZ/BZ/0L »eyD
“'uolyl B MieAA SHIoAA Apod B Uieg .ada £10Z/OZ0L HOBUD
< 104 SPIES 1D HEN-IEAL 20 £10Z/9Z104 RHoayD
120 Wb 0152 ysaid efegq 00 €102/ST/0L WD
 1adeg Adep Bujwia)d uosyly £0Z) - ELOT/LLIOL »oayD
1§ Jadey AdoD 4niH sueg 1i83qg £10Z/5L0L 3oy
_ uoyL-e-iem
owsly awen by wnnN *)eq adAL
¥10Z @2unr ybnosy €102 Atng siseg [emady
Ile3eq $S07 ' oud uzoreo
O.ld looyag jeuonipesy Aueqri Wd £18

hE4



g eBed

[le ) [+ 0] ] 00'she

op'ste 00'522 “hlpelL, Aedy
ov'oe o002 “poslL Aued
g2y 00'0 8Z'LP

8zl 8Z LY “pipeL Adan
SE'€08') 8'LL BE'PEE')

08'68 00'0 06°'8E

D66 D6'6E “ppriL Ade
oo'osl 00'0 00'081

00’051 00081 “pedt, Apedl
H0'ZEL £9'LL L5802

¥O°2ZEL 1908 o apes, Ayedr
£ 4L £5'Le “ipei), Ayenq
S0°ERL €54 “peiL Adeny
£9'LL Bo'L ~ppedL Aleqi
000 000 pess fdeqn
0%'008 00'0 08'008

08'008 ov'ss |ypedl Auean
or'ZeL or'e9 “piped) Auedrq
00'pae 00'081L rRipell AWeq
ao'vev 00'vp2 ipas), Aleq
ag'ope 00°'0PZ “pipBil A8
00088 00'0 00'0%8

00°083 0000} »ptpedy, Apen
00°061 0008 ~ppBL), ANson
00001 00'001 il Ausal
99°'LL2 00'0 98' 142

99112 Z2 48 *ppRiL Avan
EE'pLE eI rqipelL Avedqn)

asuejeq Wpeig yoeqg nds

X

Iy

"'IYD J8yoRe |

SO SUNBNUYD - JBYoEe YL |H101,

SWIBJHAN ABOBIL €2l  ELOZOLRL ¥oeyn
0} SEX0 IO Hepeung Aearl), 8ozl ei0Z/32/ b Hoeun
SHID SHAGSIYD - JeyoBa |
8jeJoMN [@icL
“IH0 JO} LOUN ysaiy efag oa PLOZ/YEIP0 L
oo
Jngieiayonsl ~ uopjubosey
sjuopnlg - Lol ubcoay (B0
1BUIQ - BIUGPMYG - uopjuBooey (20l
BuwEIm Aeoz) 0Bl FlOE6LS0 )
Japp « MuepmE - uopuBosey
eeg Bupjeds jej0L
" YIS uozeuy uozslly oa vlozZiea/Ld NoeKD
eog Bujjedg
By eouaIE [BloL

o) seljddng Wi ‘uosxaleg eiel 1028180 Ll
'@ J0 esleARY apid 21 YLOZ/ELR0 |[BwNOr [RleUeD
" g eouedy ajlid 1821 v1.02/24/20 ¥Re4o
"4ZL MHD do efitid b #102180/1.0 jeunop [RieUsE)
*'aUBiog QIOA Sfie -7} 4} ¥LOZ/80/10 HoeUD

J|Bg BdUL|Og
8a4oUNT ||0 JUOH 1Bj0)

' Joj seyoun 'S [euchipRLL Auenil 6l8L  plogielmae HOBUD
“AdRjBBYOUNT 'S JeUCRPELL Auedr] grelL +,0%/20/30 HoeyD
*'g0Z) BMOAUL NN PUB POCd ASMEH PN PLOZIOLIYO Noauo

Z00. 89loAl] NN puB hodd4 dSNH 11::43 PLOZRAZIL0 A08YH
** 100l BOOAYl ‘NN PUB DODS ASNM ggzl eLOZIROML ADBUD
a8USUAR [(aY Joimty
aog AutniBangy Mol
g AydesBoey syouig Apojoiy poz.  elL02/a2i0l ¥oBUD
" pue 'puz 18} uozBury LIg3q SLOT/RON b o]
ead Aug  Aydeiboe leusieN ve2L  ELO2/20/80 Roauo
) eag AydwiBoop
Buheey, By B0l
"UB [BUQIPRY BBl Asoell 9EEL ¥1L0Z/L0/P0 oeyD
ey pUB SIEAN ogjenD o0 PLOZIEOKD joeuo
Bupsel swpy
owew ouieN [ wny aweq edf]
y102 sunp yBnoay €102 Ainp SINug NIDDY
jlejeQ $$01 '8 Jyoid viiL0100
O.ld looyag jeuopipesl Aueq| WV 62:0}

565



¢ 9Bed

00'00L

000

566

0000} Apieee |ejaL
00001 L0°LE “|pBdL AWRGE] 8 WODISER|D Apjsseg svElL #102/90/90 b
B6'E9 s6'v8 "Riped L Aueg '8|Q 40} quijey ApjsseD 8621  vI0T/R0/ED ¥asyp
86'L 26'L “ppedL Apedy “yfnog sxoog ‘s |BUGRIPBL Aueal] [azl L0Z/azrRo Ao yoeuyo
TLLT: )
00'00L 000 00'00L ujen |ejol,
00°00L 0000 rpiped), Adear '8 WooIsse) ued 68EL vL0Z/vL/50 Ly Hoeyd
0008 00'0 00'08 anc|poelg @04,
00'0s 00'08 “yiped), Aueq] '8 WooJesalD ancipeelg 174" PLOZIEEN0 Haeuo
, enojpanig
00°00) 00'0 00°001 youig.jejo L
50000 00'00L mpel), Auea g WoRIEsE) %aalg 2881 #L02/PL/80 — oLl s]
_ Rl
SIMGWSRINGWIOY iBiidsal
ogivl 000 oe'Lvl BIBBUNIOA - UOP|UECoRYN MOl
08" Ll 00'0 0B'ivi uojjejoniddy JesjunioA (Bjo L,
og'ibl ¥8'L6 *pped), Auan '0p) pua Bliay swa|iiim Aadel), SEEL rLOT/LE/R0 RO
96'95 08'8s Pl Auear *“'NIBA JO} ROO AsuByD uouueys QoEL ¥L0Z/LE/E0 ¥paun
uopsjoeiddy Jesjun|op
HENUNIOA « MopuBcony
20'4p8 05'2i po'gse ‘Jeg/aeuoee | - uoijjvtoney ieoL
00'202 ao'n 00202 . 8B B} jO JOUDBOL j8j0L
00202 0089l “qipelL Auag ™y 40} S16HON B pe Auney [sdeas) a8zl yL0Z/8220 Hoaus
00'VE “BipBdL Auea PEDIOAJOBUD " JO QD AJBlOM UL N8zl tLOZ/ALIZD 3oBun
042 as've I FIRATL T utppseyal) B s AR Aeyey) Ayl an2| ylozziLre yaaLa
AWRH, BY) P ARIROL
B.'CSE 0se 8E°'S9E uopeeesddy Jeygee. @0l
BL'ESE 09'gL : “pipedl Aaq] ey jo winey qQnio sieg [*L+} #LGE/30/80 isedag
82'89¢ ez'ee "RipBIL Aueni SWRIAN ABDRIL Loel LOZ/BLA0 yoayd
ob'lee el'ee ..__-_uu._._. Aueapn "'E8), Jo} poogd uosyagly £a #LO%/G0/90 HoaUoD
L2'v08 05'Ce P, Auen 89, 40} pOog SB[ AsDBl), €96} ¥102/80/80 Hoayn
LieLE 42314 “pipiiL Aleaiy *ddy Jeyose ), pood A e La] PLO%/90/80 Hesyg
s2'06. Al “pipedy Aueq) 86, 40} poog qnip &,Weg 2d PLOZ/20/80 Wl
2a8've Z8'vE "[ipBiL Auaaly el G} stley BWAIIAN AsaBd), el PLOZ/80/50 Hoaun
uchisioaddy toouol
soiueRg Wpelo H4eq ndg -] owen awen by  wnN ewg adA)
¥102Z eunr ybnodu; g4.02 AInp S[uRg [Priooy
lI®1eQ $$07 ' J0Id PHLOIRD

Old 100498 jeuopipeLL AMeq) WY eziol



oL 9be

LA 000 re'es AaoieH (104,
b ye'eg “aipelL Auag NS LI00ISSeR AooreH SOEl PLOCIELISO »as\Q
Aaniep
oo'Not 0o'o 0000 _ Aqoog ‘UBLIPORS) BI0L
00004 o8 “RIpRAL Auegr 1S WO0ISSE) Aqqog 'ueLpoo 80EL  ¥IOT/BLISO o849
EASat ey “lpeal Aded @ Joj so||ddns Aqa0g 'vewpoos gl vi0EE/ 10 AO3YD
Aqgog 'URIPOOD
00°0G1 000 00’00 SHI0D B0 L
0o'ool 09°8E “ipell, Adeqn "H WMOQISSEID FHD0H goel PV02I6 150 HeEUD
05’19 05'19 “pipesL Auegp b wooisse|d as0D Z9gL  £l0zZEO0l ¥osuo
, 0D
es've 00'c e5'pT . usZuIc) [Ej0L
lap A 85've il Adeqgil "1E WMOoIsSsEeld uezjuen ooel PI0Zi8 LSO Ha_YD
TEL T
86 Lt 00’0 96 LE uopelseq [ejol
05'LE 95'LE i), Auad ~yfinog syoeg 'S 1RUCPPRLL ANedr] 274 2 FLOEMRLR0 HOSUD
: uepelsag
00'00L co'o 00001 . Wil ‘vosyoiRc el
0o'oGl Qe “rfipel), Auedi '8 WoQISSE|D wiL, ‘uesyalieq ELEL PLOZ/6 LSS0 HBUD
96'0e o6'ae el Avag ydnog sieog g leuopRRLL, fyean SGEl ¥ 10E/8EEA HOBYD
wny, ‘Hosyanag
0000} a0} 1] codo e HOSME(C] |EI0L
0000} 004 iRl Al g WeQISSBID ugsmed =14 1085020 HoQ
01’62 0L'62 hiped ), Anean “raplo yozewy uasmed QoL SL0ZA0/L L oYy
. uosreg
o0g'se 00'G 08'se Sined EoL
Q8 '5¢ TL L el Anaa sz asnddns stned oz £ LOZIZZIS0 HO2UD
BO LY 054G TTRIPE, ARE g Ao SYRIG staeg ozl FLOBIS0Z0 No3YD
[=iaan ] Qo'Ely TRIREAL AURQIT ¢ U WMORISSRD RlABQ UBCH PCTIVQ AI/MQ
_ steq
0000t 000 00'00% IPELOD [EJOL
00’001 00°003 piel) Aueg - Igy sayddng PRUOD €8zl vLOZHLERN HOBUD
IpRLIOYD
Q000 000 0000 pnoiD (E10L
00’001 ou'ob pes) Apant '8 WOISSED aroln geel  P10Z/80/50 %o8YD
[s[s3 2] QO'¥%S “piped), Avedl *E WORISSeID pooID 68921 . F10C/E %O 3o
PRSI
oouefed D Nna=a wdg 1D oumi RN oy wny ajeq adAy

BE7

y10Z aunr ybnoayy gLoz Aine
jejoQg sS07 ¥ oid
OLd [ooyosg [euonipe.) Ayeqr

sIS2g B0y
#140/80

WY 9Z:0L




21 abey

LLbie's 6¥92e' 4T geL82'sl

Lpbe's (g A LA g ieg'al

TL165'5L 80°882 BL'258'S1

55'261 000 g52sl

55254 00'o 552Gl

sgEsl 0ons " hipell Auean

S5'Z0t 109 “mpesl Ausg

¥5°06 099 “piprly, Adaq

&' aboe el Avegr

29'812'2 ao'o 128102

B6'PS 00’0 86'pg

86V 896'v5 “hpel), Aueqr

8L'26 000 916 .

9.'46 91'46 IRl ASd

00’00} 00'0 00001

00’001 FaN-1] el Ayegr

£EEZ 084 Rl Ausap

£T'ob 8L e, Aueq

99'g au'e “'pelL Avedn
. go'aol oo 0000

0oool 00001 RIRRL AWed

&gl 00’0 65l :

et'al . 6¥'51 “RiprL Aueq

0o'es 00'0 000 -

00°'0g 00'0g “Ripe) Ayegn

3guees ¥pa1n ygeq mdg

H

SwA0aL| JBN

awoou} AlBulpi 18N

asuadxs jBlol

£10g / Z10g sesusixe pledun |80}

asuetixg ‘oS|I (Bl

T SSINGQUIRYN uopefsag eqzl EL0E/L2/80 HoBUD
P SNeRUD |eddeoyd SyEL €L02/21Le0 qosyg
i AR LR T jeddend SvEl E£L0E21L/30 Hodyd
o) esInawiRY UDpABH Bljes] £¥2}  ELOZIZLB0 %oeyo
=
£L02 / 2102 Fesuadxe piedun
.wEmEmm..:nEﬁﬂ Jayoee| ot
1830 - SWeWBBINYWIRY Jeyoes ] [EjaL
“yfined sdeog 'S leunipel), Auaql [@ael yL0Z/eee0 Haayd
RBUYO - SIBWISINGUISY 1Yo
SHllAA [eoL
ey leyoes ) SN uesey 092l  El0Ziiem0 , Hosug
sSHm
UERIO UBA [BIDL
 Joy sasuade USRID UBA gley vIOCeLS0 HOSHD
4 sanddns Jo4 UBpID uen EEEl Y102/ 18/E0 Hoaun
"+ 10) (10 SN USRIO WBA Seel #102/50/20 Yosug
8l jusurdinbe ueplo ueA zeel 102128510 Hosyo
UeRAQ LUBA
AURMWIE MBA [BI0L
HUSWMWT uBA, (4574 EL0Z/0LE0 HOBYD
NS LA
uoyda,, eyl
yBheg eieeq s teuoiiipe ) Adeai g&zl 10Z/a2/20 joayn
uoyhbe)
asiny -~ 23001 1Rj0L
S0 8sInN SEUNN ~ oS Lael PLOCILERD jaaud
85NN ~ 540035
L stueN by  wny epeq adiy
Y102 aunr ybnoay gLoz Aine S8CE oDy
ilejaqg sson g Joidd YLL0/80
OLld 100Y2€ jeuonipell Auaqr] WYy 9z:0L

5568



8:24 PM
0s/07114

Liberty Traditionai School PTO

Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Ascount Amount

Deposit 08/01/2013 Libery Traditional... 3,915.13
Opening Balange E... 391513

TOTAL -3,915.13
Deposit 08/06/2013 Liberty Traditional... 700.00
Dues -700.00

TOTAL ~700.00
Deposit 08/06/2013 Liberly T'aditional... 280.00
Dues -280.00

TOTAL 280,00
Deposit 08106/2013 LiberiyTraditional... 1,186.20
Box Tops Box Tops 2012/2013 -1,186.20

TOTAL ' -1,186.20
Deposit 08/06/2013 Liberly Traditional... 158.18
Albertson Alberiserns -18.18

Harvey Dues 2000

Scheffert Dues -20.00

Fleming Dues 2000

Sanders Dues -20.00

Huff Dues -20.00

McCaill Dues -20.00

Scharrer Dues -20.00

TOTAL -158.18
Deposit 08/05/2013  Adjustment Liberty Traditional... 20.00
Dues -20.00

TOTAL -20.00
Deposit 08/26/2013 Electronic Scrip R... Libetlyl‘radiﬂohal... 1243
Safeway -12.43

TOTAL 1243
Deposit 08731/2013 Liberty Ttaditional... 100.00
Cademariori Dues 2000

Willis Dues -20.00

PTO Dugs Cash Duss -60.00

TOTAL -100.00
Deposit 09/05/2013 Liberty ¥ raditional... 132.05
Magdelenc -Dues -20.00

Cassidy Dues -20.00

Quesenberry Dues -20.00

Poappel Prior Schwol YearA.. -1205

TOTAL -132.05

563

Page 1



8:24 PM
o8ioi4

Liberty Traditional School PTO

Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Ascount Amount

Deposit 09/05/2013 Uberty Traditional... 424.10
Rowader Recorders -484.10

TOTAL 49410
Deposit 09/08/2013 Liberty Traditiomal... 360.00
Rowader Recorders -360.00

TOTAL ~360.00
Deposit 091312013 Liberty Traditional... 140.00
Duss -14.00

TOTAL -140.00
Deposit 0972412013 Electronic Scrip R..  Liberty Traditional... 16,18
Safeway 1618

TOTAL - -16.18
Deposit 09/30/2013 Libery Traditional... 40.0¢
Dues -40.00

TOTAL -40.00
Deposit 1010212013 Liberty Tiadffional... 60.0¢
Stolz Dues -20.00

Goeke Dugs -20.00

Dues -20.00

TOTAL -60.00
Deposit 10/04/2013 Liberty Fraditional... 546.30
Free Drass Day 546.30

TOTAL 546.30
Deposit 1010412013 Liberty Vradifional... 900.00
Paterson Crthodonti...  EagleWallcathon ... -200.00

Matihew D Amall P...  EagleWalk-athon ... -150.00

Diiven Auto Actess...  EagleWalkea-than ... - -150.00

Fusion of Movemen... EagleWalk-athon ... -100.00

Cometstone Pedialr... Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -150.00

Lamb Chevrolet Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -150.00

TOTAL -800.00

578

Page 2



0 .

Liberty Traditional Scheol PTO

571

8:24 PM
08/07/14 Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Azcount Amount

Deposit 101712013 LiberfyTradifional... 161.00
Marcey Thompson Dues -20.00

Tami Hartshom Dues -20.00

Dawson Dues 20,00

Lane Koehl Dues -20.00

Ryan Sutton Dues -20.00

John VanGundy -Dues 2000

Douglas Cook Bues -20.00

Free Dress Day -4.00

Amanda Kimes Recomders 5.00

Amanda Kimes Barnk Feas -12.00

TOTAL -161.00
Deposit 10/2212013 LibettyTraditionat... 575.00
Dues -40.00

Free Dress Day -2.00

Stevenson Prior Scoc! YearA... 50.00

82A Dental Care Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -200.00

Gentzen Dues - -2000

Target Target Corp. -103.00

Specialify Risk Insu...  Eagle Walk-athon ... -150.00

TOTAL 575,00
Deposit 10/2412013 LibertyTradifional... 249
Safeway -24.91

TOTAL 2491
Deposit 1012712013 LiberfyTraditional.. 420.00
Liberty Bracelets -20.00

Derickson, Tim Dues 2000

Kalt Dues -2000

Goodman, Bobby Dues -20.00

McManigal Dues -20.00

Dues -20.00

Yavapai Pediatrics Eagle Walikathon ... -150.00

Eamhardt Liberty KIA  Eagle Walcathon ... -150.00

TOTAL -420.00
Deposit 101282013 Liberty Traditional... 168.34
Eagle Welkathon -168.34

TOTAL -166.34
Deposit 1013012013 Liberty ¥radifional... 208512
Eagle Welk-athon -208512

TOTAL -2,085.12
Deposit 103112013 Liberty Traditional... §,794.51
Eagle iglkathon -5,794.51

TOTAL -5,794.51

Page 3



8:24 PM
08/07H4

Liberty Traditional School PTO

Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014
Type Date Name Account Amount

Deposit 111012013 Liberty Tradifional... §83.79
Eagle Walk-a-thon 583.79

TOTAL -583.7¢
Deposit 111212613 Liberty Tradiflonal... 234.35
Jensen, Viola Duss <2000

Walk-a-Thon -50.00

Eagle Walk-a-thon 035

Harcey Dues =20.00

Martin Duss - -20.00

Davis Dues -20.00

- Bruge Volcheck Eagle Walk-athon 50.00

Janiece Fontes Eagle Walk-a-thon -15.00

Derois, Michael Eagle Walk-a-thort -30.00

TOTAL -234.35
Deposit 1M1212013 Liberty Traditional... §0.00
Roy Brewer " Eagle Walca-hon -15.00

Goadman, Bobby Eagle Walka-thon -10.00

Roy Brawer Eagle Walic-ai-thon -15.00

Goodman, Bobby Eagle Walk-a-thon -10.00

TOTAL 50,00
Deposit 1112012013 Liberty Tradifional... 16.45
Electronic Serip Re...  Safeway -16.45

TOTAL ‘ -16.45
Deposit 1212012013 Liberty Traditional... 458.94
Free Dress Day -458.94

TOTAL -458.94
Deposit 01/0212014 Liberty Traditional... 16.32
Safeway Safeway -16.32

TOTAL -16.32
Deposit 01/10i2014 LibertyTradi'tional;.. 1,734.58
Yvonne Allen: Scholastic Jerior 1... 150

Sam's Club Walk-a-Then -7.53

Free Dress Day 5.00

Alhertson Albertson's -24.55

Box Tops Box Tops -1,695.00

TOTAL -1,734.58
Deposit 012014 Liberty Tradifional... 104,50
Safeway Safeway -104.50

TOTAL -104.50

872



8:24 PM
08/07114

Liberty Traditional School PTO

Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2044
Type Num Date Name Ascourt - Amount

Deposit 050212014 Liberty T raditional... 1,000.00
Donations L.O.L Wristhand S... -1,000.00

TOTAL -1,000.00
Daposit 05i05/2014 Liberty T aditonat... 131.00
Donations L.O.L Wristhand ... -113.00

Donations L.O.L Food Sales -24.00

TOTAL -137.00
Deposit 05/0512014 Liberfy Tadiifonal... 2,548.83
Bok Tops Box Tops -2,548.83

TOTAL -2,548.83
Deposit 05/05/2014 Liberty Traditional... 45.00
Donations Art Auction -45.00

TOTAL -45.00
Deposit 0510972014 Liberty Traditional... 174.00
Denations Free Dress Day -171.00

TOTAL -171.00
Deposit 052912014 Liberly Traditional... 1341
Safeway Safeway -13.41

TOTAL -13.41
Deposit nc 06/05/2014  Sam’s Club Liberty Traditional... 12.50
Teacher Appreciation -12.50

TOTAL 1250
Deposit 06/26/2014 Liberty Traditional... 11.76
Safoway Safeway -11.76

TOTAL -11.76

573

Page8 -



10:21 AV
BI04

Liberty Traditional School PTO

Recongciliation Summary
Liberty Traditionat Schoo! PTO, Period Ending 06/30/2014

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks anvd Payments - 8 items
Deposits and Cradits - 2 tems

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Baiance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Tetal Uincleared Traneactions
Reyister Balance as of 86/30£2014

New Fransactions
Checks and Paynresis - 3 itlems

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

574

Sm, 14
1374202
BB
2476
8496

12.517.66

5782
5782

12,859.24

-16848%

ErL:

12,682.76




1 L

10:21 AM Liberty Traditional School PTG

08/07114 Reconciliation Detail
Liberty Traditional School PTO, Period Ending $6/30/201-

Type Eate Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 13.742.02
- {leared Transactions '
Checks and Payments - § ilems
Check 04112014 1337 HUSD Foodand Nu... X -180.00 -180.00
Check 0511812014 1302 Stolz x 17180 -351.90
-Check 0519/2014 1310 Mardin X -10000 -451.90
Check O5M92014 1305 Harcey X -88.24 540.14
Check 05/tol2014 1316 Van Qrcen X -76.47 -516.31
Check 05HM82014 1308 Gentzen X -24.58 -540.89
Check O5F1912014 1318 Liberty Traditioral &... X -23.68 66457
Check 05/2212014 1322 HUSD Food and Nez.., X . -184.65 -Big22
Total Checks and Paymenis 84822 849,22
Deposits and Credits - 2 itams
Deposit 05/05/2014 DC Sam’s Club X 1250 1250
Depostt 062612014 X 11.76 24.26
Total Deposits and Credits . 24.26 24.26
Tatal Cleared Transactions ' 52496 -824.96
Cleared Balance 82455 12917.06
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Check D5/0512014 1342 Debbis Raasch 500 500
Check 06/3012014 1324 Tracey Williams 5282 H7.82
Total Checks and Payments 57.82 57.82
Total Uncleared Transactions 57.82 57.82
Register Balance as of 06/30/2014 -88278 12,859.24
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
Check o7rroTiE2M4 de Scholastic -130.31 -130.31
Check o7loFi2014 de Amazon 877 -140.08
Check o7i0012014 1325 Shannon Chaney -26.40 -166.48
Total Checks and Paymenis -166.48 -168.48
Total New Transactions -166.48 -166.48
-1,049.26 12,692.78

Ending Balance

575



L9'6C-

WIOL
99T lo'ge- oyl ~een
1982 —euoyipesL Apaq] qnid swes £102/82/04 aa PG )
on'szi oosTh- ELATOR
oo'sc 00°STh- uoy L -B-3eAn
0082V peuoppesl Auean SUDLIPH ¢1L0z/8z/00 fa 14| b E LT
00'09 00'08- : WLOL
0009 0009~ uoy 1 -e-Mepn
00°0%- “peuopipest Apag uonE)S Wopsaly £4.02/82Z/04 oa RYD
0o0'st QDG TLoL
oo'sy 00'sk- uoy L-E-MleAn
o0'st- ~feuompell Apeqiy s)oMm Apod 7 uied £Loz/9TI0)L oag NI
0o0BL oD'oRY- VLol
00'084 o0'08L- uoUL-BleM
00708}~ - reuontpesl Aueqr MeN-le cLoZ/oz/0L oa Na8yo
000z oD0¢- IVLOL
00°ce 00'0Z- uou L-2-Mep
0002 “jeuoipe) Ausqi ysei4 efeg £102/92/0L oa p el
00'sh 0091~ IYLOL
ao'sl 00'sL- 594 MUBg
00'34- ““|euonipei) Apagrl " gLOTEI0L Haayd
oo'sl 00'sh- TVLOL
00'si ao'sh- S99 yueg
0091~ jeuompeil Apeqry £L0Z/0E/60 $294D
unowry reulbuo wnothy pred unoday wey aweN ajed wnnN adA)

p10Z aunr ybnoxyy £10Z Aine
[rejyaqg 3o9yd
OLd lcoyag Jeuonipesl Axeqr

4

PLLO/EO
Wd £1:8

576



00'00S 00°00&-

: WILOL
Q0008 00005 umeT av3 uo Ausgll
00009~ -+{euoipel), Ausgi uolje}s wiopaald £LOZIC0/V0 oa ¥a3uo
05 2pe'| 05'LPE |- IvLOL
05 IvE' ) 05" 20E' 1~ 1L JBWIWNG SuBjer
o5 2ve'y ..._u:o_«_vﬂ..._.. Auaqry sanesy], sumieq 1.0Z/02/E0 od A2aYD
no'ost 00051~ TvLlOL
00°0S) o008t~ aog Bujedg
0008l . ~leuompel}, Auaqry uozewry yL02/22/L0 o0d Ha3yo
26681 267681 IVLOL
2G'agtL L6551~ uoy L -e-demn
2659y jeuonipesy Auagi] uozewy €L0Z/50/11 o4 Yo4yd
00'0F 000 IVLOL
00'OF Qo'ob- UoLil-e-jleph
o0 or , = jeuoippesy Apaqi Mep-efn £LOZIZ0ILL o4 Haayd
00°06 00°06- IvLloL
oD'06 co'0e- uoLy] =e-MIep
00°06- jeuoipesl Ayeary Sjaqoy €£L0Z/0E/0% od 1oyl
0009 , 00'0g- IVLOL
0009 - 0009~ tioy | ~B-MIBAA
00'09- = leucijipell Apaqiy - spodg Bums 1ng £L0Z/6T/01 o4 HI3UD
00'0e Qo 0g IVLOL
0002 ’ o0Qe- oy -B-3IBAR
o000z “-jeuompeil Auoqrt leg % IO SHUD £10Z/82101 20 »o34o
junowiy jeunbug Junowy pied N0y way awen aeq wmniy adAL

y1L0Z sunp ybnoay} £1.02 Ainpe .
jreysg 399Ud ¥1/20180
OLd looyss feuonipes} Auagi Wd €8

+ LY

Y



00829 00'929- Iviol
10082 10092~ ~-usjday-weiboid sy
S0'8%E - S0'99E- nuuy - weibold Py
90°829" ~leucipel) Ajeqi] siedagey: v oug ¢LoZ/elL/B0 liG@3a o9y
sLZe £L'2e- IYLOL
ELCE eL'ce uopeioasddy Joora|
el'ze “feuoippery Apao] uospyaqiy ¥1.02/60/90 o0 $aUd
Zg'ee Zgee- Tvlol
[A=3 >4 es'ee- uoneaddy Jayoeat
e jeuonipes) Apagi pooy shig P102/50/50 2a NI
eresl £F'8G - L AReXR
£p'ss! £v'esi- uopeaiddy Jayoral
eirasl- “~[euoyipes), Ayagr) qnip s,ues L0Z/90/50 aa Yoo
66'802 66°802- Lol
£6'802 66'808- ~gmguley sdol xog
66'80%" reuonIpesy Auangry mseoYIS ¥102/50/50 aa nIaYyon
8z iy ez 1t~ Ivi0l
=g 2 9z - a|Blopg
8T iy “jeuonipel) Auaqry ysai4 eleg YLOLIPEIVO o4 HaaYyo
£y ie 158 101
eI | 525 J Ty Bunsel suiy
eyl “reucippes). Apaqr oMs0D FLOZ/E0IVO aa Booyo
nouRy teutbng JuUnouny pied Jumoady wioj awien aeq umn adA)

vioz aunr ybnoayy gLoz Aine

rejaq 3o94d
Old Iooyos [euonipel) Ajaqgi

¥iL/L0/180
Wd €18

8

578



p abie

Qo'aos 00004~ WLOL
00’00 oo'00L- Lme] 243 uo AJadgr
00001~ “jeuolipeal Aoy uaffy SULIOAL ¥1LOZ/LEZ/20 am ¥IeYO
ogroot Go'001- TWLO0L
00001 00001 Rooa U HEUD
00°001- “revonipea), Apedi US|y SuUoA) ri0Z/Leno QM bRl b
o004 00’00 IvLOL
00004 00’00t~ ume sz uo Alaan
00'001- “[euogipea) Auar] UILY SULIOAA vLOZNTIED am #2224
00's 00'g- IvLOL
a0's QoS- siPplooay
00y “=jeuompes), Ayl jueg oSeUD €L02/60/60 " N1YW 194D
00°Z1 00zl VLOL
00'gl 00el- s2a4 jueg
00zl *jevonipeiL h..._ua_-_ jueg aseyd ¢cioz/e0i60 4 Q/O ¥y
0E0E ocoe- vY.LOL
0E0E 0g'08- HOLLL-B-Y|BAA,
og'ot- “jeuopipeil Apaqy oD s, uleg €Loz/sLIoL 1183a H33UD
Q0’05 00°0%- Ivi0L
00°05 0005~ aag Audeifoan
00'08- *leuonipeIL Apagnn uozeurny €4 0T/T0104 Ag3a Hasyo
A 4 i IVIOL
i vl ugiday-welbod Yy
w *jeuompesy Apadg sjeue Uy youa cLo0zZ/e0/g0 1183d 1RO
unoury pubuo Junouny pied N3y aweN ajeq ump adAy

y10Z aung ybnoaw gL0Z AN
ey Mo9yd
Old Iooyog feuonipel] Ayaqry

¥11L0/80
nd £i:¢

573



g abed

10z sunp ybnoiyl €102 Anp
[rejaq A9d/YD
Old looyog [euonipel]l Apaqy]

el el IVLOL
el vEL- “usjday-weiboid vy
el penonipea) Auaqi " usas9 nuwey SLOTILTIB0 1521 NoauyD
9l'l6 Q1’26 LOL
8Ll6 9L 26" SIAA
e ~jeuopesl Auoqry SUIM USAR)] cLOT/L2/80 09zl Hoayo
YE'62 yE'6Z- TioL
¥e'6T ve'8g- ‘010 ‘sdweys 'sieded
yo6e- «-jeuonipes] Apaqi ==1eya9y Adog 1ea)d €L0%/L2/80 ‘8¥eL #»234yd
PR -Ti Ligle- IV.LOL
L ALeld LLBLT >y JOUNE JSejouoS
sl jeuomipesL. Apaun . onseloydss  eLOZ/LT/e0 ) VELTE)
co'oLl 0ol L- Tvlol
000kt 0004~ S92 spodg
00°044- reuonipei) Apaqiy [eoyds Ajuny, £H0Z/THIB0 wel HosyyH
1we 1o'e- TvLOL
e 109 asuadxg -osIn
W “{euomipeil Aueqry |eddood  £LO0Z/EH80 el A98UD
G099 S0°88- IVLOL
S0°'99 5099 asuadxy oSN
90'99" reuoiipel), Auaqr jaddaogd SLOZITHIBO SvEL Hoeuo
6’0t 6b°08- IVLOL
6’0 6F° 0E- asuadxg ‘asIN
sv'og- reuompest Apedr uapkeH aneM £L0Z/TLI80 sl PETITE
noury jeuibuo junouny pied N2y wajn aueN aeq wny adiy

¥i/L0/80
Wd £l:g

.

H&@



o1 9hed

00°004 00'001-
009y oo'ov-
00 008
00°00L-
o0 00've-
00'vE 00'VE-
00'¥E
£5'LL eg L
3 £5 12~
eS'LL
0.'08 oL'08
ovol ovol-
oc'0L 0e'0L
oL 08

15 5L
5L 152
Iy
05’22 0g'L2-
0g'iz 0g 2z~
09°L2-
se'el gg'as-
s8'8e 68'62-
00’08 0005
98’8

unowry yewbuo wnousy pred

renquuey sdol xog
phoLy

—jeuompel), fueql

Jee, ol jo seuoeal

-~jeuompel), A1aqE]

ned aouePs

reuopell, AL3GE

sgInquiey sdoit xog
uosmeq

“jeuoyipesy, Apag

USpIO UBA

= feuociupel), Apaay

sineq

“reuogipesl Auadgn

gIngiURy sdoy, xog
aAo|paRIg

= Jeuonipesy ARy

UNOIIY

way

pLOZ 2unp ybnoiw £LoZ AIne
jrejaq o9y
OLld looyss jeuonipe.l Ayaq

AY.LOL

pnolo vLOZIELIZO 68zt ¥23auyn

IvLOoL

~jo qniD Aiejoy ayt vLOZ/ELICD 83zt ¥9yd

TYLOL

opud vLOTITLITO A0 yasuo

IWLOL

uosmeq ¥1L0Z/S0/Z0 98z1 oD

I¥LOL

U=pRI0O UBA +LOZ/90/20 48ZL . HIUD

gy £E-TR

swned ¥1LOT/90/20 ew.u« yraud

IYLOL

anp|paug ¥LOZIEE/L0 £8ZL 329Uy
aweN aeq winnN , adi)

585



11 afieg

L0 3unr ybnoays £1.0Z AINr
1iejaq ¥294yd
O.ld iooysg [euogipes) Ajeqi]

00'go! 00'894- TYLOL
oo'esl 00’89 Jea) 944} 1o Jayoea]
06789} ~jevonipes), Apaqr =3 fHuno) redeae) YL0Z/82/E0 96ZL »aayd
PLESE vi'eoz- LML
86'¥S 86'va- “rasinguiiay 1euaea]
eF'al &P'sl- uoubel
864 g6’ ApiseeD
96'9E 96'0¢- wi) ‘uosyouag
962 o6'L8- uopelsag
1204 LEOYV- g nquuiey sdol xog
00001 00001~ audjapbep
ricee Teuonipes) Apeqi “euomipelL Aueqr]  yLOZIBZ/TO 5621 LT
oo'es 00'z2g GvYLoL
00°2S 0028~ jaddaog
[l pd o “[edoiypel) Apaqr] {addaog vLOT/LEITD ) 141 Na33Yo
00'00s 00004~ Y10l
00'004 0000l peuad
00"00}- ~jeuapes), Aaqr] peIeD PLOZILZIZO £6ZL Ha8yD
L'89 Lies- WIloL
11’89 L g9 ~'sinquiay sdol xog
ires ~jeucmpell Auadr) sAIy/4BW "OPIEN  YLOZILEIE0 4743 RS
00'os Q005" IvLoL
0005 0005 sInN - SHOOIS
oves jeuonIpeLL Apegry asmpN-SHOOIS  FLOZ/LZIZO L62ZL ¥o9yD
Qoo 000 WLOL
“"euonipesy Auaqr] =740 qniD Asejoy aul vLQ%/ILLITO 06z Hoouo
wnousy e Junouly pred junoasy way awenN a)eqa wmng adAy

¥l



102 sunp ybnoays £1.0z Ainr
nejaq ¥o9yH
Old jo0yos [euonipel] Al

AL A geecl IviOL

8L€8 8/°€8~ “singuiay sdol xog

0g'8e 0S8 ajaoD

8zzz)- *feuoyipely Apoary a0y  YEOZ/EL/SD E0EL Hoauo

06 1LY 06' 1LY IVLOL

[+ 044" 09 - “singquiey sdoj, Xog

oe've oeve- ginguey sdol xog

064 21~ *jeuagipe), Auagiy Z201S  $LOZ/6LISO zoer ¥oayn

81’89 gi'8g VLol

06’6t 05'68- aphis - uojuBooay

8c'8T 9e'8e uonelalddy layoes}

8189 *euonipes) Apaql SWRNAL Aooel) 102164150 LoeL Hasyd

985S 2855 IVLOL

96’65 9B'S5- -1eoaddy tlespunjon

9699 “feuonipes) Auaqi fsumyguouueys  pLOZ/LE/ED 00%1 *ayo

169 Fish:rAd IVLOL

16°98 16'9e- “sInquiey sdot Xog

16792 Jeuopesy Apag oM  ¥LAZTILL/ED 6621 AD

<28 2] [ 0 TvAGL

2% 4] GE'vE Apissesn

56'v9" ~euonipelL Apagsy Apissen YHOG/C0/E0 8621 Iy
 yeer va'a- IvioL

8’8l rg'ap- rginquiey sdot xog

a8 “reuonipes) Apsgin eod YI0Z/E0/E0 2624 393y

unoury lewbuo unouRy pied Jno2aY way| aweN aseqy wnpy adfL

587



g1 sbeg

#10Z aunp ybnoup £10zZ Aine
11e33Q@ %2949 |
OLd lo0yog jeuompe.y Aueqi

0000k Q0°00)- IYLOL
Q0’001 0000} FLLE=
00°00}" “reuonipei) Apaqi upen V1 0T/8LIS0 ] 1% Haayd
Qo'esl 00'8s1- vliOoL
" ZE'66 zee6- -“ginquiey sdoy Xog
99'8s 20'8g" fagog 'uBwpooD
00'8SL- ~reuonpelL Aueary Aqgog ‘uewpoon ¥102/61L190 60tk HosUD
12 Qb e~ 1¥LOL
oL ive oV e gUnguRy sdoyj, xog
[ A ~jeuompes) Auaqr] HLSWIIE UBR YLOZ/6LIS0 8081 KoY
> A €08 Avi0L
€048 £0°28- B|OjA, 'Uesusr
£0° L8 = jeuopel, Ayeq BJoIA ‘UasuRy #1.02/61/90 Fi.i48 F}aayd
g5'vZ 25've- IVLOL
85've as5'pe- uazpan
as've- euontpeIL ALBai UIZJUOD 102/6L/90 20¢1 Baeyn
vZ'ag ¥Z'ea- Y ALOL
ve'ee +Z'e8- AaaeH
$Z°88° “feumipesl Ayaqr Aasieyy {1az/6L/so Sotl Noayn
<08 S0 . IYLOL
s09 09 -ganquiiay sdoy Xog
90 ~euoipes) Apaoty ApsseD  pLOZ/GL/S0 roti A28y
unoury [eubio unowy pred N9y way ILEN ayeq ump adk}

588



0506 0506 IWLOL
05'06 05°06- uoneesddy Jayoes]
09°06 ~jeuciipell Ayaqiy SWeIl Adoes) 1 02/80/50 taelL %=4yd
(A ) 126v1- VLOL
LGl iZ'erl- ramnguay sdog xog
1T erl- “-jeuomipely Apadg] uosmeq ¥1.02/80/50 stl jaayo
aoch 00€i- IVLOL
00's 006" sajeg pood 101
0L 0oL g PUBGISIIAA 101
00°Z1- “jeusiipesy Apaqry ayBnea yupne #102/90/50 LSEL Noayn
SE'EL SE'el WLOL
C5'EL 96'eL- “singuiey sdo), xog
se'el “feuonipeL Apsql anojpoig  vIOZ/S0/90 osel By
co's6e co's6e- AVviCL
SG'85€ S5'ase- “rainquiay sdol xeg
10°LE 0L Ap|sseD
Zyroee- *rjeuonipes] Apaqi Apissep ¥ 02/90/50 Bl q2ud
ZLGlE CLSIE RLAT-18
[44-1r4 gL Ss\e- “rgnquiay sdoj, xog
00’001 00'001- Alisquasant
ZLsLE “|euopipely Apaart Auequesang ¥105/80/50 Lvel $PP3IYD
og'se oR'ee- IYLOL
98'se oB'gE- “snauiay sdog xog
9g'9¢- jeuogipel). Ao ouapapfieyy  pLOZ/90/90 SvEL #2349
]nowy euibug Jnowsy pied uUNoaaYy Wy . awepn oajeq wnnN adi)

v10z sunr ybnoly) £10Z Ane
llejad %994YD
OLd [100y2g feuotipea L AUSgH

581



¢l abed

68° 1S - 68°)15- Y10l

6e'Ls 68’ 18- ~ginquiay sdol xogd

68'L5 jeuompes] Auaor . Jasaeq YLOT/PLISO 09elL ¥2340

o000t 00'001- WLOL

0000 00°Q01- wed

00°'00L- “peuonpell Aueqr] ey ¥LOZIPVR0 88¢L HIUD

glL'i€ gi'le- AVLIOL

8V’ IE al'le- ‘esmquuey sdo) xog

e “Jeuonipel) Apeqr] oM PLOZAL/S0 8stl NPaYo
oyF'qLe 'SLE- i ATeIR
or'sil oF'sil- “siquiey sdoj xog

0000k 00°001- }oelg

el ~leuonipeil Apagin yourg viLOZivLIS0 19¢L Nrayo
V6 LLE 16°LLE" WLOL
16°LLE 15 ALE- --gInquiay sdo . Xog

16 L1%- jeuonipesl Ay ouajepiiely #102/80/90 sgcl HO3UD

09 L0 Q9 10y avioL

09'SS goss rganguaey sdoy, xog

ao'ol 00'0p~ pnoid

09’10k~ “jeuopeIL Apagi] pNoD ¥10%/30/20 Ssel ryd

00'02 Q00g- IvLOL

an'oe 00'0e- sinquilay sdol xog

oo oz~ jEuompely Lag jaddaod ¥1.02/80/90 ¥eElL YD
winoury jewbug nnoury pred RINCIIY wa)) awen aeq wnpy adfL

{10z sunp ySnoay gLoz Aine

[ejaq ¥994yod YLILO/BD
OLd 100Y3S [euonipel) Aueqr Wd £1:8

592



¥10Z sunp yBnosy g0z Ap
ifejyag yo9yd
OLd 100y9S [euonipesj Apaqr

cees 8Te TYLOL
€8'es c8'gs- aumnuung
e8'es “edonipesl Apaqry swenpa Asoea), 1 0Z/08/90 443 PPoayn
o0ele S0'6he- WioL
o0'612 o0'6le- uopouInd apelD g
96LZ" reuompellL Apear uopelsag  ¥L0Z/Z2/SO £ZeL Boyd
SO'P8IL SoPeL- IYi0L
Soyel so'bal- sajoisdod Aegl 1se
- 99'PBL- “jeuopipel) Apadqry ““N pue pood QSnH YLOZ/ZZIS0 Tzt Boayn
12wl ievl Iviol
[F A4 rAdN sinquiey sdoy xXog
ITrL feuonipell, Apeqi ouaapbe  ¥LOZ/CZ/90 Lzek noaD
p'SL oy'SL- TWLOL
0L 08 oL o ~gINquidy sdoi xog
AN 2" [N 40 s1ARY
s “jeuoippel) Auaqr sueq  pLOZ/ZE/S0 ozcl $a5yo
or'go Cc'ag- TVLOL
or'eo OF*ao- SILOUNT |0 souoH
sy “'leuciuper), Apagil ~-jeuolypel] Apaqry -PLOZ/GE/S0 GLEE HI2Yd
H2'ET B89'EC- IVLOL
89'ET g9'ee- - sinquiey sdo) xog
39°'eT “-euciipes) Apadiy “feuonipes) Apagiy #10T/64/90 slet Ra21Yyo
wnowy jeaibuo wnouny pied Wnoay 1153 uEN ayeq wnpn adAy

583



9} abed

598

vLLL L AL IVLOL
Il vill- jaddacy
 JA I *levoippest A jpddeog PLOZ/OLIYO geel $oYo
o008l 0008}- 1vLOL
0008} oo'08l- SUIUNT [0y JOUOH
otrosL- leuoRipesl Agagi "N pue pooj gsnH vLOZIOV PO zesk oD
s s TvloL
eT'is geis Bupse} swy
s ~leucmpel), fjraqr) swepMm Asoeil  $LOZ/L0/H0 oeel Mooy
8’16 7816~ IV.LOL
+9'l6 e 46~ ~jeoalddy Jesuniop,
816 *feuonipesy fyuaqry swielpm Aedea) PLOZ/ALIE0 :13 ) b i T
102 (N2 TYLOL
1402 LLoe- abejsogd sdoy xog
1oz “jeuompey, Apaqry g UeA BPUOLY  YLOZ/LE/SS el yoayd
0’2 09°4- 1vLiOL
09'L 092 uapiO uep
092 “[euopipes) Apaqry uSpIo WA $1.0Z/LB/ED geel L EL TEY
0L'co LYN-TS TYEOL
0l'so 0l'co- ~snquiiey sdoy xog
0L'se “leuopel) Apsgr ouaepbew vL0Z/LE/E0 Zeel »rauo
66°091) 66°001- IVEOL
66’091 66'091- MBiy Aoeiay
66°09%- “[eucHipel] Apagr uopefsag ¥1LOZ/LE/C0 Lest Haauyg
RINoLy |euibig junowy pred Junoaay way aweN e)eg wnpn adAy
¥10Z sunp ydnoayy £1.0¢ Ajnp
lieyaqa xd°usn ¥h/20/80

OLld 100YyoS jeuopipely Apaqgi Wd €18




' LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL
PTO BOARD 2014-2015

Tracey Williams, President as of 7/1/14 J\k o Mm&i S

5500 Long Rifle, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 Signature
(928) 759-0430 home (928) 925-2480 cell Email: hoskinswilliams@hotmail.com

Allison Fleming, Vice-President as of 7/1/14 ML %\ngi

13355 Dewey Court, Dewey, AZ 86327 Signature
(928) 830-5258 cell  Email: azcactusali@gmail.com

Secretary — Vacant as of 7/1/14
Signature

Yvonne Allen, Treasurer as of 8/12/13 et C@ZQ"
13041 E. Ponce Street, Dewey, AZ 86327 Signahs

(928) 277-4433 home (918) 329-1524 cell Email: allenymhome@yahoo.com

593



4 .

CHASE §

JPiMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 659754 -
San Antonio, TX 78266-8754

IebllsdlssnellebduldubdbdslialHallbibedd
00116035 DRE 601 12118214 NNNNNNNNYNN T 1000000000 65 0000
LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL PTO

3300 M LAKE VALLEY RD
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-2287

May31, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Primary Account: 000000392404574

CUSTONMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Web site: Chase.com
Service Center: 1-800-242-7338
Deaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242-7383
Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273
International Calls: 1-713-262-1679

ASSETS
ACCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE ~ ENDING BALANCE
Checking & Savings THIS PERIOD THIS PERIOD
Chase BusinassSelect Checking 000000892404574 $13,742.02 $12,917.08
Chase Business Seiect High Yield Savings 000002080441477 0.51 0,51
Total $13,742.53 $1_2,917.57
$13,742.53 $12,017.57

TOTAL ASSETS

All Summary Balances shown are
credit accounts or securities accounts, you will
provided by the issuing insurance companies an

accuracy.

LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHCOL FTO

as of June 30, 2014 unless otherwise stated. Forcetails of your retirement aceounts,
receive separate statements. Balance sunmary information for annuities is
d believed to be rellable without guarantee of its complstenass or

Account Number: 000000992404574

CHECKING SUMMARY

INSTANCES AMOUNT

Beginning Balance $13,742.02
Deposits and Additions 2 24.26
Checks Paid 8 -849.22
10 $12,917.06

Ending Balance

Page 1 of B

554

b

01160660301000100023




1 3

CHASED

May31, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Primary Account: 000000992404574

D,EPOSI_TS AND ADDITIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0B/05 Purchase Retum 06/05 Samsclub #4977 Prascoit Vall AZ Card 4096 $12,50
06/26 Electronic Scrip Rebate 6528330 CCD ID; 3943290818 11.76
Total Deposits and Additions $24.26
CHECKS PAID

DATE

CHECK NOD. DESCRIPTION PAID AMOUNT
1302 * 06/24 $171.80
1305 * 4 06/03 88.24
1306 4 06/30 2458
1310 * 4 06/04 106.00
1316 ** 06/03 76.17
1318 *4 06/03 23.68
1322 *A 06/03 184,85
1337 * A 06/03 180.00
Total Checks Pald $849.22

If you see a description in the Checks Paid section, it means that we received only electronic information about the check,
not the original or an image of the check. As a resuit, we're not able to return the check toyou or show you an image.

* All of your recent checks may not be on this statement, either because they haven't cleared yeto

one of your previous statements.

A An image of this check may be available for you to view on Chase.com.

ATM & DEBIT CARD SUMMARY

r they were listed on

Allison L Fleming Card 4096

Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits

Total Card Purchases

Tota! Card Deposits & Cradits

ATM & Debit Card Totals

Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits

Total Card Purchases

Total Card Deposits & Credits

.$0.00
$0.00
$12.80

$0.00
$0.00
$12.50

DAILY ENDING BALANCE

DATE

06/03
0B/04
06/05

AMGUNT
$13,1689.28
13,089.28
13,101.78

595

Page 2 0f G



b .

CHAS E “" _ May31, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Primary Actount: 000000992404574

DAILY ENDING BALANCE] (contiued)

DATE ANMOUNT
06124 . 12,929.88
06126 12,041.64
06/30 12,917.08
SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY

You were not charged a monthly service fee this month. Your monthly service fee can cortnue to be walved in five

different ways during any statement period:
: Maintain an average dally balance of $7,500.00. Your average dafly balance wes $13,128.00. OR

Maintain a relationship balance of $25,000.00 or more during the statemnent period Your relationship balance

. was $13,154.00. OR
Link a qualifying personal checking account to your Chase BusinessSelect Chacking account. Your Premier

Plus personal checking account is linked. OR
Spend at least $1,000.00 on a linked Chase Business Credit Card. You spent 58.00. OR

Pay at least $50.00 in quaifying checking-related services or fees. You paid $0.00.

See your Account Rules and Reguiations or stop In o see & banker today to find out more.

TRANSACTIONS FOR SERVICE FEE CALCULATION NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS
Checks Paid / Debits 7
Deposits / Credits 1
Deposited ltems 0
Transaction Total 8
SERVICE FEE CALCULATION AMOUNT
Service Fee $15.00
Setvice Fee Credit -$15.00
Net Service Fee $0.00
Excessive Transaction Fees (Above 200} $0.00

$0.00

Total Service Fees

LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL FTO Acsount Number: 00000298044 1477

SAVINGS SUMMARY
INSTANCES AMOUNT
Beginning Balance $0.51
Ending Balance 0 $0.51
0.00%

Annual Percentage Yield Eamed This Period

The monthly service fee for this account was waived as an added feature of Chase BusknessSelect Checking account.

Page 3076

596

IR ARG

11160660302000000063



CHASE “" ' May 31, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Primary Accourt: 000000892404574

You eamed a higher interest rate on your Chase Business Select High Yield Savings account during this statement pericd
because you had a qualifying Chase BusinessSelect Checking account.

30 deposited items are provided with your account each month. There is a $0.20 fee for each additional deposiled item.

Page 4 of B

597



May 31, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Primary Accaunt: 000000932404574

Note: Ensure your checkbook register is up to date with all transactions to date whether they are included on your
statement or not. _

1. Write in the Ending Balance shown on this statement: Step 1 Balance: $
2. List and total all deposits & additions not shown on this statement:

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount

Step2Total: $__ .

3. Add Step 2 Total to Step 1 Balance. Stap 3 Total:

4. List and total all checks, ATM withdrawals, debit card purchases and other withdrawals
not shown on this statement.

Check Number or Date Amaunt Check Mumber or Date Amount

Step 4 Total:  -§

5. Subtract Step 4 Total from Step 3 Total. This should match your Checkbook Balance:  §

[N CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS:Call or wiite us at the phane number or address on
the frant of this statement {non-personal accounts contact Customer Service) if you think your stalement or recaipt is incorrect ar if you
nesd mors information about a transfer sted on the statement or receipt. We must hear from you nolater than 60 days affer we sent you
the FIRST statement or which the problem or error appeared. Be prepared {0 give us the following information:

+ Your name and account number

« The dollar amount of the suspected error

« A descriplion of the error or fransfer you a
We wilt investigate your cemplaint and will correct any
new accounts) to do this, we will cradit your accaunt fo

time it takes us to compiele our investigation .
IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT NON-ELECTRONIC TRANsAc'_rIONs:Contact the bank immediately If your statement is
ctronic transactions {checks or deposils) on this statement. If any sitch error

incorrect or if you need more information about any non-ele ]
appears, you must notify the bank jn writing no later than 30 days after the statement was made avaifable to you. For more cumplete
detalls, see the Account Rules and Regulations or other applicable account agreement that govems your actount.

ra unsure of, why you belfeve It is an errar, or why you need more infarmation.
errar promplly. Ifwe take mare than 10 business days (or 20 business days far
r the amount yeu think is in error so that you wil have use of the money during the

% JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A, Member FDIC

5992 Page 5af &

M

14160660303000000053




13

CHASE o pay 31, 2014 through June 30, 2014 '

Prinary Account: 000000992404574

This Page Intentionally Left Blank

Page B of 6

593






HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL, DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Ttem # & L 2
FROM: CSES PTO Reading
DATE: = .October 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT:  Parent/Booster Organization Approval Action

_Consent ¥
OBJECT IVE: Goal #1,2,3
SUPPORTING DATA:
Please see attached documents:

Financial statement for the year ended 6/60/14 and balance sheet
Reconciliation and bank statement for 6/30/14

Year to date register for year ended 6/30/14

Budget for the 2014/2015 year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
Recognition of the CSES PTO

(Sample Motion) It is recommended that the Governing Board approve

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: Ll :
Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: CJ{R "\I?k- & ij My - Si’lf’«w{_p .f? 54 - La 3 Ve

668



COYOTE SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PTO
Request for Board Agenda Item - Principal signature X
Supporting Docurnent Form . X
Application For Governing Board Approval X
Officers names X
Address, E-mail, phone X
Formal Non-Profit N/A
' Articles of Incorporation N/A
Current Operating by-laws N/A
Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report N/A
I.R.S. Determination Letter N/A
Last fiscal year Form 990 Annual Report N/A
Most recent treasurer's financial report N/A
Most recent bank statement N/A
Informal Non-Profit X
Current operating by-laws X
Most recent treasurer's financial report X
Most recent bank statement X
Bank account established X Two Signatures X X
By-Laws reviewed annually o X
Budget Planinplace ~ .rno4 ailasbark X
Officers Signhatures X
Principal Signature X

g@1

S

Y’

kS

p¥”



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Organization GC:;@E,%? Q WHW School @ S TS5

Related Studeat Organizaton or Clob Taxpayer LD. No. 0= O 394G 5 @72
(i jcable)

OFFICERS: ' . g "m A

Name: :é i i&? \\' [ M%Uf@if;u Name: \,Lﬂif"ﬁ Vet WA \‘ULG\ BAS,

Office Held: g’ (¢S id & Abjé - Office Held C Cj b\ Lﬂv L{@ Li&‘%ﬂ T

address: (D24 E Man
%&%MMM
Phone(s): ‘72% éffi'f:é gf‘%g&#“
Email; Lo T G St o
Date taking office: ﬁ/ wg@ i X LAYeT, ”‘
Name: @z\m{% WWH%#\ Name: Mé’i S;&,, ﬂmv\rm

M

- old ¥
T K Ll (O

Office Held: L V.t st Office Held: {"‘ A mf’ﬁ&.m{mjr"
Address: 130 E. miovivhia B Address: _“ oy ( m{tha LAl
Rose ot Voullay, A2 o316 | ; ) ‘W&%‘.w{»

Phone(sy: 2D TTIL A4S Phone(s): @J% d”'f fﬁﬁ AR a;é?&?
Email; (i SES S Do .comn

Date taking office: 5 <UD A

FOR ADDITWNAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHE|

] Formal Non-Profit  Please Atach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent bank statement

4) LR.S. Determination Letter

Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? “E-@es O No Two signatures are required >(
By-laws reviewed annually? mﬂ‘fes 0O Budget plan must be in place }(
Member meetings held how often? 1ot inu Executive meetings held how often? v Ha ﬂ\_ :

F

As oﬁicers we hereby agree o abide by the By- Iaws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for
ibility while we strive to Improve our ¢ ddren s educatjonal appormnmes where

et dlepd (L AU ol

r _ » % T l‘)ate/ l ,;f"f ‘
darc elahe B ﬂﬁﬁﬁ
Date’ i

T@j

e e i E T G
. ™ 1 & S 4
Principal’s Approval: Signature ’ Date:

682



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Organization _(_5¢% P10 Schoot & 2ES

Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer LD, No_B0-029 % 1272,
(if applicable) .

OFFICERS: o |

Name: Pﬂf\tf\\ 4 My ‘ﬁ Name:

Office Held: MO e€r=in, 0 Office Held:
Address: 1224 E Sal\e g,zgﬁ Address:

R X skt \lyllew , A2 DS
Phone(s): ﬂ_a_s T3-4037 / ceil b4 -9‘78—;732 Phone(s):
Email:
Date taking office:
Name:
Office Held: , Office Held:
Address: Address;
Phone(s): Phone(s):
Emaﬁ: Email:
Date tnlung office: Date taking office:

FOR ADDITIONAL QFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

0O Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation $) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent bank statement

4) LR.S. Determination Letter
Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? EYes 0O No Two signatures are required

By-laws reviewed annually? \@:Yes 0 No Budget plan must be in place

Member meetings beld how often? nerT Tia 3\??_ Executive meetings held how often? vv1 arttind },;

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district's Guidelines for
Operatiop and Financial Responsibility while we strive to improve ownr children’s educational opportunities where

support|is needed




Bylaws accompanied by a copy or summary of the proposed amendment or state the general
nature of the amendment. Any proposed amendment must be approved by two-thirds of the
voting members present.

Article X1 - Dissolution

If any provision of these Bylaws is found, in any action, suit or proceeding, to be invalid or
ineffective, the validity and the effect of the remaining provisions shall not be affected. In the
event that the CSES PTO is dissolved, all of its assets shall be distributed to the proper clubs or
organizations in accordance with the decisions or plan made by the previous year's Executive
Board. These by-laws may only be amended or repealed at a general meeting of the
Organization by a majority vote of the Members in Good Standing present and voting, provided
written notice have been given to the membership at least one (1) week prior to the vote.

These by-laws were adopted by a majority vote of the Coyote Springs Elementary School PTO
Members present and Executive Board on this date ﬂug ust $ 204 :

684



-Coyote Springs Elementary School
Pan_'ent Teacher Organization Bylaws

1.1 Name: '
The name of this organization shall be known as Coyote Springs Elementary School Parent
Teacher Organization, hereinafier referred to as "CSES PTO."

1.2 Qur Mission:

o To bring parents, teachers, administrators, and other staff together to work as partners in the
best interests of the children; :

2 To encourage all parents and school staff to become members and to become actively
involved in PTO sponsored activities, which are intended to make the school year a rewarding
experience;

e To involve the surrounding community in the life of our school;

e To raise money and establish funds for the benefit of our students and staff, with equipment,
materials, supplies and financial support not available through School or District funds;

- @ To encourage school spirit and pride; :

e To honor individuals for their dedication to our students’ education and welfare,

2.1 Membership of the CSES PTO shall be open to parents, teachers, and staff of Coyote
Springs Elementary School and persons interested in the objectives of the CSES PTO. All
members agree to uphold the bylaws and policies of the organization. :

2.2 An annual membership enroliment will be conducted. Additional members shall be
accepted at any time.

2.3 Annual dues shall be minimal and set by the Executive Board.

2.4 Any family unable to pay dues will not be denied membership because of hardship,

2.5 Membership duration shall be from the first day of school until July 31 the following year.
2.6 A Member in Good Standing shall be defined as a member who has paid membership dues
for the academic school year.

2.7 For eligibility in the election process, the academic school year shall be defined from August
to May.

Article ITT — Meetings

3.1 A minimum of four (4) general Organization meetings shall be held in each school year,
one will be scheduled in each quarter. ,

3.2 Special meetings of the Organization may be called by the President, or by a majority of the
Executive Board or presented through the secretary with at least, three (3) days notice having
been given. '

3.3 Motions shali be carried by a majority vote of the CSES PTO Executive Board members
present at a meeting. Members present shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business
in any meeting of this Organization.

6@5



3.4 A Member in Good Standing shall be entitled to one vote in all general session voting.

3.5 Email voting should only be used for issues of timeliness. If an Executive Board member
has not responded within the time allowed and a quorum has been reached, the vote will pass. Ef
a quorum has not been reached, the member will be contacted directly to determine his/her vote.
3.6 Meetings of the CSES P'I‘Oareopentoany person who is interested in the activities of the
CSES PTO. However, the President or, in the absence of the President, the presiding officer at
the CSES PTO meeting, shall have the power to order the removal of any person who is
disrupting the orderly conduct of the meeting. In addition, the Officers shall be entitled to go
into Executive session to consider any matter, which the Officers believe to be of a sensitive
nature.

3.7 The meeting agenda outline shall include the following items for each meeting;

Call to order

Roll call/Sign in

Secretary Report & Approval of minutes from previous meeting

President / Vice President report

Treasurer’s report

Volunteer Coordinator report

Hospitality Committee report

Special reports (principal, etc)

Old Business

New Business

Open discussion by members of school Business

Next Meeting Date

Adjournment

S @ @ O 0 ¢ o 2 & 8 & O @

~ Article IV — Election of Officers

4.1 The Nominating Committee shall be created at the February General Organization meeting
and cannot be eligible to run for office. They shall be appointed by a majority vote.

4.2 The duties of the committee are:

e To send out a letter in March to the school population to seek nominations for officers.

o To review nomination letters and verify eligibility.

To notify nominees and to verify their acceptance.

e To prepare a list of persons who have accepted nominations. Publish the list in a PTQ
newsletter of special notice prior to the April Executive Board meeting,

o To prepare ballots for election. In the event of a closed ballot election, the committee shali
be responsible for tabulating the votes.

4.3 The nomination process is as follows:

o Any Member in Good Standing may be nominated for office.

¢ A letter to the general school population shall include an explanation of the nomination
process and a request for nominations, mailed by March 1st,

o All written nominations shall be received prior to the April Executive Board meeting,
Additional nominations will be accepted from the floor at the April Board meeting. At the end
of the April Board meeting nominations shall be closed.

o In order to run for President or Treasurer, you must have served at least one year in any

6@6



position on this Board.

4.4 The voting process is as follows:

© Any Member in Good Standing shall be eligible to vote.

* Voting for officers shall take place at the May general Organization meeting.

o [f there is but one nominee for any office, election for that office may be by voice vote.

® Inthecaseofaballotvoteisrequired,atleasttwo(2)independentcomtsofthebdlotswill
be made immediately after the voting, by the Nominating Committee.

¢ All ballots will be destroyed afier tabulation.

" Article V - Officers

3.1 The officers of the organization shall be President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer,
Membership Coordinator, Hospitality Coordinator, and Volunteer Coordinator. Any office may
be co-chaired.

3.2 Officers shall be elected by ballot, annually in the month of May. If however, there is but
one nominee, or compatible co-chairs, for any office, with a motion from the floor, the election
may be by voice vote. As per Article IV,

5.3 Newly elected officers shall assume their official duties on July 1 and shali serve for the
terms of one (1) year or until their successors are elected. The exiting Board and the newly
elected Board shall work together in order to maintain an effective Board through this transition
period.

5.4 Any officer of the organization shall not be eligible to serve more than two consecutive
terms in the same office. The only exception to this would be if there are no other interested
parties in the position, to ensure the position is occupied.

5.5 Vacancies: A vacancy occurring in any office, except for the presidency, shall be filled for
the remainder of the term by a person elected by a majority vote of the remaining members of the
Executive Board, due notice of such election having been given to the Board. In case a vacancy
occurs in the office of president, the vice-president shall serve as president for the remainder of
the term.  If necessary the vice-president’s position would be filled as stated above,

5.6 Removal from office: The PTO board, by a 2/3 vote, may remove any elected officer or
committee member from his/her position for failure to perform assigned duties, impropriety,
failure to attend three consecutive ings or for any other just cause. Any individual in
question is given written notice of the meeting and the intended business. The affected
individual shall be given the opportunity to address the Executive Board before any vote for
removal is conducted.

3.7 No staff member shall be elected to the position of President or Treasurer.

Article VI - Duties of Officers

6.1 The President shall preside at all meetings of the Organization and of the Executive Board.
He/she shall perform such other duties as prescribed in these by-laws or assigned to him and/or
her by the Organization or by the Executive Board. Shall be a member ex officio of all
committees except the nominating committee. Shall coordinate the work of the officers and
committees in order that the objectives of the Organization may be promoted.

6.2 The Vice-President shall act as an aide to the President and shall perform the duties of the
President in his and/or her absence. Shall promote public relations by submitting articles

687



regarding organizational activity to all proper media sources within the community; shail have
the responsibility for intra-school promotion and communications, specifically, PTO newsletters,
communications to parents, teachers and administrators. Shall perform such duties as may be
delegated by the Executive Board,

6.3 The Secretary shall record, transcribe, copy, and distribute the minutes of all meetings of the
Organization and of the Executive Board. Shall perform such duties as may be delegated by the
Executive Board. Also, a current copy of the by-laws, copies of all minutes, treasury reports
and lists of Members in Good Standing for the most recent twelve (12) months shall be brought
to all meetings. _

6.4 The Treasurer shall receive all monies of the Organization. Shall keep an accurate record of
receipts and expenditures; and shall pay out funds as authorized by the Executive Board or the

the final meeting of the school year. Shall have the accounts examined annually, or upon
change of officer by an auditing commiitee, as per Article X, Section 3. Shall perform such
duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board.

6.5 The Membership Coordinator shall coordinate the annual membership enrollment. Shail
also maintain an up to date list of Members in Good Standing. 1t is to be available at every
meeting of the Executive Board and Organization and filed with the Secretary. Shall perform
such duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board. '

6.6 The Hospitality Coordinator shall coordinate social, apprecistion, and recognition activities.
Shall perform such duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board.

6.7 The Volunteer Coordinator shall coordinate volunteers for school and/or PTQ events as
needed, collect, tally, and maintain records of all volunteer hours. These are to be available at
every meeting of the Executive Board and Organization and filed with the Secretary. Shall
perform such duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board.

6.8 All officers shall perform the duties prescribed in these by-laws and those assigned from
time to time and shall deliver to their successors all official material within ten (10) days after -
the meeting at which their successor was elected. ‘

Article V[l - The Executive Board

7.1 The Executive Board shall consist of the Officers of the Organization.

7.2 The duties of the Executive Board shall be:

@ To transact necessary business in the intervals between Organization meetings and such
business as may be referred to it by the Organization;

o To create standing committees;

© To approve the plans of work of the standing committees;

e To present a report at the regular meetings of the Organization;

o To select an auditing committee to audit the Treasurer’s accounts;

7.3 The Executive Board shall have monthly meetings during the regular school year, excluding

Seven (7) days notice must be given of a change in meeting dates or times,
7.4 Special meetings of the Executive Board may be called by the President or by a majority of

608



the Executive Board, three (3) days notice having been given. _
7.5 A majority of the Executive Board members present shall constitute a quorum.

Article VIII - Standing Committees

8.1 The Executive Board as deemed necessary to promote the objectives of the Organization and
to carry on its work shatl create such standing committees.

8.2 Only Members in Good Standing shall be eligible to serve as voting members of a
committee, :

8.3 The Officers of the Organization shall select Chairperson(s) of standing committees.

8.4 The chairperson(s) of each standing committee shall present a plan for the Executive Board

~ to approve. No committee work shall be undertaken without the consent of the Board.

8.5 The President shall be a member ex officio of all committees except the nomination
committee.

8.6 The power to form a special committee and appoint its members rests with the majority vote
of the Executive Board. Since a special committee is created and appointed for a specific
purpose, it automatically ceases to exist when its work is done and the Executive Board receives
its final report. _

Article IX -~ Funds

9.1 Deposits: All organization funds shall be deposited intact in a federally insured financiat
institution with 24 hours of their receipt in an account in the name of Coyote Springs Elementary
School Parent Teacher Organization (CSES PTO). Incoming monies shall be counted by two
PTO members or one PTO member and the Treasurer and signed in by the same, before being
released to the Treasurer for deposit.

9.2 Expenditures: All expenditures are to be supported by receipts, invoices, and/or other
supporting documentation and approved by the Executive Board. All funds not spent by the end
of the school year will be maintained in the CSES PTO bank account for use during the next
schoo! year. _

9.3 Financial Review: The financial records of the Organization shall be examined annually
by an audit committee of not less than three persons, a majority of whom shall not be current
Officers and chaired by the Treasurer. Upon completion of the their examination, the audit
committee shall sign a written report to the Executive Board either stating that they discovered
no reason to question the transactions on the CSES PTO's accounts or stating the nature of any
questions or concerns which arose during their examination. In lieu of this committee, an
outside certified auditor may be used. The review shall take place directly before a new treasurer
takes custody of the PTO funds for a new school year. :

9.4 Annual report: The annual year-end financial statement shall be published and made
available to all organizational members.

Article X — Amendments
These by-laws may only be amended or repfealed at‘any regular meeting or at any special

meeting called for that purpose, provided that the notice of any such meeting shall state the
purpose or one of the purposes of such meeting is to consider a proposed amendment to these

689



Balance Sheet - As of 6/30/2014

. {Accrual Basig)
8/5/2014 Page 1
B/30/2014
- Account Belance
ASSETS
Cesh and Bank Accounts
PTO General Funds 4080 12.626.57
Reserve Accts 0188 3,854.62
Sevings 1631 0.01
- Change Fund ' 0.00
TOTAL Cesh and Bank Accounts '18,480.50
" TOTAL ABSETS ' 16,450.50
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
LIABILITIES .
Othor Liebliities )
Principal's Account 831.62
Reserve for 16t Grade 0.00
Resarve for 2nd Grade 0.00
Resaerve for 3rd grade _ 0.00
Raserve for 4th Grade 64.51
Raserve for 5th Grade 100.00
Reserve for 8th Grade (Chauncey Ranch) 138.38
Reserve for BMHS Scholarship 0.00
Reserve for Bridges Education ' 49235
Reserve for Computers : 0.00
Reserve for Habitat 3149
Reserve for KG ' 88.28
Reserve for L. Hammond 87.85
Reserve for Library 0.00
Reserve for Music Fund ‘ 4.30
Reserve for People to People 500.00
Reserve for Social Fund 686.82
Researve for Supplemental Field Trips 0.00
Reserve for Title Ona 055.57
Reserve for Yearbook ) 2000
FOTAL Other Lisbliitics o 4,001.18
" TOTAL LIABILITIES Y Y~ TK T
EQUITY 12,479.25

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 16,480.50

618



06/30/14 Rec Stmt Gen
PTO General Funds 4080
8/4/2014

Reoonciliation' Summary

BANK STATEMENT -- CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:
Previous Belancs:

Charge
interest Eamed
Ending Balance of Bank Statement;
YOUR RECORDS — UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Cleared Balance:

Checks and P
Deposits and Other Credits

Reclamﬂalq::asofmou:
hecks and Payments
Deposits and Other Cradits

Register Ending Balance:

611

[—J XX ]

HH

H

H

Page 1

12,754.29

-383.25
3t.08
0.¢0
0.00

12,682.12

12,682.12

-158.56
100.00

12,625.57
0.00
0.00

1282557 -



06/30/14 Rec Stmt Gen

PTO General Funds 4080 ‘ Page 2
8/4/2014 -
Uncleared Transaction Detail up to 8/4/2014
Date Num Payee ___ Memo Category Cir  Amount B
Uncleared Crecks and Payments
10/28/2010 10038 Keren Sampson Teachers:Teacher - Ex... -15.00
5472011 10099 Desiros Wilizms ticket reimbursement Fundresiers:Harking T... -14.00
/282011 10108 T, sci ¢tr parking 5th Grade 4.00
21282012 Debit USPS Box Top -19.55
THER014 Transfer [Sevings 1531) -100.00
Total Uncleared Chacks and Payments § ftems -158.55
Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits
5/8/2014 10388 Chauncey Ranch €th Grade 0.00
72412004 Transfer [Savings 1531] 100.00
Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 2 ftems 100.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 7 Hems | _-—56.55

612



06/30/14 Rec Stmt
Reserve Accts 0188 Page 1
8/42014

Reconciliation Surhmary

BANK STATEMENT - CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Balance: ‘ 421143
Checis and Payments 3 Hems -223.54
Deposits and Other Credits 0 items 0.00
Service 0 fHems 0.00
Interest Eamed 1 Htem 0.03

Ending Balance of Bank Statement: 3,987.92

YOUR RECORDS —~ UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Cleared Balance; 3.987.92
Checks and Payments 5 items ' -855.00
Deposits and Other Credits 3 ltems 22.00

Register Balance as of 8/4/2014: ' 3,354.92
Cheacks and Payments 0 Hems 0.00
Deposits and Other Credits 0 ltems 0.00

Register Ending Balence: ‘ 3,354.682

613



06/30/14 Rec Stmt

Reserve Accts 0188 Page 2
842014
~Uncleared Transaction Detgil up to 8/4/2014
Date Num Payoe Memo ] Category Cr  Amount

Uncleared Chacks and Payments

8M11/2043 2371 J. Schiisnsr Foothell referes [Principal's Account] 25.00

11/18/2013 2353 B-bzii referes [PrincipeFe Accound) -40.00

11/118/2013 2368 B-ball referse [Principal's Account] 40.00

5572014 1 Teacher Appracietion [Principal's Account] 50,00

71312014 2472 YCEF Brown grant retum of fun... [Principal’s Account] -500.00
Total Uncisared Checiis and Payments 5 Hems -855.00
Unclearad Deposits and Other Cradits

412812014 2445 *“WOID* 0.00

4126812014 2448 *vOID™ I. Brown grant reimburse... [Principals Account] 0.00

4/30/2014 DEP Various [Reserve for 2nd Grade] 22.00
Total Uncleared Depasits and Other Credits _ 3 ltems 22.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 8 Hems 83300

614



Transaction

8/E2014 7112013 through 6/30/2014
Date Account Num Description Memo Category Tag Cir Amount
BALANCE 6/30/2013 17,835.96
9120/2013 Checking (8... Verious [PTO Gener... R 4,575.20
71102013 Checking 8606 Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
711572013 Checidng 8608 Trensfer [Savings 1507] R -100.00
712212013 Checking 8808 Trenster [Savings 1507 R 100.00
8/10/2013 Checking 8606 Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
8/16/2013 Checking 8608 Transfer (Savings 1507] R -100.00
8/22/2013 Checking 8606 Transfer [Savings 1507) R 100.00
922013 Checking 8606TXFR  Transfer To Balence [PTO Gener... R -500.00
e/5/2013 Checking 8808 Transfer (PTO Gener... R 100.00
9/10/2013  Checking 8608 Transfer [Savings 1507) R -100.00
/1512013 Checking 8608 Transfer [Savings 1507] R 100.00
8/20/2013 Checking 85068 Transfer PTO Gener... R -100.00
7H0/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Checking 86... R -400.00
718/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531} R -100.00
712212013 PTO Genera... 10323  Creative Co... Radios Buiiding R 4457.28
112212013 PTO Genera... 10324  Courtney Ste...carame! ap... Appreciation ... R 73.92
72212013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531] R 100.00
7/30/2013 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El.. Safoeway  Store Card S... R 160.43
7/31/2013 PTO Genera... Service Char... Bank Charge R 8.00
8872013 PTO Genera... 10326 Debble Chase weicome b... Teachers R -1,130.50
8/10/2013 PTO Geners... Transfer [Checking 86. R -100.00
8/15/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531) R -100.00
841912013 PTO Genora... 10326  Amsterdem ... calendars f... Gifts Given R -338.26
8/19/2013 PTO Genera... 10327  Xavier Magd... repiace cid... Teachers:Te R -87.47
8/22/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531) R 100.00
872612013 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - £1... Safewey  Store Card S.. R 176.31
872712013 PTO Genera... DEP Various Membership R 380.00
82712013 PTO Genera... DEP Various Membership R 120.00
8/30/2013 PTO Geners... Service Char... Bank Charge R -8.00
9212013 PTO Genera... Transfor [Savings 1531] R 0.01
w2/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer ToBalance [Savings 1507 R 0.01
N2/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer To Balance [Checking 86, R 500.00
9/5/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Checking 86. R -100.00
8/20/2013 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Split- ~Spit- R 4,580.29
9/20/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer {Checking 86 R 100.00
8/23/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531 R ~100.00
8242013  PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - EI... Safeway - J...Store Card S. R 204.13
/2512013 PTOGenera... 10328  Student Sup... Spirit Cart E R -455.43
92672013  PTO Genera..DEP  ...Various ~Spiit- -Split- R 143.25
9/26/2013 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 188,57
8/27/2013 PTO Geners... Transfer (Savings 1531] R 100.00
9/30/2013 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Spiit- -Spli- R 140.00
101172013 PTO Genera... 10320 ...Debbie Chase ~Spiit- ~Split- R -68.03
10/3/2013 PTO Gensra... 10330 ...Paula Poitras ~Split- ~Spiit- R -354.00
10/3/2013 PTO Genera... 10331 ..Courtney Ste... ~Split- ~Split- R -230.57
10/7/2013 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 24668
1014/2013  PTO Genera..DEP  ...Various ~Split- -Spit- R 80.50
101152013  PTO Genera... 10332  Cash change for ... [Change Fund] R -1,000.00
10/16/2013  PTO Genera.. 10333  Education Ci... Education R -3,044.59
10/18/2013  PTO Genera..DEP .. Various ~Split- -Split- R 367.26

615



Transaction
7112013 through 6/30/2014

Page 2

8/52014
Date Account =~ Num _ Description  Memo Category Tag CF  Amount

10/19/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various HF Tickets Harvest Fast.. R 1,891.10
10/119/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various donation for...Sundogs Tix R 85.00
101972013  PTO Genera... DEP Various HF Tickets Harvest Fest.. R 256.00
10/19/2013 PTO Genera... DEP Various HF Tickets Harvest Fest... R 250.00
10192013  PTO Genere... DEP Vartous Spirit Cart R 188.76
10/49/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various HF change [Change Fund] R 875.00
10/18/2013  PTO Geners...ODEP ... Various —Spiit- —Splii- R 346.40
10/23/2013 PTO Genera... Trensfer [Savings 1531] R =100.00
10/232013  PTO Genera... 10334  Holly Anthony HF:HF - Tea... R ~108.00
10/2372013  PTO Genera... 10335  Marvin Baker HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
107232013  PTO Genera... 10336  Yvonne Bemy HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
107232013  PTO Genera... 10337  Darlens Cani... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013 PTO Genera... 10338  PamClark HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013 PTO Genera... 10338  Lani Hammo... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
107232013 PTO Genera... 10340 Adrienne Ho... HF:HF - Tea... R - -108.00
10/2%32013 PTO Genera... 10341 Karl Ingerson HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
1072372013 PTO Genera... 10342 Julie Miller HF:HF - Tea... R =108.00
10/232013  PTO Genera.. 10343  Lynn Ness HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/232013  PTO Genera... 10344 Luanne Nigce HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013 PTOGenera.. 10345  Cheisea Polts HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
107232013 PTO Genera... 10348  Stacy Smith MF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera... 10347 K. Switzar HF:HF - Tea... - R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera.. 10348  Brent Welsh HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013  PTOGenera... 10349  Candice Bla... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013  PTO Genera... 10360  Dawn Trujilo HF:HF - Tea... R -54.00
10/2%2013  PTO Genera... 10351 Bronte Casp... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013  PTO Genera.. 10352  Tammy Tumer HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/232013  PTO Genera... 10363  Lauren HF:HF - Tea... R -54.00
10232013  PTO Genera... 10354  Lynn Brown HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera... 10365  Doug Willia... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera... 10368  Jennifer Willi... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
107232013 PTO Genera... 10357  Margaret Dal... HF:MF - Tea... R -54.00
10/23/2013 PTO Genera... 10358 ‘Studant Sup... Sphit CartE... R -160.05
10/23/2013  PTOGenera... 10359  Bobby Bakdwin HF:HF - Tea... R -54.00
10242013  PTO Genera... EFT Safoway - El... Safeway - J...Store Cand S... R 228.80
10/25/2013  PTO Genera... Bank Chrg Ret Ck Retum hem ... R -12.00

10/25/2013  PTO Genera... Rin tem  Retumed Ch... Bank Charge R -7.00
10/27/2013  PTO Genem... Transfor [Savings 1531} R 100.00
10/28/2013  PTO Genera... 10360  Sopris Leam... Educstion R -800.00
10/28/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Varlous Domino's D... Restaurant ... R 168.00
11/4/2013 PTO Genera... Balence Adij... Misc R 15.00
11/52013 PTO Genera... 10381  ...Paula Poitras ~Split- . -Split- R -307.38
11/5/2013 PTO Genera... 10362 ...Debble Chase ~Spiit— ~Splt- R -335.60
117572013 PTO Genera... 10363 ..Debbie Chase ~Split- -Split- R -340.49
11/52013 PTO Genera... 10384  Student Prints Badge Mac... Supplies R -711.00
14/8/2013 PTO Genera... DEP Various Mambership R 40.00

- 11872013 PTO Genera... DEP Varous Spint Cart R 311.28
11182013  PTO Genera... 10365  Student Sup... Spirit CartE... R -800.87
117232013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531] R -100.00
112412013 PTO Ganera... 10366 Paula Poltras ge for Judy ... HF R -26.00
1172412013 PTO Genera... 10387 ...Courtney Ste... ~Split— ~Split- R -282.27
11/26/2013  PTO Gsnera... 10388 Harkins The... cups, shirs... Fundrasiers: .. R -2,208.00

6

16



Transaction
7172013 through 6/30/2014

Page 3

/672004
Date Account Num  Description Memo Category Tag Cir Amount
11/27/2013  PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531} R 100.00
1128/2013  PTO Genera... EFT Safoway - El.. Safeway  StoreCard S... R 172.91
127212013 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Spitt- ~Split- R 344.00
12/212013 PTO Genera... DEP Varioys Splrit Cart R 108.42
121312013 PTO Genera... 10369  Paula Poltras Education R -80.70
12172013 PTO Genera... Withdraw Cash change for ... [Change Fund] R -100.00
1214/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Varlous Spirit Cart R 17140
12/1472013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 12813 Santa Shop R 527.80
1211572013  PTO Genwra... Transfer [{Savings 1531] R -100.00
121672013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 12/10M13  Santa Shop R 1,824.85
1216/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 12/1213  Sants Shop R 4,300.32
1216/2013 PTO Genera... DEP Various 12111112 pl... Santa Shop R 1,202.39
12/18/2013  PTO Geners... 10370  Debble Chase Appreciation ... R -131.88
12/18/2013  PTO Genera.. 10371  Paula Poitras football party Gifts Given R -32.55
1272212013  PTO Genera... Transfer [Savinga 1531] R 100.00
12/242013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 121343  Sants Shop R 812.21
12/24/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various [Change Fund] R 100.00
12/242013  PTO Genera... DEP Various Harkins The... R 2,041.00
12/24/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 12/1013  Santa Shop R 62.50
- 12/24/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various misc check Santa Shop R 8.00
1213172013  PTO Genera... Service Char... Bank Charge R -1.20
1/2/2014 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El...Sofeway  StoreCard S... R 175.27
11102014 PTO Genera... 10372  Kathy Comst... Santa Shop ... R -288.80
17452014 PTO Genera... Transfor [Savings 1531) R -100.00
1182014 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Split= ~Spit- R 102.60
12172014 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El... Safeway  StoreCard S... R 214.01
112212014 PTO Genera... Transfor [Savings 1531] R 100.00
1302014 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El... Safeway  StoreCard S.., R 163.55
21412004 PTO Genera... 10373  Elizabeth Herb 6th Grade:8t... R -23.73
21472014 PTO Genera... 10374  Beth Steub 6th Grade:8t... R <19.80
2512014 PTO Genera... 10375 ...Paula Poltras ~Split- ~Spit- R -721.89
2/T12014 PTO Genera.., DEP Various Harkina The... R 204.35
2718014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cant R 155.00
2704 PTO Genera... DEP Various Harking The... R 123.00
2/15/2014 PTO Genora... Transfer [Savings 1531] R -100.00
212014 PTO Genera... 10376  Gift Time $h... Santa Shop ... R +3.648.85
2182014 PTO Genera... 10377  Paula Poitras rochets Education R -218.95
2182014 PTO Genera... 10378  Student Sup... Spirit CantE... R -384.58
212212014 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531)] R 100.00
2272014 PTC Genera... DEP Safeway - El.. Sefeway  StoreCard S... R 13.10
30872014 PTO Genera... 10383  Cash change for ... [Change Fund) R -200.00
3/8/2014 PTO Genera... 10384 ..Debbie Chase =Spit- - ~Split- R ~148.08
302014 PTO Genera... 10381 Pam Clark Read Across... R -51.84
82014 PTO Genese... 10382  Bulletin Boar... Read Across... R -50.00
36/2014 PTO Genera... 10380  Paula Poitras Read Across... R -30.51
w2014 PTO Genera... 10379 ...Debbie Chase ~Spitt- =Split-- R -80.80
82014 PTO Genera... 10385  *vOID*™ R 0.00
72014 PTO Genera... 10388 . Courtnoy Ste... Box Top Exp... R -28.18
322014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 219.50
22014 PTO Genera... DEP Various 02/07/144  SpiritCant R 244.08
3M272014 PTO Genera.. DEP ... Various ~Split- -Spliit- R 231.89
3132014 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Split-- - =Split- R 684.25

617



Transaction

7112013 through 6/30/2014
8/5/2014 Page 4
HHHHH Date Actount -  Num Descripion  Memo ~  Category Tag Clr Amount
J/13/2014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spell-A-Thon R 1,018.85
315014 PTO Geners... Transfer [Savings 1531] R -100.00
3182014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spell-A-Thon R 400.25
3/1872014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spell-A-Thon R 1.808.75
31872014  PTO Genera... Withdraw Various item adjust... SpeflA-Thon R -20.45
2172014 PTO Genera... Bank Chrg Retumed Ch... Bank charge Retum item ... R -12.00
32112014 PTO Genera...Rtn tem Ret Ck Spell a thon...Retum Hem ... R -85.00
2412014 PTO Genera... TXFR Transgfer [Savings 1531 R 100.00
3212014 PTO Genera... DEP Safeway - El... Safoway  StoreCard S... R 225.16
4172014 PTO Genera... 10387  Debbie Chase Supplies:Wa... - R -142.93
412014 PTO Genera... 10388  Courtney Ste...Quicken up... Supplies R -81.51
41172014 PTO Genera... 10380  Paula Poltras banners Supplies : R -85.98
412014 PTO Genera... 10380  ...Paula Poitras _ -Split- -Spit- R -890.83
4/T/2014 PTO Ganara... 10381 Sharlot Halt  4th grade trip Field Trip Cost R -55.00
41872014 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various —Split- -Split- R 192.75
47872014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 113.00
4/8/2014 PTO Genera... DEP .. Various =Split- ~Split- R aro.es
41572014 PTO Qenera... Teansfor [Savings 1531) R -100.00
4/1612014 PTOGenera... 10392  Student Sup... Spirit Cart E... R -520.98
41612014 PTO Genera... 10383 ..Paula Poitras ~Spiit- -Split-- R -49.30
42212014 PTO Genera... Transfor [Savings 1531] R 100.00
472472014 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El.. Safeway  StoreCard S... R 223.78
42612014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 14.00
472612014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Dough Night Fundraslers R 142.14
472612014 PTO Genegra...DEP ... Various ~Split- ~Split- R 290.32
SM2014 PTO Genera... 10384 Cash change for i...[Change Fund] R -200.00
5872014 PTO Genera... 10385 C.Chavira  science ce... 5th Grade R -12.00
5812014 PTC Genara... 10396  ...Debbie Chase -Split- =Spit- R -285.02
5//2014 PTO Genera... 10387 ...Paula Poitras ~Split- -Spiit- R -733.14
5872014 PTOGenera.. 10388  ChaunceyR... 6th Grade : 0.00
5/8/2014 PTO Genera... 10309  ...Darlene Caxi... ~Split- ~Split-- R -152.55
682014 PTO Genera... 10400  Student Prints badge supp...Suppiios R A177.00
SMn22014 PTO Genera... 10401 Scholarship R -400.00
S5M2/2014 PTO Genera... 10402  Courtney Ste...otter pops  Field Day R -57.16
51582014 PTO Genera... Transfor [Savings 1531) R -100.00
SMez04 PTO Genera... DEP Various Penny Wars R 3353
51672014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Penny Wars R 50.00
8/168/2014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Penny Wars R 104.50
512212014 PTO Genera.. 10403 HUSDF & N leftover Al... Figid Day R 144,02
512212014 PTO Genera... 10404  Stacy Smith core cumicu...2nd grade R -184.15
512212014 PTO Genera... 10405  Stacy Smith  donuits & m...2nd grade R -112.39
§5/22/2014 PTO Ganera... 10406  Nicole Hepw... muffins with...1st Grade R -32.19
sr2n2014 PTO Genera... 10407  Julie Stuken... 18t Grade R -20.27
5I2212014 PTO Genera... 10408 ...Debbie Chase ~Split-- -Split- R -525.63
52212014 PTO Genera... 10408 ...Patula Poitras --Split- -Split- R -1688.73
S/22/2014 PTO Genera... 10410 Karl Ingerson hooks for li... 6th Grade R -22.53
52472014 PTO Genera.., Transfor [Savings 1531) R 100.00
5729/2014 PTO Genera... DEP Safeway - El.. Safeway  StoreCard S... R 208.64
5126872014 PTO Genera... DEP Deposit Library R 15.00
520/2014 PTO Genera... Withdraw Cash cash check Library R -15.00
820/2014 PTO Genera.. DEP ... Various ~Split- ~Split- R 1,345.88
512912014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Penny Wars R 64.71

618



Transaction
712013 through 63042014

8/6/2014 - Page$
Date Account Num  Description Memo Category Tag CiIr Amount
52072014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spint Cart R 218.23
5202014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 169.33
S29/2014  PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Spiit- -Split- R 315.05
8/4/2014 PTO Genera... DEP Safoway - El... Safeway  Stors Card S... R 4.95
8i4ie014 PTO Genere... 10411 Paule Poitres  HR & PL lis... Education R -32.28
8/42014 PTO Genera... 10412  ...Elizebsth Herb —Split-- -Spiit- R 5223
8n5/2014 PTC Geners... Transfor {Savings 1531) R -100.00
6/24/2014 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1631] R 100.00
8/26/2014 PTO Geners... DEP Safeway - El... Safeway  Store Cand S... R 208.12
72272013 Reserve Acc.., 2350 Margaret Pg... Principals A... R -27.00
112212013 Reserve Acc... 2351 Culligan Of ... water [Principal's A... R -1.00
712212013 Reserve Ace... 2352 Arizona K12 ... {Principal's A... R -350.00
Tzro3 Reserve Acc.., 2353 Cheryl Taylor Handbook r... [Principal’s A... R «230.00
TR2013 Reserve Acc... 2354 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principars A... R -275.00
72212013 Reserve Acc... 2355 PViibrary  book repm .[Principal's A... R -14.00
712212013 Reserve Acc... 2358 Peter Piper ... [Principafs A... R -193.81
7222013 Resarve Acc... 2357 Action Graph.., [Principaf's A... R -502.68
TR312013 Reserve Acc... - Interest Eam... Interest Inc R 0.08
8/5/2013 Reserve Acc...DEP ... Varous 20 to Yearb... ~Split- -Split- R 90.00
8/8/2013 Reserve Acc... 2358 HUSDF &N [Principafs A... R -104.00
8/8/2013 Ressrve Acc... 2350 Candice Bla... reimbursem.. [Principal's A... R 2199
8/8/2013 Reserve Acc... 2380 HUSDF &N lunch for vo...[Principal's A... R -250.00
8/8/2013 Reserve Acc... 2381 Primera [Principal's A... R -233.37
8/8/2043 Reserve Acc...DEP ... Varous ~Split-- ~Spit- R 112.78
ans2013 Reserve Acc... 2362 Pam Ciark  reimbursem...[Principal’s A... R -117.83
8/19/2013 Reserve Acc... 2363 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principal's A... R 58.05
8/27/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various Peter Piper ...[Principal's A... R 52.64
8/31/2013 Reserve Acc... interast Eam... interest inc R 0.05
8R2013 Reserve Acc... 2364 CSESPTO payback to ... [Reserve for ... R -25.00
8/3/2013 Reserve Acc... 2385 Action Graph... {(Principel's A... R -285.21
/32013 Reserve Acc..2388 .= Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principaf's A... R -50.00
8/3/2013 Reserve Acc... 23687 Debbile Marks reimbursem..[Principals A... R -433.80
91172013 Resarve Acc... 2368 John Fournier Football ref... [Principafs A... R -25.00
81172013 Reserve Acc... 2369 John Foumier Football ref... [Principal’s A... R -25.00
8/11/2013 Reserve Acc... 2370 John Foumier Football ref... [Principal's A... R -25.00
9/11/2013 Reserve Acc... 2371 J. Schriener  Football ref... (Principal's A... -25.00
9252013 Reserve Acc... 2372 Culligan Of ... water {Principaf's A... R -13.00
92672013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookia dou... [Principals A... R 1,288.00
9/26/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [Principal's A... R 3,499.00
8/26/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Varlous Action Grap...{Principal's A... R 263.25
9/26/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [Principal’s A... R 313.50
8/28/2013 Resarve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [Principal's A... R 911.25
9/28/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various oookle dov... {Principals A... R 809.50
V2012013 Reserve Acc... DEP Varioug cookie dou... [Principals A... R 473.50
6/30/2013 Resarve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... {Principal's A... R 881.50
/302013 Reserve ACG.., Interest Eam... Intarest Inc R 0.04
10172013 Reserve Acc... 2373 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principal’s A... R -g3.78
10432013 Reserve Acc... 2374 John Foumier Footbali ref... [Principaf's A... R -25.00
103/2013 Reserve Acc... 2375 Courtney Ste...gc for footh.., [Principal’s A... R -50.00
10/4/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various codkie dou... {Principal’s A... R 238.75
104472013 Raserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [Principal's A... R 989.00
10/4/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dov... [Principafs A... R 881.50

613



Transaction

- THI2N 3 through 6/30/2014
8/6/2014 , Pege §
Date Account Num Dascription Memo Category Tag Cir Amount
10/4/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookle dou... [Principafs A... R §28.00
10/4/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [Principals A... R 360.50
104472013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various coolde dou... [Principals A... R 345.00
10/472013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dow... [Principal’s A... R 345.00
104472013 Reseive Acc... DEP Various Gooido dou... [Principals A... R 342.50
10/4/2013 Rasarve Acc... DEP Verious cookia dou... [Principals A... R 1,823.00
. 10712013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cooide dou... [Principel's A... R 1.450.50
10/7/2013 . Reserve Acc... DEP Various tookie dou... [Principals A... R 15.50
10/7/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Verious cookle dou... [Principal's A... R 702.00
10/8/2013 Reserve Acc... Rin Hem  Retumed Ch... Bank charge [Principals A... R «15.00
10//2013 Reserve Acc... Bank Chrg Retumed Ch... Bank charge [Principal's A... R -12.00
10/14/2013  Raeserve Acc..DEP ... Various ~Spiit— -Split- R 855.00
10152013  Resetve Acc... 2376 Mortimer Far... per Candice [Principal's A... R -210.00
10/16/2013  Reserve Acc... 2377 Candice Bla... reimbursem..[Principals A... R -173.37
10/15/2013  Reserve Acc... 2378 Action Gragh... [Principals A... R -189.23
10/22/2013  Resérve Acc...2370 Lynn Brown [Principal’s A... R -100.00
10/22/2013  Reserve Acc... 2380 Culligan Of ... weter [Principal’s A... R -13.00
10/22/2013  Reserve Acc... 2381 LynnBrown PAWS 1st... [Principera A... R -50.00
10/22/2013  Reserve Acc... 2382 Blake GetimanPAWS 1st ... [Principal's A... R 5000
10/22/2013  Reserve Acc...2383 Bremt Weish PAWS 1st ... [Principal's A... R -50.00
10/22/2013  Resarve Ace... 2384 Chelssa Potts PAWS 1st ... [Principal's A... R -50.00
10/26/2013  Reserve Acc... 2385 Scholastic B... Book Fair  [Principal’s A... R -107.85
10/25/2013  Reserve Acc... 2388 HUSDF &N Ilunch for vo...[Principals A... R ~150.00
10/28/2013  Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dough [Principals A... R 36200
10/30/2013 Reserve Ace... Interest Eam. . Interest Inc R 0.15
10/31/2013  Resesrve Acc... Bank Chrg Transaction ... Bank Charge [Principal's A... R -84.00
11172013 Reserve Acc... 2387 Harking The... 50 - $10 gif...{Principals A... R -500.00
11/4/2013 Reserve Acc...Rin ltem Ret Ck cookie dou... [Principal's A... R -89.00
11/472013 Reserve Acc... Bank Chrg Retumed Ch... Bank charge (Principals A... R -12.00
1152013 Reserve Acc... 2388 Candice Bla... relmbursem...[Principal’s A... R -90.83
11462013 Reserve Acc... 2389 Cutligan Of ... water [Principal’s A... R -13.00
1182013 Reseérve Acc... DEP Varlous cookie dough [Principal's A... R 650.07
11972013 Reserve Acc... 2390 CSESPTO SpiritCart [Principals A... R -34.00
1118/2013  Reserve Acc... 2391 B-befl referas [Principal's 4., R -40.00
11118/2013  Reserve Acc... 2392 B-bail referen{Principal’s A... R ~40.00
1111872013 Reserve Acc... 2383 B-ball referoe(Principal's A... R <40.00
111872013 Reserve Acc... 2384 B-ball referee [Principals A... R -40.00
11182013  Reserve Acc... 2385 B-ball referee[Principal's A... -40.00
11/18/2013  Reserve Acc... 2396 B-ball referee[Principafs A... -£0.00
11/48/2013  Raeserve Acc... 2397 Great Ameni... cookie dou... [Principals A... R -8,540.68
1118/2013 Reserve Acc... 2398 CSESPTO  Sphit Cart [Principals A... R -30.00
1172472013  Raserve Acc... 2309 Candice Bla... reimbursem.. [Principals A... R -281.44
11242013  Reserve Acc... 2400 ScootPad [Principal's A.., R -592.56
11202013  Reserve Acc... DEP Interest Eam... Interest inc R 014
12/2/2013 Resaive Acc...DEP .. Various ~Spiit- ~Spit- R 141.60
121372013 Reserve Acc... 2401 Candice Bla... reimbursam...[Principal's A... R -20.00
12372013 Reserve Acc... 2402 CSESPTO  Harkins pur... [Principal's A... R -1,025.00
12/111/2013  Reserve Acc... 2403 CSES remotes for... [Principal's A... R -1,672.11
12168/2013  Reserve Acc... 2404 Bobby Rulz [Principafs A... R -72.00
1211672013  Reserve Acc... 2405 Marshall Fisld [Principars A... R -72.00
12116/2013 Reserve Acc... 2408 Ed Biils [Principafs A... R «12.00
12116/2013 Reserve Acc... 2407 David Grant [Principal's A... R -72.00

620



Transaction
71172013 through 6/3012014

Page 7

8/5/2014
Date Account Num Description Memo Category Tag CIr Amount
12/16/2013  Reserve Acc... 2408 HUSDF &N lunch for vo...[Principal's A... R =150.00
1271872013  Resarve Acc... 2409 Tammy Tumer X-mas party [Reserve for ... R -352.63
121872013 Resarve Acc... 2410 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principals A... R -84.62
122472013 Reserve Acc...DEP ... Various misc check --Spiit— -Spii— R 542.00
12/31/2013  Resorve Acc... Intarest Eam Interest Inc R 0.08
1142014 Reserve Acc... 2411 CSES PTO [Principal’s A.., R -37.00
11412014 Reserve Ace.., 2412 Destination |... [Principal’s A. R -760.00
11472014 Reserve Acc... 2413 CSES PTO [Principal's A. R -38.00
111812014 Reserva Acc... 2414 Lauren Post. [Principal's A... R -50.00
116/2014 Reserve Acc... 2415 Jennifer Millar [Principal's A... R -50.00
merz0e Reserve Acc... 2418 Pam Clark [Principal’s A... R -50.00
11672014 Reserve Acc... 2417 Lynn Ness [Principal's A... R -50.00
1Me2014 Reserve Acc... 2418 ~ Mdrienne Ho.. [Principal’s A... R -50.00
1M6/2014 Reserve Acc... 2419 Sparkietts [Principal's A... R -40.08
172172014 Reserve Acc...DEP ... Varlous ~Split— ~Split- R 4,442 68
12372014 Reserve Ace... 2420 Lynn Brown  Grant reimb...[Principal's A... R -587.73
12312014 Reseive Acc... 2421 Qwizdom Pam Clark ... [Principal's A... R -1,949.00
1/20/2014 - Reserve Acc... 2422 Ofiva's Resta...lunch {Principals A... R -388.00
- 1312014 Reserve Acc... interest Eam... (nterest Inc R 0.08
2/412014 Reserve Acc... 2423 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principat's A. R -27.08
27014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various [Reserve for R 19.00
212014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various [Principal's A R 192.28
213204 Reserve Acc... 2424 Rotary Club (Principals A... R -51.00
2182014 Reserve Acc... 2425 Cambrium L... [Principal's A... R -163.02
2182014 Reserve Acc... 2426 HUSDF &N junch for vo... [Principal's A... R -150.00
272872014 Reserve Acc... Interest Eam... Interest inc R 0.08
42014 Reserve Acc... 2427 Stacy Smith {Principal's A... R -120.42
412014 Reserve Acc... 2428 Candice Bla... refmbursam...[Principal’s A... R -384.95
3812014 Reserve Acc... 2429 CSESPTO LunchCiub [Principals A... R -73.00
IN22014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various Target chack {Principats A... R 207.80
3212014 Reserve Acc... 2430 3rd Qir PA... [Principals A... R -50.00
372172014 - Reserve Acc... 2431 3rd Gir PA... [Principals A... R -50.00
2172014 Resetve Acc... 2432 3rd Qir PA... [Principal’s A... R -50.00
3212044 Reserve Acc... 2433 3rd Qtr PA... [Principal's A... R -50.00
2412014 Reserve Acc... 2434 BMX Event  special event [Principal's A... R -850.00
33172014 Reserve Acc... Interest Eam... Intarest Inc R 0.07
41172014 Resaive Acc... 2435 CSES PTO : [Principals A... R -40.00
4172014 Reseorve Acc... 2438 Lynn Brown L. Brown G... {Principaf's A... R £5.12
472014 Reserve Acc... DEP Interast Eam... Interest Inc R 0.01
4N22014 Reserve Acc... DEP Varlous Wells Farg... [Principal’s A... R 60.00
41162014 Reserve Acc... 2437 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principal's A... R -263.80
4116872014 Reserve Acc... 2438 LynnBrown L.BrownG... {Principafs A... R -19.41
4/18/2014 Resarve Acc... 2439 CSES PTO {Principafs A... R -35.00
471612014 Reserve Acc... 2440 AZ K12 Center [Principal's A... R -80.00
4/16/2014 Resarve Acc.., 2441 Sparkiett's [Principals A... R -25.10
471612014 Reserve Acc... 2442 Out Of Africa  Out of Afric... [Resaive for ... R -111.40
42812014 Reserve Acc... 2443 CSES PTO ' [Principals A... R +14.00
42672014 Reseive Ace... 2444 Sparkleits [Principal's A... R -35.08
4/26/2014 Resarve Acc... 2445 *voiD™ 0.00
4/26/2014 Reserve Acc... 2448 *VOID™ |. Brown gr... [Principafs A... 0.00
4726/2014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various [Principafs A... R §5.90
413072014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various [Reserve far ... 2200

621



Transaction

Page 8

THRZ013 through 6/30/2014
8/52014 - ‘

Date . Account Num Description Memo Calagory Tag CiIr Amount
473072014 Reserve Acc... 2447 Lani Hammo... [Reserve for ... R -88.15
4/3012014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various [Reserve for ... R 176.00
43072014 Reserve Acc... Interest Eem... interest inc R 0.04
5/512014 Reserve Acc... 2448 Teacher Ap...[Principal's A... R -50.00
S5/5/2014 Reserve Ace... 2449 Teacher Ap...[Principel's A... R -50.00
5/52014 Reserve Ace... 2450 Teacher Ap...[Principal's A... R -50.60
5/512014 Reserve Act... 2451 Teacher Ap... [Principal's A... -50.00
S5rM4 Resefva Acc... 2452 Teacher Ap... [Principal's A... R -50.00
Si572014 Reserve Ace... 2453 HUSDF &N lunch for vo...[Principafs A... R -100.00
5/8/2014 Reserve Acc... 2454 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principal’s A... R 91.48
5672014 Reserve Acc... 2455 D. Grant security at ... [Principaf’s A... R ~144.00
5872014 Resarve Acc... 2456 Jason Lohmansecurity at ... [Principals A... - R «144.00
5m/2014 Reserve Acc... 2457 HUSD F &N Appreciatio... [Principals A... R -140.00
5162014 Resatve Acc... 2458 Triumph Lea... {Principafs A... R -718.78
5/19/2014 Reserve Acc... 2459 CSESPTO lunch club t.. [Principal’s A... R -40.00
5/182014 Reserve Acc... 2480 4th Qir PA... [Principal's A... R -50.00
S1M8/2014 Resaive Acc... 2461 4th Qir PA... [Principaf’s A... R -50.00
519/2014 Reserve Acc... 2482 4th Qfr PA... [Principals A... R -50.00
81972014 Resarve Acc... 2463 4th Qir PA... [Principal's A... R -50.00
5/16/2014 Reserve Acc... 2484 Sparklett's  water [Principal's A... R -2.14
Sr222014 Reserve Acc... 2485 HUSDF &N AIMSwater Field Day R -144.01
52212014 Raserve Acc... 2468 Stacy Smith  donuts & m... [Reserve for ... R 47.79
S/22/2014 Reserve Acc...2467 - Tammy Tumerratirement c...[Reserve for ... R «100.39
52212014 Reserve Acc... 2468 Doug Wiilla... [Resetve for .., R -152.87
512212014 Reserve Acs... 2480 Nicole Hepw... muffins with...[Reserve for ... R -29.53
§/222014 Reserve Acc... 2470 Candice Bla... reimbursem...{Principal's A... R -203.36
BRTR04 Reserve Acc... 2471 CSES PTO  lunchciubt... {Principals A... R -37.00
5/20/2014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various [Principals A... R 72.00
S/20/2014 Reserve Acc... DEP Deposit Dance fund Reserve for ... R 80.00
53172014 Reserve Acs... Interest Eam... Interest Inc R 0.04
673072014 Reserve AcC... Interest Eam... Interest Inc R 0.03
9/20/2013 Savings (868... Various [PTO Gener... R -5.00
7152013 Savings 1507 Transfer [Checking 88... R 160.00
TR22013 Savings 1507 Tranafor [Checking 88... R -100.00
7312013 Savings 1507 Interest Eam.., interest inc R 0.01
8152013 Savings 1507 Transfer [Checking 88... R 160.00
8/2212013 Savings 1507 Transfer [Checking 86... R -100.00
9/2/2013 Savings 1507 TXFR Transfor To Balance [PTO Gener.., R 0.01
9/1072013 Savings 1507 Trensfer [Checking 88... R 100.00
9/15/2013 Savings 1607 Transfer [Checking 88... R -100.00
TN52013 Savings 1531 Transfer {PTO Gener... R 100.00
712212013 Savings 1531 Transfer {PTO Gener... R -100.00
8/15/2013 Savings 1531 Transfer {PTO Gener... R 100.00
8/22/2013 Savings 1531 Transfer {PTO Gener... R -100.00
22013 Savings 15631 TXFR Transfer [PTO Gener... R 0.01
9/2372013 Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
o223 Savings 1531 Trensfer [PTO Gener... R -100.00
10/23/2013  Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
1072772013 Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener... R -100.00
11/23/2013  Savings 1531 Tranafer (PTO Gener... R 100.00
11/27/2013  Savings 1531 Transfer {PTO Gener... R -100.00
12115/2013  Savings 1531 . Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00

622



Transaction
71172013 through €/30/2014

8/5/2014 Page 9
Date Account Num Description Memo Category Tag Cir Amount
12/22/2013  Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Genar... R -100.G60
1152014 Savings 1531 Teansfer {PTO Gener... R 100.00
2212014 Savings 1531 Trensfer (PTO Gener... R -100.00
1312014 Savings 1531 DEP Intarast interest Inc R 0.01
2152014 Sevings 1531 Trenefor [PTO Gsner... R 100.00
22212014 Savings 1531 Tranefor [PTO Genar... R ~100.00
152014 Savings 1531 Trensfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
2472014 Savings 1531 Transfer (PTO Gener... R ~100.00
415/2014 Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
2212014 Savings 1531 Transfor [PTO Gener... R -100.00
S/18/2014 Savings 1531 Transfor [PTO Gener... R 100.00
52472014 Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener... R -100.00
8/15/2014 Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
/24,2014 Savings 1531 Transfer (PTO Gener... R -100.00
10/15/2013  Change Fund Cash change for ... (PTO Gener... 1,000.00
101972013  Change Fund Various [PTO Gener... =-100.00
10/16/2013  Change Fund Various HF change [PTO Gener... ~875.00
10/18/2013  Change Fund Various [PTO Gener... -25.00
121712013 Change Fund Cash change for ... [PTO Gener... 100.00
122412013  Change Fund Various (PTO Gener... -100.00
382014 Change Fund Cash change for ... [PTO Gener... 200.00
31372014 Change Fund Various [PTO Gener... -200.00
5/1/2014 Change Fund Cash change for L...[PTO Gener... 200.00
5/20/2014 Change Fund Various [PTO Gener... -200.00
T22r013 Principal's A... Margaret Pa... [Reserve Ac... 27.00
72212013 Principal's A... Culligan Of ... water [Reserve As... 7.00
Ti2/2013 Principafs A... Arizona K12 ... [Reserve Ac... 350.00
212013 Principals A... Cheryl Taylor Handbook r...[Reserve Ac... 230.00
12212013 Principals A... Canxice Bla... reimbursem..{[Reserve Ac... 275.00
TrR2/2013 Principafs A... PViibrary  book repiac...[Reserve Ac... 14.00
7/22/2013 Principala A... Peter Piper ... [Reserve Ac... 193.81
NR2013 Principal's A... Action Graph... . [Reserve Ac... 50298
8/5/2013 Principal's A... Various 20 to Yearb...[Reserve Ac... -70.00
8/8/2013 Principaf's A... HUSDF&N {Resarve Ac... 104.00
8/8/2013 Principals A... Candice Bla... reimbursem.. [Reserve Ac... 219
8/8/2013 Principal's A... HUSDF &N  lunch for vo...[Reserve Ac... 250.00
8/8/2013 Principal's A... Primera {Reserve Ac... 23337
8/8/2013 Principal’s A... Various [Reserve Ac... -112.78
81972013 Principal's A... Pam Clark  reimbureem...[Reserve Ac... 11783
81972013 Principal's A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... §6.05
872712013 Principal's A... Various Peter Piper ...[Reserve Ac... -52.64
9/3/2013 Principal's A... Action Graph. ., {Reserve Ac... 285.21
8/3/2013 Principal's A... Candice Bia... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
8372013 Principal’s A... Debbie Marke reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 433.80
9/11/2013 Principal's A... John Foumler B-Ball reforee{Reserve Ac... 25.00
91172013 Principals A... John Foumier B-Ball referee{Ressrve Ac... 25.00
81172013 Principal's A... John Foumnier B-Ball referee[Reserve Ac... 25.00
9/11/2013 Principals A... J. Schriener  Football ref... [Reserve Ac... 2500
9/25/2013 Principafs A... Culligan Of ... waler [Reserve Ac... 13.00
9/26/2013 Principals A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -1,286.00
9/26/2013 Principal’s A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -3,480.00
9/26/2013 Principal’s A... Various Action Grap...[Reserve Ac... -283.25

623



Accountnumber __ @ June1,2014-June 30,2014 = Page2af4

Intorest summary
Intarest paid this statsment $0.03
Average collacted bakance $3.908.00
Annual parcentoge yield eamed 0.01%
Intarast eamad thia etatemant period $0.03
Intorast paid this year $0.31
Transaction history
Check Doposits/ Wihdtrawla/ Encling daly
Date Numbor Crodlis Dedits Salghos
T 14401
m__.___ﬁ_%_ 20,53 4
S —— m—
503 ;
ing baance on 458 300792
Totaly . — 500D 8

MMMMMnHMWmmCMMWMMMHMWMMWNWHWM
transsictions posied. ! you hod insufficlont aveliatio funds when & transaction pastod, feas may have boan a330380d.

summery of checks written {checics fisted are siso displayed in the preceding Transaction histury)

Number Dato Amount Number Dato Amount Number Dalo Amount
2483 s 50,00 24656 & 144.01 2468 ° a2 2053
* Gap in chock soguence,
fionthly service fee summery
Faamnudbnmmmmm.mmmmmwsumummsmwmwwu
mmummm.aummmmﬁumbmmmmmmmmmm
Foo period 08112014 - 06/30/2014 Standard monthiy sesvics tse $16.00 You paid $0.00
‘The bank has walved the fee for this feo petiod.
How to avoid tha monthly service fen Minimum required This fee period
Have any ONE of the foliowing acccunt requirements
+ Minimum daily balence $5,000.00 $3987.89 ]
+ Averaga lodger batanca $10,000.00 $4,000.00 []
sawa
Account transaction fess summary
usod Units Ercass Servico chame per Tota! sorvico
Saivice charge destription Units inctuded units axcass unfs (3) charge (8}
rgnsactions 3 - 0 0.50 0.00

L
Totet service charges : . $0.00

628



Account rumber: @ June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2094 w Page 3 of4

n

Did you know that you can review your eafe deposit box information through Wells Fargo Businesa Oniine Banking? Signon to

business onlina banking at wellsiango.convhiz and go to your acoount summery pags to revisw delsils,
Sooet ooz o 00002 629




Transaction

TM72013 through 6/30/2014
8/5/2014 Paga 12
Date Account Num Description Memo Category Tag CIr Amount
5572014 Principal's A. Toacher Ap...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
S/52014 Principals A. Teacher Ap...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
5/5/2014 Principals A. Teacher Ap...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
5/5/2014 Principafs A... Teacher Ap...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
5/5/2014 Principal's A... HUSDF &N lunch for vo... [Reserve Ac... 100.00
582014 Principali's A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 91.48
5872014 - Principal's A... D. Grant security at ... [Reserve Ac... 144.00
5872014 Principal's A... Jason Lohmansecurity at ... [Reserve Ac... 144.00
5/8/2014 Principals A... HUSDF &N Appreciatio... [Reserve Ac... 140.00
51162014 Principals A... Triumph Lea... [Reserve Ac... 718.78
§19/2014 Principal's A.. CSESPTO  lunchclubt...[Reserve Ac... 40.00
5/16/2014 Principal's A... 4th Qir PA... {Reserve Ac... 50.00
5162014 Principal's A... 4th Qir PA... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
SM192014 Principal’s A. 4th Qir PA... [Raserve Ac... $0.00
51972014 Principal's A. 4th Qir PA... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
5192014 Piincipal's A. Sparklett's  water {Reserve Ac... 214
§22/2014 Principals A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 203.38
572772014 . Principal's A... CSESPTO  lunchclubt... [Reserve Ac... 37.00
/282014 Principal’s A... Various [Reserve Ac... «72.00
512212014 Reserve for Nicole Hepw... muffine with...[Reserve Ac... 28.53
4/16/2014 Reserve for Out Of Africa Out of Afric... [Reserve Ac... 111.40
473072014 Resarve for Various [Reserve Ac... -22.00
512212014 Reasorve for Stacy Smith  donuts & m... [Reserve Ac 47.79
9/3/2013 Reserve for CSESPTO  payback to ... [Reserve Ac. 25.00
413072014 Reserve for Various [Reserve Ac. -176.00
4/30/2014 Reserve for Lani Hamme... [Resarve Ac. 88.15
5/572014 Reserve for Opening Bal... Reseve for 0.00
10/14/2013  Reserve for Various [Reserve Ac. -765.00
12/18/2013  Reserve for Tammy Tumer X-mas panty [Reserve Ac. 352,63
12/24/2013  Reserve for ... Various misc check [Reserve Ac. -50.00
21712014 Reserve for ... Various [Reserve Ac. -18.00
5/22/2014 Regerve fur ... Tammy Tumer retirement c...[Reserve Ac. 100.39
Si2212014 Resgerve for ... Doug Wiltia... [Reserve Ac. 182.87
A4/2014 Reserve for ... Opening Bal... [Reserve for 0.00
8/5/2013 Reserve for ... Various 20 to Yearb...[Reserve Ac. -20.00
8/2/2013 Reserve for .., Opening Bal... [Resevefor.. 0.00
THI2013 - 813012014 o ST <5,028.30
BALANCE 6/30/2014 12,479.33
TOTAL INFLOWS ™~ £8,402.08
TOTAL OUTFLOWS 93,458.22
BEFTOTAL 3D

626



Business Checking Plus

Account number: — ® June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 w Page 1 ofd

COYOTE SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO ‘
6625 N CATTLETRACK RD
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ £6314-3385

Qusstions?

Avaliaio by phone 24 hours a day, T days a week:
1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5035)
TTY: 1-800-877-4933
En espafiol; 1-877-337-7454

Oniing: wallsfargo.comvbiz

Wiite: Wells Fargo Bank, NA. {(038)
P.O. Box 5066
Portand, OR 972288985

Welis Fargo Works for Small Business wabsite

The Wells Fargo Works slte offers free acosss 10 busingss information and advice
ownels, as well as numerous Walls Famgo solutions that can holp you run your
business. Lazm more about Wells Fargo Warks at wellsfargoworks.com

Activity summary .
Beginning belance on &/1 . $4211.43
Deposits/Cradis ' 0.08
WithdrawaiaDebits - 22354
Ending beiancs on 6/30 $3087.02
Average ladger batance this period $4,000.34
Overdraft Protection

AMMhmmmmmmm

servicos with your scoounifs). Go to wellsfargo comvidy or
o the number above ¥ you have quosiions or if you would
e to add new sorvicas.

Eusingss Onina Banidry %
Onilno Statements
Businesa Bt Pay 7
Buziness Spending Report %
Overdruft Protection

ACDOUNt number: e
COYOTE SPRINGS ELEMENTARY 8CHOOL PTO
Artrona seoour! tarms and conditions spply

For Dimct Daposh use
Routing Number (RTN): 122105272

For Wiro Tranefors use
Routing Number (RTN): 121000243

This aocount is not cumently covered by Overdraft Protection. Hmwﬂﬂnmmmﬂmmﬁmmmw

please cali the number isted on your statement or visit your Wells Fargo stor,

(59) ina »2
Shoat 344 = 0140061
Shoet 00001 of 00002

627



Transaction

' 7172013 through 6/30/2014
8/5/2014 o

Page 10
Date Account Num  Description Memo Category Tag Chr . Amount e
9/28/2013 Principal's A... - Various cookle dou... [Reserve Ac... -313.50
WeBrR013 Principal's A.., Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... H11.25
/2812013 Principal's A... Various cookle dou... {Reserve Ac... -809.50
/2872013 Principal's A... Various cookle dou... [Reserve Ac... -473.50
9/30/2013 Principafs A... Various tookie dou... [Resernvs Ac... -881.80
102013 PrincipaPs A... Candice Ble... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 93.78
10/3/2013 Principals A... John Fournler Foolball ref... [Reserve Ac... 25.00
10/3/2013 Principals A... Courtney Ste...gc for foath... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
104/2013  Principal’s A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -238.75
10/4/2013 Principals A... Various cockie dou... [Reserve Ac... -980.00
10/4/2013 Principals A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve AC... -881.50
10/4/2013 Principal's A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -528.00
10/4/2012 Principel’s A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -369.50
10/4/2013 Principal's A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -345.00
10/4/2013 Principal's A... Various cookia dou... {Reserve Ac... -345.00
10/4/2013 Principal’s A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... ~-342.50
10/4/2013 Principal's A... Various cookle dou... [Reserve Ac... -1,823.00
10/7/2013 Principal's A... Various cooide dou... [Reserve Ac... -1,450.50
101772013 Principals A... Various cookla dou... [Reserve Ac... -16.50
10/7/12013 Principal's A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... ~702.00
10/8/2013 Principals A... Retumned Ch... Bank charge [Reserve Ac... 15.00
10872013 Principal's A... Retumed Ch... Bank charge [Reserve Ac... 12.00
10/14/2013  Principals A... Various Reserve Ac.., -80.00
10/15/2013  Principai's A... Mortimer Far...per Candice [Reserve Ac... 210.00
1011572013  Principal's A.. Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 173.37
10/1872013  Principal's A... -Action Graph... [(Reserve Ac... 199.23
1072272013 Principal's A... Lynn Brown [Resgerve Ac... 100.00
10/22/2013  Principals A... Culligan Of ... water (Reserve Ac... 13.00
10/22/2013  Principals A... LynnBrown PAWS 1st... [Reserve Ac... §0.00
10/22/2013  Principals A... Blake GetimanPAWS 1at ... [Reseve Ac... 50.00
10/22/2013  Principals A... Brent Weish PAWS 1st ... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
10/22/2013  Principals A... Chelsea Potts PAWS 1st ... [Raserve Ac.., §0.00
10/25/2013  Principals A... Scholastic B... Book Fair  [Reserve Ac... 107.85
10/25/2013  Principafs A... HUSDF &N Runch for vo...[Reserve Ac... 150.00
10/28/2013  Principals A Various cookie dough [Reserve Ac... -362.00
10/312013  Principals A... Transaction ... Bank Charge [Reserve Ac... 84.00
1112013 Principals A... Harkins The... 50- $10 gif.. [Reserve Ac... 500.00
11/4/2013 Principal's A... Ret Ck cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... 89.00
11/472013 Principals A... Retumed Ch... Bank charge [Reserve Ac... 1200
11/5/2013 Principals A. Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 80.83
1152013 Principal’s A. Culligan Of ... waler [Reserve Ac... 13.00
11812013 Principaf's A Various cookie dough [Reserve Ac... -850.07
118/213 Principafs A, CSESPTO SpiitCant [Resarve Ac... 34.00
14118/2013  Principels A, B-ball referee{Reserve Ac... 40.00
1116872013 Principal's A. B-ball referoe[Reserve Ac... 40.00
11/18/2013 Principal's A. B-ball referee[Resarve Ac... 40.00
1114872013  Principal's A, B-ball refersaReserve Ac... 40.00
1118/2013  PrincipaTs A... B-ball referee[Reserva Ac... 40.00
11118/2013 Principal’s A. B-ball referee{Reserve Ac.., 40.00
1118/2013 Principat's A Great Ameri... cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... 8,549.66
11/18/2013  Principal's A, CSESPTO SpirtCart [Reserve Ac... 38.00
1172412013 Principals A Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 261.44

624



Transaction

625

7/1/2013 through 6/30/2014
8/512014 Pege 11
___ Date Account Num Description Memo Category Teg Cir Amount
11/24/2013  Principals A... SeootPad {Reserve Ac... 592.56
121272013  Principals A... Varicus [Resarve Ac... -141.60
12372013 Principal’s A... Cendice Bla... reimbursem..[Reserve Ac... 20.00
12/3/2013 Principal’s A... CSESPTO  Harkins pur... jReserve Ac... 1,025.00
121172093  Principafs A... CSES remotes for... [Ressrve Ac... 16721
1216/2013  Principals A... Bobby Ruiz [Resarve Ac... 72.00
12/16/2613  PrincipaPs A... Marshall Fleld {Reserve Ac... 72.00
12116/2013  Principal's A... Ed Billa {Reserve Ac... 72,00
12/16/2013  Principals A... David Grant [Resarve Ac... 72.00
12/16/2013  Principafs A... HUSDF &N lunch for vo...[Resarve Ac... 150.00
1218/2013  Principal's A... Candice Bla... reimburgem.. [Reserve Ac... 94.62
12/24/2013  Principals A... Various misc check [Reserve Ac... -492.00
1142014 Principefs A.... CSES PTO [Reserve Ac... 37.00
11472014 Principaf's A... Destination |... {Resarve Ac... 780.00
11412014 Principal's A... CSES PTO [Resarve Ac... 38.00
111672014 Principals A... Lauren Post... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
1162014 Principaf's A... Jennifer Mitler [Reserve Ac... 50.00
1162014 Principal's A... Pam Clark [Reserve Ac... '80.00
111672014 Principal’s A... Lynn Ness [Reserve Ac... §0.00
1162014 Principafs A... Adrienne Ho... [Resorve Ac... $0.00
11682014 Principafs A... Sparkieit's [Reserve Ac... 40.06
1212014 Principal's A... Varlous [Reserve Ac... 4,442 66
12312014 Principal’s A... Lynn Brown  Grant reimb...[Reserve Ac... 597.73
42372014 Principal's A... Qwizdom Pam Clark ... [Reserve Ac... 1,049.00
17202014 Principal’s A... Sundogs [Reserve Ac... 388.00
2/4/2014 Principal's A... Candice Bla... reimbursem.. [Reserve Ac... 27.08
21712014 Principals A... Vatious [Reserve Ac... -192.28
2132014 Principal's A... Rotary Club (Reserve Ac... 51.00
218/2014 Principal’s A... Cambrium L... [Reserve Ac... 163.02
2/18/2014 Principal's A... HUSD F &N funch for vo...[Reserve Ac... 150.00
3412014 Principal's A... Stacy Smith [Reserve Ac... 128.42
/472014 Principal's A... Candice Bla... reimburgem..[Reserve Ac... 364.95
I6/2014 Principal's A... CSESPTO LunchCiub {[Reserve Ac... 73.00
3122014 Principal's A... Various Target check [Reserve Ac... -207.80
372172014 Principal's A... 3rd Qtr PA... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
2172014 Principaf's A... 3rd Qtr PA... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
32172014 Principai's A... 3rd Qtr PA... [Reserve Ac... §0.00
32172014 Principaf's A... 3d Qtr PA... [Reserve Ac... §0.00
32472014 Principal's A... BMX Event  special avent [Reserve Ac... 850.00
4112014 Principals A... CSES PTO {Reserve Ac... 40.00
a4 Principal's A... Lynn Brown L. Brown G... [Reserve Ac... 85,12
4122014 Principal's A... Varous Wells Farg... [Reserve Ac... -80.00
4/116/2014 Principal's A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 263.80
41672014 Principal's A... Lynn Brown L. Brown G... [Reserve Ac... 19.41
4162014 Principaf's A... CSES PTO [Reserve Ac... 35.00
41682014 Principals A... AZ K12 Center [Reserve Ac... 80.00
4/16/2014 Principal's A... Sparkletts [Reserve Ac... 25.10
4126/2014 Principals A... CSES PTO [Reserve Ac. . 14.00
4/26/2014 Principals A... Sparkieif's [Resatve Ac... 3508
47282014 Principal's A... Bureau OFE... |. Brown gr... [Resarve Ac... 0.00
4/26/2014 Principai’s A... Various [Reserve Ac... -55.80
/572014 Principafs A... Teacher Ap...[Reserve Ac. . 50.00



Primary account number: June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 = Pago2o0fb

e et e T T e e AT ot T P T N2 [T Pt

dvantage Business Package Checking

Activity summery Account number:
Beginning betance on &1 $12,754.29 COYOTE BPRINGS ELEENTARY S5CHOOL PYO
Doposits/Crodits 311.08 Artzona accourd terms end conditions apoly
Withdrewals/Debin - 383.25 For Ditct Deposit use

— pragre 1260242 " Routing Number (RTN): 122105278
' For Wire Transfers vae
Average ledger balance this period $12510.08 Routing Number (RTN): 121000243
Cvordraft Protection
Your aocount s (inked to the followinn for Overdraft Protaction:
® Savings

Totels | ' ' $314.08
mmmmummwmmmemmmmmmmmmmmm
trenxactions posted. If you had insufficlent aveliablo funds when a transsction posied, foas may heve been assessed.

Bummary of chocks written (MWmmwmmmmmam

10403 a2 14402 10410°* &2 25 10412 an 25
10406 * o2 21 10411 13 nn
* Gap In chack Soqusnce.

onthly service fee summary

Mammamwmwmﬂmmmmmmmmwmmsamwmmwmw
mmﬁwhﬂbam.eobmmhﬁndmbmmthnahuﬂhmnhlymhfumywrmm.
Fas partod 08/01/2044 - 06/30/2014 Standard monthly service fon $3.00 You paid 50.00

How to evald the monthly servica fee (complata 1 AND 2) Mintmum required This foe pariod
1} Have any ONE of the following account requiremants

a2



Primary account number: - Juna 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 a Page30f6

Konthiy servica fee summary fcontinved)

How to aveid the menthly service fee (complate 1 AND 2 Minkmum required This fee period

Average tedger batance $8,000.00
+ Monthly automatic transfer to a Wells Famgo savings ecoount $100.00
+ Qujaiifying trensachion from a finked Wials Fargo Business Payrell Servioas scoount i 1
. mmm:mmrmmmm 1
- Combined balgnoes in Bnked accounts, which may include $6,000.00

- AveraQe lsdger balances In business checking, savings, and time accounts

= Moat recent siatement bialance of busingss credit cand, Wells Farge Secured

Gredit Card, Businessiing” line of credit, Becured Businossline” ine of credit,
Webs Fargo Express Equity® ine of credit, and Wells Fargo BusinessLoan” term

loant

- Combinad everags ¢ally haiances from the previous month for Businesa
PrimoL.osn™, Walls Fargo Expross Equity® loan, Wells Fargo Express Ref® toan,
Wels Farge Purchasa Advantage™ loan, Walls Fargo Smeli Busineds Adventega”
fine of credk, Equipment Expresa” loan, and Equipment Express” Single Even 1

loan
2) Complete the patkage reguiroments
+ Have quatiiying linked sccounts or servicas in soparate categores” 3

fmuwm‘qummmmm»mmmmmmm.mi‘m.mwmami_

Account transaction foes summary
Units Excoss Sarvice cherge per Total sanvice
Trnsaciocs z K1) g L] 0%
Totsl servics chames 000 .

M DﬂmthmmmmmmmmMMMmemmm?mmb
business onfine banking at wefisfango.combiz and go bo Your aocound summary page to reviaw detalls, :

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Emsww15.mu.me_mmaumwwmmmmwmmmmmwm
Fargo Business Services® Package will be discontinued. The interest nate on your Businass Market Raf Savings account will revert to
the Bani’a current standard Interest rate and is subject to change at any time.

WMMMMMMMMMWMNMWW at the top of your statement. Please note,
the Buainass Account Feo and information Schedule and the Business Account Agreement, as amended, continue to apply.

Ghoet Seq o 0185420



Account number

lune 1, 2014 - June 30,2014 « Page 4 of 4

Ganeral statoment policies for Wells Fargo Bank

@ Notice: Wels Fargo Bank, NA. may furmish information about eccounts
belonging tn indhvidiials, inciuding écis propristorships, to consumer
reporting agencies. if this applias 1o you, you have the right to disputs the
mdmﬂmwmwwmbmt Overgraft
Colactions and Recovery, P.O. Box 5058, Portiand, OR 972035058,

You must deseribe the specific information that ia inaccurate or i dispute
end the basis for any dspute with supporting documerntation. tn the case of
inforation that relates to an aniy thoft, you will need 1o provide us with
an kiently theht repori. '

1. Use the following worksheet to calculate your ovorati account batance.

2. Go through your rogister and mark anch chock, withdrawsl, ATM
trengaction, payment, depoalt or other credi isted on your statement.
Bo suro that your reglster shows any interest paid into your accourt and
gny senvice changas, aitomatic paymeitts or ATM trensactions withdrawn
from your acoount during this statement period.

U the chart to the right & st any depaaits, transfars 0 your acoount,
outstanding checks, ATM withdrawals, ATM payments or any other
withdzawals (including any from previous months) which are lsted in
your regisier but not shown on your statement.

Hema Outstanding

A, Tha anding balancn

.....................

B. Any deposits listed in your
tagister or ransfers into

your acoount which are not
shown on your statoment.

....................................

..................................

CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
(Part A + PastB - Part C)
This amount shoutd be the same

a3 the current balance shown in

#2010 Wels Fargo Bank, HA All ights rererved. Member FING, NMLSR D 30601

Total ameuynt &

630 -



Wells Fargo Combined Statement of Accounts
Primary account number: & June 1,2014 - June 30,2014 = Pageicfé

COYOTE SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO
6625 N CATTLETRACK RD
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 88314-3385

Q tone?
Avallable by phone 24 hours a day, T days a weok:
1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5935)
TTY: 1-800-077-4833

En espafial: 1-8T7-337-7454

Ontine: wealistargo.comibiz

Wiito: Wails Fargo Bank, NA. (036)
P.O. Box 6305
Portand, OR §7228-6996

Walls Fergo Works for Small Business wabalte
The Weils Fargo Works ite offers free accasa to business information end advice
objective information from industry axperts, bast practices from real businesa

A chack merk In the bax indloatos you kave e convenlan!
Servicas with your account(s). Go o wells/argo.combiz or
oall the number above ¥ you have quastions or If you would
£y 0o 8kt row sorvioes,

ownars, as well 85 numerous Walls Fango solutions that can help you nin your Businaas Onfine Banking
businass. Laam more about Walls Fargo Works at weilsfargoworks.com Onling Staternents
Busineas Bill Pay
Business Sponding Report
Overdratt Protection
Summary of accounts
' Chacking/Prapeld and Savings .
Ending balance Ending batance
Acoount Poge Ancount number Iost stntoment this statement
Advantage Business Package Checking 2 ' 1275429 12,602.12
Business Market Rato Savings 4 o.M a0t
Tota! deposit accounts $12,754.30 $12,682.13
(38} tny #2
Shoot Saq = 4165420

Bhnt 00001 of 00DC 6al



| Primary account number:

B June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 o Paged of6

Busilmss Mazrke& Raﬁe 3avl ngs

Activity summary Acooimt aumber.
Beginning balance on 8/1 $0.01 COYOTE SPRINGS ELEIZENTARY SCHOOL PTOD
Dapoalta/Cradits 130.00 Arirona aooount is:ms and condions epply
Withdrawale/Deblis - 100.00 For Direct Deposiht use
Encing batance on 430 1001 Routing Number (RTN: 122108278

For Wire Transfers use

Average ladper bulance this period 2324 Routing Mumber (RTN): 121000248

interest summary
interest paid this statement $0.00
Average colaciad batancs b ek
Annun) peroentage yleld eamed 0.00%
interest camad this stafement period $0.00

— e iiorest paid-thy yeRy - - $0.01 - S— S
Transaction history
Deposite/ Wihdrawaly/ Ending daiy

Deo  Ooworpbon ______________________ _Croas Osts batanco
e Riscuring Transier From Caycts Springs Elem Businasa Checking Ral 100.60 160.61
] Racuntng Transier (o Coyote Sprngs Elomen Business Chocking Rel 100,00 001
e 20P05 et x 000004080 ,
Sading buvass 0 00 an
Totals $100.00 $100.00

mmmmMMMmeUMmWMMMMMMMmmMW
fransacticns posted. I you had insufficlent avalable furca when & trensaction pasted, fees may have boon assessad.

% Indicates tnansections thal count towand Faderel Reserve Boerd Reguéation Drdmits. Ploase refer o your Account Agreement for complote delals of the

fodorally-mearxixted tengacion imits for savinga acoounts.

{fonthly service fee summery

For a compiete list of fees and detallad account information, please see the Wels Fargo Fee and Information Schedule and Acoount Agresment applicable to
mmﬂuuﬁbaw.mbmmwbmmpmmmwmmwaMMmm

Foa period 08/0172014 - 08/30/2014 Standard monthly earvice feo $8.00 You paid $0.00
How to avold the monthly service fea Minimum roquired This foa pariod
Have any ONE of the following acoount requirements
« Average colleciad balance $500.00 $2300 O
+ Automatic transfor from en eligihle Wells Fargo business checking account $100.00 $100.00

634



Primary account number: 8 June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 o PagsSof6

2 IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Exoess Activity In a Savings Account
Reguietion D and the Bank Limit osrtain types of withdrewals and truivsfars from sach savings or money market account to a combined

wawmjwmmw(mummmmmmmwmmmm

and payments through Oniine Banidng (including Mobile and Text Banking) or the telephane (sutomated and banker-asaisted);
pro-authorized transfers and withdrawals (indiuding recurring end one ma); checka and debit or ATM card purchasee; transters for
Overdratt Protection; transfers and payments to Weils Fargo credit cards, iines of credit, and loans; and all wiras (wheather in peron, on

tha tolaphane or oniina).
Exnept for wiro transfors, thare are no mits on withdrawals or transfers made in parson, at an ATM or Wells Fargo banking location or
any types of deposits,

An exooss activity foe of $15 i assessed for transacions exoesding the iimit and accounts that excead tha imit on morne than an
occasional basis wili be converted to a checking acoount (or ciosed). if the withdrawal and transior [imi: is reached, we may deciine
transfers and withdranwals for the remainder of the monthly atatement period (exceptions to the sistement period may apply) to help

i You gvold a fee and acoount conversionorclosure, - e e

For additional information, see your Account Agreement, tafk with a local banker, or call the number on the top of your statement.

e 00300 o 00003 635



Primary account number

' June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 o Pageﬂdﬁ -

Generat statament policiss for Wells Fergo Bank

2 Notice: Wals Fargo Bank, NA. mey fumish information about accounts
wbmmmmum

reporting agencies. If thiz eppilos £ you, you have the right to disputs the
accuracy of informatjon that we have reportad by writing to ¢s et Overdreft

" Gollsctions and Recovery, P.O. Box 5058, Porttand, OR 97208-5058.

vﬂmmmmmmmmmumm
end the bests for any disputo with supporting documentation. in the case of
Inforfetion thet retstas to &n Kantity theft, you will nead to provide us with
an idortity thoft raport.

1. Use tha fallowing workshoet to caloulate your overall scooun balancs.

2. Go through your register and mark aach chack, withdrawal, ATM
transection, payment, deposit or other crodit fistad on your statement.
Bo suwro that your register shows any interat paid tnto your account and
any sevvice charges, sulomatic payments or ATM trensactions withdrawn
from your acoount during this statemen pariod.

3. Usa tho chart to the right to lat any deposits, transfers b your acoount,
outatonding chacks, ATM withdrawale, ATM payments or any other
withdrawals (inciuding any from provious months) which are listed in
your register but not shown on your staternent.

A. The ending balanco

CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
(Part A +PartB - Pari C)
This amount shoutd be the seme

&3 the aument balance shown in

€200 Wails Fargd Bank, KA. All nghts ressrved. Membor FDIC, HMLER ID 300601

Yotal amount §

636



(o8>

Buoggor FLAn

INCOME
Box Top Income 1500
Computers For Education 500
Harkins Theatres Income 2500
Harvest Festival 3000
tce Cream Social Receipts 100
Membership 1000
Pencl Box 100
IPenny Wars 250
Read Across America Income 500
Santa Shop 6000
Spell-A-Thon 4000
Spirit Cart 3500
Store Card Sales 2500
T-Shirts 200
TOTAL INCOME . 25650
EXPENSES
1st Grade 100
g_gd_.grade 100
3rd Grade 100
ath Grade 100
5th Grade 100
6th Grade 100
6th Grade Dances 350
Appreciation Day 1800
Bank Charge 25
Box Top Expense 75
Curriculum Support 3000
[Education 2000
Field Day 250
Field Trip Cost 100
Fundrasiers 2500
Gifts Given . 450
HF : 3200
jce Cream Social 130
KG 100
Membershlp Exp 20
Read Across America 650
Return ltem Charge 50
Return item Fee 50
Santa Shop Expense 3000
Scholarship 500
Spell-A-Thon Expense 50
Spirit Cart Expense 2300
Supplies 2000
Teachers 2000
TOTAL EXPENSES 25200

637



00'8e ogree-
00’82 oo'8e- “Jy A0IUNT PSEIOYDS
o008z “euowpedl Apagit
66'662 66'662-
S8 1S S6° 1S~ welbold sewlsliyD
‘00'SES 00'see- ~pUNSHYD - JayoRa |
PO'EC POEC- jood S Hleud
66°66T «euogipely A
Qo'00L 00'004-
00001 00001 Zjo1s
00°00)- s peuonIpeL), AHaq
F1: 4 o'
e 1912 Hoo|g i) Heud
9e weuolIpesL Apadi
00’00l Qo001
[ ge/e2s oo'aok- 1o
00'a0L ~jeuonipel) Apeqry
Qoo 00°Ge-
000z 00'0z- RUSHYD - JOLoRea |
0070z ~leuopipell Apadqr
00'086 oo'as-
0006 00706~ uou -e-MIBAA
00°06 “peuoppesy Apaqn
junouily lebuo JNoWY pred noasy

IVLOL

NPoD 1L 02/60/ rc vizZl YD

IvLCL

suetiiti hﬂ.uu._._. cLOT/9LICL titi HI9YD

IVIOL

zj0)s eL02/19V/CL sLZL HIRD

IYLOL

UB|JyY SUUOMA £L0Z/8LILE L2k HoaUD

Iviol

HoM [A%174; /11N 3 0421 Rnaayd

TWiob

paeyas Asoely eL0Z/9T/ LY 6921 R}oa4d

IvLOL

UDSIDANS eul) SLOZIZELL gazZi 1I¥YD
way N aed winpy adAy

‘pl0z 2unp ybnosys £1.0Z Ane
[reyad Add/yd
OLd jooyoas [euonipesl Ayaqr

.

1/20/80
Wd £1:8

583



g abfbed

go'e oo'e- ITLOL
998 og's" UapIQ Uep,

99°8 ~rleuoppesl Auegl uapiQ uenp vL02/2E/L0 4749 131D
Q0'¥Pe co'vre- TYLOL
00'+ve 00 PrE- Sayaun (1Y JouoH

00 ¥ve- “peuolipes) Apoyn “"N pue pood dsnH V02RO 1821 %D
o9tk a5eb- IvioL
ggel gger- sineq]

89'etr = euonipes) Aueqi siaeq ¥10%/2e/10 [1]: A% Ho3Uud
00 0E 00'0E~ TYLOL
oo'oe 0o'oe- {addaog

00°0¢- “leuonpeil Auog] teddaod vioz/zeno 8l2ZL ¥23Yo
CEW Z2E° - IvLOL
e W e W Aqqog ‘Uewpood

L “euoippey Apragiy Aqqog ‘ueiupoon ¥LOZZE/0 8lcL ¥oauo
o5'ove 06'9¥C- IviOoL
06’8 06'She- ~“sinquiey sdot xog

oGS - peuoRipely AEId AHOUUT U, YLOZITEIVD LLTY WY
[4)54-74" oe'sci- w104
oE'sTi 0e'sei -sinquiay sdo) Xog

0e"92L- “jeuoippesL Apanry | ZIo)S y1L0Z/Z2N0 [:YrA) Haoyd
000 00’0 V101
000 “feuopelL Ausar apud ¥10Z/60/10 - ¥r ) Aawuo

unowy jewbuo unoury pled JUNOIY wiay owepN eg wnpn adAL

v10Z sunp ybnosys ¢Log AIne
reyaq 328/Yd
OLd looyds Jeuonipell Anaqr

¥1iL0/80

Wd £}:8

hs4



g sbeg

aooolL 00004~ IVLOL

0o 0oL QO QoL- HUSUILUT UBA,

00 00}~ ~jeuompes) Auagry BT uef £1.02/94/60 09zZL FrauD

ol ¥y Lok IvLloL

ot ek oL’y SI9pI0DaY

o1 veir = jeuoipeal fpagi sisnp audwiz  £L0Z/0L/GD 6521 }284yd

00092 00'0oE- WioL

00'o2e 00'0ge- slaplooay .

00"09¢- “redoppel), Ajaqr *ou} ajodiag £10Z/90/60 8szZt 1D

Z9'9 59 WLOL

2589 25’9 10003 0} )oeq .

z9'9 “rjevontpel) Adaqi Hopayas AasesL £10Z/E0/60 i1 b T

66'25) g5esl vioL

66251 66'Zs1- alemyos

96°z81- “leuonipeil Auaqr] udlly SUUOAA £102/C0/60 e9¢l Hoaun

0000} 00°00 - WLIOL

o000l - 00°00}- sag Aydeiboay

00°00L- ““feuomipely, Ayaqr ~ydesbosg [euonen £L0Z/T0/60 yszZl bE )

19'Zol l9zot- Ti0L

1929t L9291 ‘919 'sduwEls 's1eded

29T ~[euonipell Apogr Bupuep) uosiiy . £L0Z/2%/80 o0 A yasyo

ow'os 00'0%- IYLOL

C00s 0005 asuadxy osIN

00'05- “peuoippell Apeqr uopelsag cLOZ/L2/80 eszl Haauo
wunowy j[eubuo junouns pied }INoIY way aueN ojeq winpy adAy,

¥10Z aunp ybnony £1.0z Aine
jejaqg 1o09yod
OLld j1o0yos feuonipell Apaqi

581



L abed

00’06

00°08"

¥10Z eung yBnoay £10Z AIng
j1ejeq 3o9YyH
OLd looyss [euonipes] Ayaqgi

violL
oo'or o0'cr ol L-e-NBeAn
00°09 0005~ uoy L-e-IEAn
00°06- ~jeuonipely Apoqry Jaubepy wny eLOZ/ZLILE 1921 13D
0L62 QL6e IVi0L
0L'6C oLég- uosmeg
orez “"JeuolipeiL Apaq uosmeq  £LOZVO/LL 29Z1 3oeyD
ooote 00'oFe- IvLOL
oo'orZ 00°0FZ- S@UoUNT {ioy JouUoH
ov'orz- “'leuonipell hﬂua_._. N pUe poos4 asnH eLOTe0NL S9zZL Naayn
00004 Q0004 IVLOL
Qo'ons 00’001~ ooag Aydelboan
oo’ *[euonIpesy Apadgry yoreia ApoPN £L0z/5z/0L vzl ¥I34D
FrAi 1A Frast IvLlol
220l eal- uoyL-ejlepn
ok *|edoppel) Aieqi Bunuald uosiiy cLoZ/iL/0L £92) NI3YD
0% 19 0549 WiOL
0s'Le 0g'ie- oxoeD
. 09’ Ly sreuonipea) Apaqry MP0D eLazrzoiaL Z9ZL yaayn
8L'ss 81'85- TWLOL
= -p 41 SeblL- usldey-weibold 1y
£2'0or [or e “huuy - weiboid Uy
81'95- “jeuonmEL Ao usaH Muwel  £L0Z/9L/60 L9zt $39uD
Junousy EusUO junouly pied UNoasy w3y wiep ajeq wnn adAL

582



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Uniﬁed Séhool District Governing Board  [tem # (?’ 1 49
FROM: JoAnne Bindell, Principal MVES ‘ Reading
DATE: 10/14/2014 | Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of MVES PTO Action

Consent %

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 1 Increase parental and community
involvement.

SUPPORTING DATA: Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall
develop procedures as necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booster
organizations

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
are to be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s liability
insurance carrier, the Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organization’s school

related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
The MVES PTO has applied for Board recognition at this time

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

(Sample Motion) It is recommended that the Governing Board approve
Move to recognize the MVES PTO for the 2014-2015 school year

;4 g

- it
Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Goveming Board:

Gueshiens cicecked 12 Tofmne Binden  T5%-4700
638



MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PTO
Request for Board Agenda Item - Principal signature X
Supporting Document Form ‘ X
Application For Governing Board Approval X
Officers names X
Address, E-mail, phone X
Farmai Non-Profit N/A
Artictes of Incorporation N/A
Current Operating by-laws N/A
Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report N/A
I.R.S. Determination Letter N/A
Last fiscal year Form 990 Annual Report N/A
Most recent treasurer’s financial report N/A
Most recent bank statement N/A
Informal Non-Profit X
Current operating by-laws X
Most recent treasurer's financial report X
Most recent bank statement X
Bank account established X Two Signatures X X
By-Laws reviewed annually X
Budget Plan in place Cope Aok ho X
Officers Signatures X
Principal Signature X

633

&‘Qi\!\i |

o



m-—-_l dHye O mwmmﬁ afw

iy B ve i

648



Mountain View Elementary PTO Bylaws

Article i: Name

The name of this Organization is the Mountain View Etementary School Parent/Teacher/Organization
(PTO) of Humboldt Unified School District, Prescott Valley, Arizona.

Article (I; Articles of Organization
The articles of organization include:

1. The bylaws of sqch organization.
2. The articles of association.

Article li: Objectives:

1. The objectives of the MVES PTO are developed through committees, projects and programs
and are govemed and qualified by the basic policies set forth in Article V.
2. The objective of the MVES PTO are to:
a. Provide school functions for the purpose of promaoting fellowship among parents,
students and teachers.
b. Provide funds for extra materials and programs in addition to what is provided by
the district as determined by the Oiganization. _
¢. Assist in the Organization of a volunteer program as deemed beneficial to the
students.

Article V: Baslc Policies
The following are basic policies of the MVES PTO:

1. This Organization shall be non-commercial, non-sectarian and non-partisan.

2. - This Organization shafl work with the school and administration to help provide quality
education for all students, recognizing that the fegal responsibility to make decisions has
been delegated by the people to the Humboldt Governing Board, a.k.a. School Board.

3. This Organization shall work with the school administration, facuity and students in an effort
to:

a. Provide quality experiences and activities for all members of Mountain View Elementary
School.

b. Promote the welfare of the children attending MVESin home, school and community.

c. Maintain a well-informed membership regarding issues directly related to the school
community.

641



d. Bring closer relationships between home and school so that parents and teachers may
cooperate in the education of the students.

4. The Organization shall not directly or indirectly participate or intervene in any political
campaign on behalf or in opposition to any candidate for public office (including publishing
or distributing statements). '

5. The Organization may cooperate with the other organizations and agencies concerning child
welfare, but persons representing the Organization in such matters shall make no
commitments that will bind the Oiganization.

6. The records of this Organization are open for public review. A PTO Book of Record will be
kept in the school office and made available upon request for public inspection. This
notebook will contain:

a. The original bylaws, revised bylaws and amendments to bylaws.

Articles of organization.

Minutes of all meetings.

Monthiy financial reports.

Current membership enroliment list of names.

®angy

Article V: Membership and Dues

1. All parents, teachers and community of MVES witling to uphold the policies and subscribe to
these bylaws, shall be known as an enrolled member of this Organization upon:
a. The payment or waiver of dues as determined by the Executive Board.
b. Registration of name, address and phone number with the membership
chairperson,
2. Membership in this Organization shall be made available without regard to race, color,
creed or national origin.
3. This Organization shall conduct an annual enroliment of members but may admit persons to
membership at any time. The membership year shall be from July 1* to June 30™.
4. Only enrolled adult members of this Organization shall be eligible to vote in the meetings,
election of officers or to serve in any of its elective or appointed positions.
The Organization provides family memberships and each adult person in that family will be
allowed voting privileges.

Article Vi: Officers and their ¢lection
1. Officers of this Organization will consist of elected offices of:

President
Vice-President
Secretary
d. Treasurer .
1. Elective officers shall be elected by a voice vote during the election meeting.

n o

G2



2. The term of an office shall be one year. The election shall ba held in the spring and the
newly elected officers shall assume office at the close of the last meeting in May. A
candidate can be elected to the same office for no more than four consecutive years. After
four consecutive terms if no other person is willing to run foran office, the current officer
may continue to serve for one additional year.

3. There shall not be any co-officers on the Executive Board.

4. Ifavacancy occurs in the office of President, the Vice-President shall assume the office of
the President. If a vacancy occurs in any other office 2 person many be elected by a majority
vote of the Executive Board and shall fil the office for the unexpired term.

5. There shall be a nomination committee composed of an uneven number, no less than three
members, of which one member must be from the Executive Board. The Executive Board
shall appoint the nominating committee shall ensure that:

a. Only those members consenting to serve, if elected, shall be nominated.

b. Anominating report is submitted to the membership prior to the elections.

. Following their report, nominations may be submitted from the floor with the
consent of the nominee.

d. information on all of the candidates is distributed without blas and/or endorsement
(campaigning is not appropriate).

6. A member must appear in person to cast a vote. The Executive Board will determine the
voting arrangement. '

Article Vii: Duties of Officers

1. The President shali:
a. Preside at all meetings of the Organization and the Executive Board.
b. Be versed and communicate the bylaws to committee chairperson and the Executive
Board.
c. Coordinate the work of officers and committees of the Organization so that the
objectives and policies may be promoted.
d. Appoint the chairperson of standing committees.
e. Be a member ex-officio of all committees with the exception of the nominating
committee.
f. Shall be authorized to sign checks of the Organization.
g. Perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Organization.
2. The Vice-President shall: '
a. Actas an assistant to the President and parform the duties of the President in the
absence or inability of that officer to act.
b. Commit to the duties of President in the event the President vacates office for any
reason.
c. Gather monthly reports.
d. Perform other delegated duties as assigned.
e. Have the option of servirig as committee chairperson.

643



Article IX: Board Meetings

1,

Board meetings shall be on a monthly basis at a time and place designated by the Board at
the beginning of its term. Only Board members excluding the President (who votes only in

case of a tie) shall be entitled to a vote. o

Additiona! meetings may be scheduled as needed by the President or Principal with proper
notification to all Board members.

Voting shall be done by a show of hands or a voice vote unless a secret ballot is requested.
A simple majority shall decide any issue voted upon. '

A quorum for the transaction of Organization business shall be 30% of those attending the

meeting. ' .

Any executive Board member who has been absent from two consecutive Board meetings

without prior notice to the President, shall be considered resigned.

Article X: General Meetings

1

4.

General meetings of the membership will be held on the dates setected by the Executive
Board. Special meetings may be called when requested in writing to the Secretary 72 hours
in advance. At least two general membership meetings shall be held during the school year.
Meetings are open to the public.

Members present shall constitute a quorum. A majority vote of members present shall be
adequate and acceptable to conducting or transacting business, provided that at least two
separate notifications are sent home with the students, within one week of the meeting.
The last meeting of the year in May shall be an annual meeting at which time reports for the
end of the year will be given and new officers shall be instatled.

Article Xi: Fiscal Year

B

The fiscal year of this association shall begin July 1% and end June 3™,

Article Xii: Amendments

1.

The rules contained in the current edition of Robert’s Ruies of Order, Newly revised, shall
govern MVES PTO.

2. An amendment shall be proposed in writing to the President and shall be read at the first
geneﬁl meeting after the President receives the request.

When a revision in the bylaws is being considered-a majority vote at a meeting by the
Organization or bya two-thirds vote by the Executive Board. The requirements for adoption
of a revised set of bylaws shall be the same as in the case of an amendment.

Notice of a vote on an amendment and information regarding the amendment shall be given
to the general membership at the start of the meeting. They shall have time to read it

- completely prior to a vote.

A copy of the proposed amendment or revised bylaws will be made available for public
review in the school office during normal schoot hours.

644



6. Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, shall govern this organization in all cased in which
they are applicable.

Article XIV: Miscellaneous Provisions

1. All members of this organization, Governing Board, and its committees are for the
discussion of the Organization business and parent members shall NOT use any of ;hese
meetings as a means of discussing the problems or progress of their children with the staff.

645



2014 Treasurer’s Report For Mountain View Elementary PTO

Opening balance:347.39

~ Current balance: 292.00

Purchases: $33.00 for Dr. Seuss items for Read Across America

522.39 to reimburse Julie Renfroe for STEAM items

No deposits made yet this year

646



CHASE 0 | JuyO1, 2014 teough Jly 31,2014

JPMogan Chase Bank, NA.
P O Box 859764
8an Antonio, TX 78265-97584

00053667 3 AV 0.381

T ST iy o R T R L Y Service Cenler: 1ma-ma
CO0B3847 DRE G0f 131 21314 NKNNNNNNNNN T 1000000000 85 0000 T2242088 Pansz2 Daaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242-7383

MOUNTAIN VIEW SCCIAL COMMITTEE PTO Para Espancl: 1-888-822.4273
8801 E LOOS DR Intemational Calls; 1-713-262-1679

PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-6478

CHEOK!NG SUMMABY Chase Nonproflt BusinessClasalo

3 INSTANCES ANOUNT
Beginning Balande $370.04
Fees and Other Withdrawals ] 200
Endlng a.m 1 £$368.04

FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS

DATE  DESCR(PTION
07/3t __ Service Fee

§2.00

Tots! Fees & Other Withdrewale

You can waive your monthly service fee by mainiaining an average checking balance of $4,000 or moro during the
gtatement period.

$2.00

'DAILY ENDING BALANCE
DATE AMOUNT
o £3688.04

SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY

TRANSACTIONS FOR SERVIGE FEE GALCULATION TRANSACTIONS
Checks Pald / Debiis 0
Daposits / Crexiils 0

Deposited |tems 0
Transsction Total 0

CERVICE FEE CALCULATION ANOUNT
Satvico Fea $2.00
Setvics Foo Credit $0.00
Not Service Feo §2.00
Excesalve Transaction Foas (Above 0) - $0.00
Total Servico Fose $2.00

647 Popa § o2

AR



CHASE ©

July 01, 2014 through July 31, 2014

JPM Chi Bank, N.A.
P OB st | AccountNumber:  000000785319526

San Antonio, TX 78265-9754

CUSTOMER SEFWICE INFORMATION

00053667 1 AV 0.381

: - "Web site’ T 7 Chase.com
TR BT S R [T R TR E TR LU Service Center: 1 aoo-24z-7aaa
00053867 DRE 601 141 21314 NNNNNNNNNNN T 1000000000 65 0000 T2242953 Peoszz Deaf and Hard of Heafing:  1-800-242-7383
MOUNTAIN VIEW SOCIAL COMMITTEE PTO Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273
8601 E LOOS DR International Caills: 1-713-262-1679
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 88314-6476
CHECK'NG SUMM ARY Chase No‘n’p‘r’ofitiBu'sihe‘ésClaSs‘ic‘
INSTANCES ‘ AMOUNT
Beginning Balance ' $370.04
Fees.and Cther Withdrawals 1 -2.00
Ending Balance 1 $368.04
{FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS
"DATE  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
07/31  Service Fee $2.00
Total Fees & Other Withdrawals $2.00

Yol can waive your mohthly service fee by maintaining an average checking balance of $4,000 or more during the
statement period.

DAILY ENDING BALANCE
DATE AMOUNT
07/31 $468.04
SEHVICE CHARGE SUMMARY

, . _NUMBER OF
TRANSACTIONS FOR SERVICE FEE GALCULATION TRANSACTIONS
Checks Paid / Débits 0
Deposits / Credits 0
Deposited Items : 0
Tranhsaction Total [F)
SERVICE FEE CALGULATION AMOUNT
Service Fee $2.00
Service Fee Credit 5000
Net Service Fee . $2.00
Excessive Transaction Fees (Above 0) $0.00
Total Service Fees $2.00

548

Page 1 of 2

201

0D

L A ARTAR



2014 - 2015 PTO Budget

Total:

B3
- 22D

y 903

Total:

649



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humbold: Unified School District Governing Board ltem# §/ 7 7/
FROM: Bucky Bates, Principal, Granville Elementary Reading
- School :
DATE: October 14, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Parent Support Organization for Action
Granville Elementary School :
Consent A

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 1 — Increase Parent/Community Involvement

SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board Policy KJA, “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as _
necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booster organizations and the
guidance of school personnel who are involved with booster erganizations.”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/ Teacher/Staff Organization

(PTO) is to be recognized by the Board. This recognition aliows the District’s liability
insurance carrier to cover PTO/PTSA activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATEON:

The Parent Teacher Organization from Granville Elementary School has applied for
Board recognition at this time.

Presented in this packet are the official by-laws and information relating to their legal and
financial compliance.

It is recommended that the Governing Board:
Move to recognize the Parent Teacher Organization for Gmmw( e Elemenmry School for

the 2014-2015 school year.
1 Hie

Dr. Paul H Stanton, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Bucky Bates, Principal /5 ¢ -4 &5

650



GRANVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PTO

Request for Board Agenda Item - Principal signature X v
Supporting Document Form X |+
Application For Governing Board Approval X v
Officers names X B
Address, E-mail, phone X [~

Formal Non-Profit N/A

Articles of Incorporation N/A

Current Operating by-laws N/A

Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report N/A

LR.S. Determination Letter N/A

" Last fiscal year Form 990 Annual Report N/A

Most recent treasurer's financial report N/A

Most recent bank statement N/A
Informal Non-Profit X
Current operating by-laws X
Most recent treasurer's financial report X |
Most recent bank statement X |
Bank account established X Two Sighatures X X v

By-Laws reviewed annually X

Budget Plan in place pevan 4#he i X |¢
Officers Signatures X |
Principal Signature X |+

651

Gz



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Granville P-TO

Name of Organization

Granville Elementary
School

Related Student Organization or Club

80-0650077

{ if applicable)

OFFICERS;
Name: Karrie Platt

President
Office Held:

4361 N. Lone Cactus Drive
Address: 2

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

. 480-240-8042
Phone(s):
jerkarplattyahoo.com
Email:
08/12/14

Date taking office:
Name: Lisa Pasalich

Vice President
Office Held:

5721 N.Bronco Lane
Address:

Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

: 928-925-8588
Phone(s):
brooklynemmai@yahoo.com .
Email:
08/12/14

Date taking office:

Taxpayer 1.D. No.

Name: Kristi Letendre
Treasurer
Office Held:
4768 N Calle Santa Cruz
Address:
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
928-533-6499
Phone(s):
letendrefamity(iicableone.net
Email:
08/12/14
Date taking office:
Name: Aimee Stirling
Secretary
Office Held:
Address: 9525 N Talbot Drive
' Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
435-862-8551
Phone(s):
aimeestirling@email. com
Email:
08/12/14
Date taking office:

FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET,

[ Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation
2) Current operating by-laws
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report
4) LR.S. Determination Letter

ﬁ Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:
13 Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? - lees (] No
By-laws reviewed annually? Yes [ No

Member meetings held how often? Monthly

Two signatures required?
Budget plan in place?

ami Financial Respo

while we sirive tp Improve our children’s edifgational oppg

5) Last Fiscal year 1.R.S. Form 990 Annual Report
6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
7) Most recent bank statement

[ No
[J Ne

D Yes
|§ Yes

Executive meetings held how often? _ Quarterly

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organizatio }and Jollow th Dtsmct s Guidelines for Operation

/;Dezz, EISHﬂr

5 1gnature

Sﬂnﬁf’urev " - Date
PALAT (@'lk"l‘?{
Date

Principal’s Approval: Signaturem m Date: g - \9 - ! L(
- Bh2



GRANVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PARENT TEACHER ORGANIZATION
BYLAWS

1. Name and Mission
1.1. The name of this organization shall be known as Granville Elementary School Parent Teacher '
Organization. ' '
1.2. Our Mission is:
1.2.1.To bring parents, teacher, administrators, and other staff together to work as partners in
the best interests of the children. '
1.2.2.To encourage all parents and school staff to become members and to become actively
involved in PTO sponsored activities which are intended to make the school year a
rewarding experience.
1.2.3.To involve the surrounding community in the iife of our school.
1.2.4.Ta raise money for the benefit of our school.
1.2.5.To encourage school spirit and pride.
1.2.6.To honor individuals for their dedication to our student’s education and welfare.
2. Membership and Fees
2.1. Membership is open to all parents and supporters of children enrolled at Granville Elementary
School, as well as Granville Elementary School staff who are willing to uphold its basic policies
and subscribe to its by-laws.
2.2. Membership shall be accepted at any time.
2.3. Annual dues shall be set by the executive board at a flat rate per schoo! year.
2.4. Any family unable to pay dues wil! not be denied membership because of hardship.
2.5. Membership duration shall be from the first day of school until August 31 of the following year.

3. Meetings

3.1. Monthly meetings shall be held during the active school year.

3.2. Special meetings may be called by the President, by a majority of the Executive Board, or upon
written request of 10% of the Organization membership presented through the secretary with
at least seven days’ notice having been given.

3.3. Members present shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business in any meeting of
this Organization. '

3.4. Any Member shall be entitled to one vote in all voting at meetings.

3.5. Meetings shall be facilitated by the standing President or Vice-President in the President’s
absence or by a chairperson if both President and Vice-President are absent.

4. Election of Officers
4.1. A letter to the parents and teachers shall include a summary of board positions, meeting dates,
and a request for participation.
4.2. Any member is eligible for an office.
4.3, Voting for officers shall take place at the first Organization meeting of the school year.

Adopted 4/2013 1

653



4.4. All officer positions shall be filled by a nomination process either by other members or by self-
nomination. :

4.5. If a position is uncontested, the member will be awarded that position.

4.6. In the event a position is contested, a vote will be taken by secret ballot and tallied by the
President or Principal and a second independent member. Majority vote getter will be awarded

. the position.

4.7. All ballots will be destroyed after the tabulation,

5. Officers
-5.1. The officers of the organization shall be President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and
Membership Director.

5.2. Any office may be co-chaired.

5.3. Officers shall assume their official duties immediately after elected and shall serve for the term
of one year or until their successors are elected.

5.4. Any officer of the organization shall not be eligible to serve more than two consecutive terms in
the same office,

5.5. No officer positions may be held by immediate family members of other officers. In the event
no person has been nominated to & position, an exception may be made at the discretion of the
other board members. At no time may 2 fan‘iily members be signers on the GES PTO financials.

5.6. A vacancy occurring, in any office, except for the presidency, shall be filled on an interim basis
by appointment of the remaining board until a vote can be made at the next general meeting in
the format outlined in Article 4. In case a vacancy occurs in the office of president, the vice-
president shall serve as president on an interim basis untii a vote can be made at a general
meeting in the format outlined in Article 4.

5.7. Removal from office: The PTO board by a majority vote may remove any elected officer or
committee member from his/her position for failure to perform assigned duties, impropriety,
failure to attend three consecutive meetings, or for any other just cause. Any individual in
question is given written notice of the meeting and the intended business. The affected
individual shall be given the opportunity to address the Executive Board before any vote for
removal is conducted.

6. Duties of the Officers
6.1. The President
6.1.1.Shall preside at all meetings of the organization _
6.1.2.5hall perform such other duties as may be prescribed in these by-laws or assigned to him
~ and or her by the Organization or by the Executive Board.
6.1.3.Shali be a member ex-officio of all committees except the nomination committee.
6.1.4.5hall coordinate the work of the officers and committees in order that the objectives of
the Organization may be promoted.
6.1.5.Shall deliver to their successors all official material within ten days after the meeting at
which their successor was elected.
6.2. The Vice-President
6.2.1.Shall act as an aide to the President and shall perform the duties of the President in his or
her absence.
6.2.2.5hall oversee the promotion of public relations by submitting articles regarding
organizational activity to all proper media sources within the community.

Adopted 4/2013 2

654



6.2.3.Shall have a responsibility to oversee intra-school promotion and communications,
specifically PTO newsletters (if applicable}, communications to parents, and teachers and
administrators. A
Shall deliver to their successors all official material within ten days after the meeting at which
their successor was efected.
6.3. The Secretary -
6.3.1.5hall keep a record of the minutes of all meetings of the Organization and of the Executive
Board.
6.3.2.Shall have the minutes reviewed by the officers for approval.
6.3.3.Shall oversee the distribution of the approved minutes to the entire membership.
6.3.4.5hall hold historicat records of the PTO including a cufrent copy of the by-laws, copies of
minutes, treasury reports and lists of Members for the current school year. This shall be
brought to all meetings.
6.3.5.5hall deliver to their successors all official material within ten days after the meeting at
which their successor was elected.
6.4. The Treasurer
6.4.1.5Shall receive all monies of the Organization
6.4.2.5hall keep an accurate record of receipts and expenditures
6.4.3.5hall pay out funds as authorized by the Executive Board or the Organization
6.4.4.5hall present a written financial statement at every meeting of the Executive Board and
Organization to be filed with the Secretary.
6.4.5.Shall make a verbal report at every meeting to the membership.
6.4.6.5hall submit a quarterly financial report to the Humboldt Unified School District
6.4.7.Shall be available to have the accounts audited by an outside party on request of any
member. ' _
6.4.8.5hall deliver to their successors all official material within ten days after the meeting at
which their successor was elected. ’
6.5. The Membership director
6.5.1.Shall coordinate the annual membership enroliment.
6.5.2.5hall also maintain an up to date list of the Members.
6.5.3.5hall report any membership changes at the following meeting.
6.5.4.Shall deliver to their successors all official material within ten days after the meeting at
which their successor was elected.
7. TheTeacher Representative

7.1. Each year the teaching staff at Granville Elementary Schooi shall elect a teacher representative
to the PTO. More than one teacher may share the responsibility of Teacher Representative.
This representative may send to any meeting, another teacher as an alternate or substitute.
The Teacher Representative shall communicate PTO business transacted at meetings to the

" Granville teaching staff.

8. Committees
8.1. Committees may be formed at any meeting on an as-needed basis for special projects, events,
or other needs at the discretion of the PTO board.
8.2. All work of committees must be presented to the PTO board and any financial needs will be
presented to the entire membership before action is taken.
8.3. A Chairperson(s) of a committee shall report to the board at each meeting until the committee

is no longer necessary.
8.4. The President shall be a member ex officio of all committees except the nomination committee.

Adopted 4/2013 3

655



9. Funds

8.1. incoming monies shall be counted by two PTO members or one PTO member and the Treasurer
and signed in by the same, before being released to the Treasurer for deposit.

9.2. All funds received by the Treasurer shall be deposited intact in a federally insured financial
institution within 5 business days of their verification by the officers in an account in the name
of Granville Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization.

9.3. All expenditures are to be supported by a written requisition, receipts, invoices, and/or other
supporting documentation and approved by the membership.

9.4. All funds not spent by the end of the school year will be maintained in the GES PTO bank
account for use during the next school year.

9.5. The financiat records of the Organization shall be audited if reguested by a person who is not a
member of the PTO and whom the Executive Board has appointed. The audit shall take place
within 30 days of a request from any member of the PTO.:

9.6. An annual year-end financial statement shall be made available to all organizational members
and submitted to the district at the close of the school year.

10. Amendments

10.1. These by-laws may be amended at a meeting of the Organization only by a majority vote
of the members present, provided written notice has been given to the membership at least
one week prior to the approval vote.

Adopted 4/2013 4

656



CO'ISY'es  idupjasy) aduejeg Ajnr jo pug
9T'ESY'TTS  :SBuppay) aouejeg Ae Jo pu3
88°7IS°T$ |eroL Ajng’
34 saljddng - aa4] Je|jog v10z/1€/L
96'8€S ’oeq swodjam - Aiojaed 1nuog ¥10Z/0E/L
v6°'S2T2S 1IMOW - 10daQ awoH v1oefve/L
00°SLTS s|puad Aeme SALD) - S|IDUSWS ¥10Z/€2/L
9£°95% teamids - Apaads Jig ¥T0Z/22/L
6/°0TS spJedisod Joj saded xe 320 y1oz/e/L 8£'60SS g0l Ajnr
PL£89°SS (|RI0L dunf TTL9S Aein woly 1yBiu ezzid s,uyof edeq yT02/1€/L
9T ZhirS splemay suosuaq)y / s,Aud ¥10¢/62/L
00°00ES Aeq pjetd - paqoy 1g ¥1oz/ve/s :
PL L8E'SS P14 ay1 SuipaasoipAy ¥102/¥/9 06'8ET$  :|eloL aunr
60°'T9TES :|ejoL Aey 06°TS piemay Aemajes duasy v102/9¢/9
_ D0 LETS S19XI1L UNJ IACW JSUIUNS 73 YoNo 3 +10Z/ZT/9
v8'67$ 9zld Jauenb yly - Lewep y1oz/oz/s
06275 S¥28YD QLd paiapio ¥10z/0Z/S 65°ST9'SS :|ejof Aeiy
89°66% SO auIpuslIe PVapad - Hewjep ¥10z/61/S
00°25/$ SHID 22uapualie Paed - Hew|ea #10Z/91/5 96'€S spiemal Aemajes - duos3 ¥10¢/6z/S
v0'L6ES uoy} e yjem salddng ¥10Z/¥1/S T1'SZy'es uoyl - v - yjem ¥10z/61/S
00°00T 1S Asuop do} xog ¥ToT/PL/s 00°6vLS SIM{211 UNJ DIAOW JBLLWING B YoOoqueds  ¥T0Z/61/S
mﬁdmmm Loy e d[em 40} 513|908.4¢ eUIOjoud 102/€1/5 No.whmr_”m Nlem 0X990 ‘sdol xog joogues ¥102/¥1/S
00'05$ du} pal4 oSNy - HoeqpuoweIq 2y ¥102/8/S 00463 WY3IN ezzid suyor eded pue seamunds  ¥10Z/8/S
VTS $)00q.esA JO) Sa|geT - Jdew|epn ¥10z/8/s 09'815S uocnesnp3 4o} siazadwnd ¥102/8/s
00 0LS Sutuuny oueid - JasIp Aer ¥102/8/S 00'¥0TS un4 alAoN Jswiing rIQZ/8/S
00°05$ uonepaidde Jayoea] - Jauing joeg v1oz/v/S 00°0ES pTelele PI-CJY ¥102/8/S
o Asuon ajeq u] ASUo aeq

v10Z AInr - Aey
1oday Jaunseas] Old a[jiauesn

657



CHASE®

July 01, 2014 through July 31, 2014
Account Number:  000000740263579

|ATM & DEBIT CARD WITHDRAWALS|

DATE  DESCRIPTION + COJ'& AMOUNT
07/09  Card Purchase With Pin 07/03 QOffice Max 1931 East H Prescoit AZ Card 6349 03 $10.79
07115 Card Purchase 07/14 Slc*Smartlivingcorp.Com 8008536502 CA Card 9666 St.Lb.‘.‘:or p¥ioN 39.95

07/23  Card Purchase 07/22 Int*Scentco, Inc 619-582-9800 CA Card 6345 Pory i\ < Fac (¢ Beles 275.00 += gwﬁ m-”’“*/

07/24  Card Purchase 07/22 Homedepot.Com 800-430-3376 CA Card 6348 (Y \(3\ DX~ 2,125.94

07/30 Card Purchase 07/29 Donut Factory Prescott AZ Card 6349 E\FTEQIW\Q S g;_.& O Ea..d( 38.96

07/31  Card Purchase With Pin 07/31 Dollariree Prescott Vall AZ Card 6349 T iahd 5.43
meetVeaciner O %h

Total ATM & Debit Card Withdrawals 5\‘\??\ es $2,496.07
ATM & DEBIT CARD SUMMARY
Kristi Letendre Card 6349 |
Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits $0.00
Total Card Purchases $2,456.12
Total Card Deposits & Credits $0.00
Mayra Enriquez Card 96686
' Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits _ $0.00
Total Card Purchases ' _ $30.85
Total Card Deposits & Credits $0.00
ATM & Debit Card Totals
Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits _ $0.00
Total Card Purchases ' $2,496.07
Total Card Deposits & Credits | $0.00

FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS|

DATE  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
oria1__oma witdrawal Qedy Cuadn B¢ T lnich sels Meed Toadng Vi 4h+ $150.00
07/31 Service Fee 15.00
Total Fees & Other Withdrawals . $165.00
DAILY ENDING BALANCE

DATE AMOUNT

07/09 $5,648.68

0715 5,608.73

07/22 5,551.97

07/23 5,276.97

07/24 3,151.03

Page 2 of 4

658



CHASE O

DAILY ENDING BALANCE| (continued)

July D1, 2614 through July 31, 2014
Account Number:  000000740263579

DATE ) AMOUNT
07/29 3,593.19
07/30 3,554.23
07/31 3,451.02
SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY

You were charged a monthly service fee this month. Your Chase BusinessSelect Ghecking monthly Service Fee can

be waived in five different ways during any statement period:

Maintain an average daily balance of $7,500.00. Your average daily balance was $5,020.00, OR
Maintain a relationship balance of $25,000.00 or more during the statement petiod. Your relationship balance

was $7,415.00. OR

Link a qualifying personal checking account to your Chase BusinessSelect Checking account, You have no

qualifying personal account linked. OR

Spend at least $1,000.00 on a linked Chase Business Credit Card. You spent $0.00. OR
Pay at least $50.00 in qualifying checking-related services or fees. You paid $0.00.

See your Account Rufes and Regulations or stop in to see a banker today to find out more.

TRANSACTIONS FOR SERVICE FEE CALCULATION
Checks Paid / Debits

Deposits / Credits

Deposited ltems

Transaction Total

SERVICE FEE CALCULATION

Service Fee

Service Fee Credit

Net Service Fee

Excessive Transaction Fees (Above 200)
Total Service Fees

659

NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS
8

2

3

13

AMOUNT
$15.00
$0.00
$15.00
$0.00
$15.00

Page 3 of 4

ORI

10303460202000000062

il




July 01, 2014 through July 31, 2014
Account Number:  000000740263579

Note: Ensure your checkbook register is up to date with all transactions fo date whether they are included on yaur
statement or not.

1. Write in the Ending Balance shown on this statement: Step 1 Balance: $

2. List and total all deposits 8 additions not shown on this statement:

Date Amount Date Amount Date Amount

Step 2 Total: §
3. Add Step 2 Total to'Step 1 Balance. Step 3Total: §

4, List and total all checks, ATM withdrawals, debit card purchases and other withdrawals
nof shown on this statement.

Check Number or Date Amount Check Number or Date Amount

Step 4 Total: -§
5. Subtract Step 4 Total from Step 3 Total. This should match your Checkbook Balance: $

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS:Call or write us at the phone number or address on
the front of this statement (non-personal accounts contact Customer Service) if you think your statement or receipt is incorrect or if you
need more information about a transfer listed on the statement of receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you
the FIRST statement or which the problem or ervor aippeared. Be prepared to give us the following information:

* Your hame and account number

* The dollar amount of the suspecied error

* A descriplion of the error or transfer you are unsure of, why you believe it is an error, or why you need more information.
We will investigate your complaint and will comect any error promptly. if we take more than 10 business days (or 20 business days for
new accounts) to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error so that you will have use of the money during the
time it takes us to complete our investigation.

IN GASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT NON-ELECTRONIC TRANSAGTIONS:Contact the bank immediately if your statement Is
incorrect or if you need more information about any non-slectronic transactions (checks or deposits) on this statement. If any such error

appears, you must notify the bank in writing no iater than 30 days after the statement was made avsilable to you. For more complate
detalls, see the Account Rules and Regulations or cther applicable account agrasment that govemns your account.

tittR  JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC

Page 4 of 4

(ilalt]



Granville Elementary School PTO

5250 N. Stover Dr., Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Phone: (928) 759-4800 Fax: (928) 772-2647
facebook.com/GranvillePTO = GranvilleElementaryPTO@gmail.com

2014-2015 PTO Budget

Income: Expenses:
Christmas stare $2,000.00 Bank Fees $250.00
Fall Festival $3,000.00 Return Checks $100.00
Gecko Walk $3,000.00 Referee's $2,000.00
Cookie Dough $10,000.00 Teacher Requests $8,000.00
Papa John's $400.00 : _
Movie Night ‘ $150.00 Christmas Store $1,000.00
Fall Festival $500.00
Membership Dues $300.00 Gecko Walk $1,000.00
BoxTops $2,500.00 Family Movie Night $150.00
Science Boards $200.00 Subscriptions $500.00
Spiritwear $1,200.00
Summer Movie Fun $1,600.00 BookTop Payout $2,500.00
Yearhook sales $3,250.00 Field Day $300.00
Yearbook Advertising $650.00 Student Recognition $1,500.00
Teacher App. Fall Festival $2,500.00
Total: $28,250.00 Teacher App. Meals $800.00
Teacher/Staff App. Week $800.00
Summer Movie tickets 51;325.00
T-Shirts / Spiritwear $1,125.00
Yearbook $3,900.00

Total: $28,250.00

661



Income:

Christmas store
Fall Festival
Gecko Walk
Cookie Dough
Papa Jlohn's
Movie Night

Membership Dues
BoxTops

Science Boards
Spiritwear
Summer Movie Fun
Yearbook sales

Yearbook Advertising

Total:

Expenses:

Bank Fees

Return Checks
Referee's
Teacher Requests

Christmas Store
Fall Festival

Gecko Walk

Family Mavie Night
Subscriptions

BookTop Payout
Field Day

Student Recognition
Teacher App. Fall Festival
Teacher App. Meals
Teachet/Staff App. Week

Summer Movie tickets
T-Shirts / Spiritwear
Yearbook

Total:

Granville Elementary PTO
Budget 2014-2015

$2,000.00
$3,000.00
$3,000.00
$10,000.00
$400.00
$150.00

$300.00
$2,500.00
$200.00
$1,200.00
$1,600.00
$3,250.00

$650.00

- $28,250.00

$250.00
$100.00
$2,000.00
$8,000.00

$1,000.00
$500.00
$1,000.00
$150.00
$500.00

$2,500.00
$300.00

$1,500.00
$2,500.00
$800.00
$800.00

$1,325.00
$1,125.00
$3,900.00

$28,250.00

662






HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Ttem # £ ¢
FROM: Lisa Uvila, Principal- HES Reading

DATE: 10/14/2014 Discuss
SUBJECT:  Approval of Pénda Boostér Organizatipn for Action

Humboldt Elementary School
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 3- Increase parental & community
involvement.

SUPPORTING DATA:
Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booser organizations...”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTSO).are to be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s
liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organization’s

school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
The Panda Booster Organization from Humboldt Elementary has applied for Board

recognition at this time.

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

(Sample Motion) It is recommended that the Governing Board approve
Move to recognize the Panda Booster Organization for Humboldt Elementary School

Jor the 2014-201 5 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Pauil E. Stanton, Supermtendent

Questions should be directed to: Lisa Uvila 75 - (D

663



HUMBOLDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

PTO
Request for Board Agenda Item - Principal signature X
Supporting Document Form X
Application For Governing Board Approval X
Officers names X
Address, E-mail, phone X
Formal Non-Profit N/A
" Articles of Incorporation N/A
Current Operating by-laws N/A
Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report N/A
LR.S. Determination Letter N/A
Last fiscal year Form 990 Annual Report N/A
Most recent treasurer's financial report N/A
Most recent bank statement N/A
Informal Non-Profit X
Current operating by-laws X
Most recent treasurer's financial report X
Maost recent bank statement X
Bank account established X Two Signatures X X
By-Laws reviewed annually X
Budget Plan in place Lohal Plant ol X
Officers Signatures X
X

Principal Signature

664

o

AR

S

3



. APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT ;QIED SCHOO DIS'I'RICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Qrgenization s;haul H E’S .

Related Student Organization or Club_ ‘Taxpayer LD. No,
(ifepplicabls) .

| g:zlgans: h Neaal | B Name: 1’7"
Office Held: %Iﬁld‘ J"f" Office Held: é

_Address: Address:

Phones: _995-853- 78’1-?)

Email: K{ :Im Com’ Email; m%@m%‘@@m .
pustakingotee: 'J R4 /|4 bwtakingites__ Z/o31/1 o
Name: Am@v’ BCLE% Neme: DﬁSH’ﬂf p "‘hL ‘

s Offce Held: ""wf&f

Offico Held:
Address: Address:
 Phone(s): , Phone(s) - '
et Qurber. bo Jer @macicom s d&zmm# @ho?‘mﬂf/ com
Date taking office: I I | 4 . Date taking office: 7/3’ / l "" '
. ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SSPARATE, ATPACHED Shizef.
O FonmalNon-Profit  Please Attach: _
1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year [.R.S. Porm 990 Armue! Report
2) Cument opezating by-laws 6) Most recent tressurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent batk statement

4) LR.S, Determination Letter

. format NoncProfi Piosse Atach:
1) Current operating by-laws :
2) Most recent tressurer's financle] report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank accounpssblished?  [K{ves [ No Two signatures are requiyel Jlf.ﬂ, m/'-‘ﬂh &d&t

By-laws reviewed ennually? K Yes [ o Budget plan must he In place

Member meetings held how often? _m_gmnﬁ Executive theetings held how often? M&%ﬂﬂ

As officers, we heveby dgree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and Jollow the district’s Guidalines for
Operatign and Financial Resgon sibility while we sirive tq :mpmve our children s educational opportuiities where

| /! .
el 2?/7

Date : gnamre

Principal’s Approval: s|gnatum = (P U(L.:r- £ . Dutei__ "2 7 [ 4




Humboldt Elementary School
Panda Booster Club - By-Laws

Developing and Maintainiﬁg a Partnership betweén Community, Family and School_’

Article 1: Mission Statement

The mission of this organization shall be to promote the general welfare of all the school children, to assist the
~ staff in providing for the educational needs of the children and to foster cooperation and understanding between
school and community.

Article 2: Policies _ o
1. Support the administrative functions of the school.

2. Through actions and communication, seek to improve understanding and cooperation between home and
school.

3. Requests for purchases must be pre-approved.

4, Principal emergency fund will be available with limits _sef at $150 per event but not to exceed a maximum of
$500 between two consecutive meetings.

5. Fiscal year shall be July 1 through June 30.
6. PANDA BOOSTER funds will directly benefit the Humboldt Elementary School COMUMUNIty.
7. Standing Committees will be formed to ensure yearly goals are reached and activities are adequately planned:

a) Such standing committees shall be created by the Executive Officers as deemed necessary to promote
the mission of the PANDA BOOSTERS and to catry on its work.

b) Chairperson(s) of standing committees shall be selected by the Executive Officers. The term of the
chairperson(s) shall be 1 year. ‘

¢) The chairperson(s) of each standing committee shall present a plan for the Executive Officers to
approve. No committee work shall be undertaken without the consent of the membership.

d) The power to form a special committee and appoint its members rests with the Executive Officers
~ and requires a majority vote of the PANDA BOOSTER members.

e) Standing committees shall present a report at the regular monthty PANDA BOOSTER mesting.

666



Article 6: Voting (voted to suspend) 2012-2013

1. All members of the Boosters in attendance may vote.

2. Quorum consists of six members.

Article 7: Nominations and Elections (voted to suspend} 2012-2013

1. Nominations will be accepted from the floor at the April general meeting,
2. Elections will take place at the general meeting held in May.

3. Nominations from the floor require presence of the nominee at the meeting or written acceptance of a

nomination.

4. All members of the Organization are eligible for elective office.

5. Elections shall be by a majority of those present at the elections meeting.

6. Newly elected officers shall assume thelr duties at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Article 8: Amendments

1. Af’cer'approval by the membership, the By-laws will remain in force unless changed or amended by

votes of the membership.
2. The procedure for amending the By-laws shall be as follows:

a) Suggested amendments will be presented to the members for discussion and consideration.

b) Amending the By-laws requires a majority vote of members present at a meeting called for

- that purpose.

Article 9: Allocatwn of Funds

1. All proposals for funds must be presented at the regular monthly PANDA BOOSTER meeting.

2. All proposals must state how the funds will be used and amount requested.

3. Proposals shall be discussed and voted on or tabled for further discussions ata specified later date,

Article 10: The authority shall be Robert’s Rules of Order, except as otherwise indicated in the By-laws
Strict formality in the conduct of meetings is not required.

667 .



Teerenrer REPORT

Panda Boosters 2014-2015

Payee For Amount Balance
August 2013 Beginning Balance 1171.66
Mo Holt- 1123 Otter Pops 34,23 1137.43
RUSD- 1124 Cowboy Poet 108.00 1029.43

Deposit 8/8/14 T- Shirts ‘ 260.00 1289.43

663



/’ﬂﬂ' o . ey
| s e

Panda Boosters 2013-2014

Payee For Amount Balance
April 2014 Beginning Balance 2487.28
Deposit- Sonic {210.00) | 2697.28
Hotel St. Michael Event 500.00 2197.28
Little Caesars Pizza party 108.68 2088.60
HUSD F&N Cinnamon Rolls 22.39 2066.21
Cole Young Staff Appreciation 389.35 1676.86
Desarae Pitt Staff Appreciation 184.58 1492.28
Bank Fees 3.00 1489.28
May 2014 :
Cole Young TOY/Otter Pops 85.29 1403.99
Desarae Pitt Panda Olympics 122.27 1281.72
HUSD F& N Bomb Pops/PO 117.50 1164.22

663




Page 1of3'
Primary Acgount; 5700878336
Beginning Juna 1, 2014 - Ending June 30, 2044 30

AT1 0006171992

41 HUMBOLDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO
PC BOX 8 ‘
- HUMBOLDT AZ 86329-0008

SJECL-8R19-208T

Your BBVA Compass Account(s)

Please see important message regarding your
CLEARCHOICE FOR BUSINESS account

BBVA Compass

Contacting Us
Available by phone 24/7
Phone 4-800-266-7277
Online  bbvacompass.com

Wiite ‘BBVA Compass
Customer Service
P.0. Box 10556
Birmingham, AL 35296

Summary of Accounts
Deposit Accounts/ Other Products -
Ending balance  Ending balance
Account : Account number |zst statement this statement
CLEARCHOICE FOR BUSINESS 6700078338 $1,389.40 $1,171.66
‘ $1,389.40 $1,171.66

Total Deposit Accounts

678

nATOINAAR




LLETL-6819-208C

Page30of3
Primary Account: 6700878336
Beginning June 1, 2014 - Ending June 30, 2014

How to Balance Your Account

Step1

- Enter all checks, deposits, and ather automated teller

card (ATM) transactions in your register,

- Record ali automated deductions, debit card

trangactions and electronic bill payments.

- Record and deduct service charges, check printing

charges, or other bank fees.

- If you have an interest bearing account, add any

Step2 -

Step3d -
Stepd -

interest earned shown on this stafement.

If applicable, sort checks in numerical order and mark
in your register each check or cther transaction that is
listed on this statement. :

List any deposits or credits-your have made that donot
appear on this statemernt (see space provided below).
List any checis you hava written, debit card
transactions, electronic payments and other
deductions that do not appear on this statement (see
space provided below).

Date/Descripfion

Amount

Step 3 Total | g

Date/Deseription

Check # Amount

I
I
I
L.
!
I

Step 4 Total | g

Balancing Your Register to this Statement

Step 5 -

- Add tota! from Step 3 ]
- Subtotal i
- Subtract totel from Step 4 i
» This batence should equel your register

Enter the "current balance" shown on this
statement 1

balance

ifit does not agreé. seestepsbeiow  § |

If your account doss not balance, review the following:

= Check 2il your addition and subtraction above In your register,

« Make sure you ramembered to subiract service charges listad on

his statement and add any interest eamed 1o your register.

« Amounts of deposits and withdrawals e this statement should
match your register entries.

« If you have questions or need assistance, pleass refer to the phane
number on the front of this statament.

Cr— TN —
BBVA Compass g
30
Change of Address - .
Plegse call us at the telephonenumiber fisted on the front of this
siatement to 1ell us abolita changeof addrgss.

Edlectronic Transfers {for consumer accounls only)

Ity case of errors or queslions sboutyour Electronic Transfers, write to
BBVA Compass Bank, Operations Compliance Support, P.O. Box
10566, Birmingham, AL 35286, Or simply call your local customer
senvice number printed on the fontof this statement. Call.or write as

800N AS yau can, If you think your statement or reczipt is wrong or If

you need more information abeuta transfer on the statement cr
recelpt. We must hear from ol o (ater than 60 days after we sent
the first statement en-which the rrer or problem appeared.

® Tell us your name and accourd number (if any).

® Describe the eror or the transferyou ara unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can
why you believe it is an error or why you need more information.

® Tell usthe dollar amount of ihe suspected error.

We will invastigate your complaint and wilf correct any error promplly. if we take more than 10
business days {20 on claims on accounts opened less than 30 calendar days) to do this, we will
credit your account far the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the use of the
money during the time it takes us to complete aur Investigation.

*For Non-Consumer Account customers, please rafer fo your cumrent Non-Consumer Account
Agreement for detaiis regarding Erectroni¢ Fund Transfers. :

Qverdraft Protection .

Calculation of Interest Charge and Balance Subject to Interest Rate. The interest charge s
computed usirig your annual percentage rate divided by 365 or, [n the case.of a [eap year, 366,
which givas you the “Applicable Rate." Although we calculats the interest charge by applying the
Applicabte Rate to each dally bitanca, the interest charge can also be calculated by mulliphying
the Applicable Rate by the "average dafiybalenge’{Batance Subjact to Interest Rate) shown on
this statement, then muitiplying that sum by the numbaer of days in the bllling cyzle. Tagetthe -
"Balance Subjact to Interest Rale" shown on this statement we take the beginning balance of
your accaunt less any unpald finance cherges each day, add any new advances or debits, and
subtract-any payments or credits. This gives us thie dally balance, Then we add ali the dalily
balances for the billing cycle and divide by the number of days In the billing cycle. This give us
the "average daily batance” shown.on the stalement as “Balance Subject to Interest Rale”.
Payments. Payments to your overdraft protecion loan account made through our tellers or
deposited at our automated teller machines (ATM's) Monday through Friday before the posted
cut-off time will be postad to your acteunt on the date they are accepted. Otherwise, they will be
postad on the next business day. Payments made fhrotigh our ATM's via a funds transfer will be
postad on the date they are recsived or on the next business day if made after 6pm CT (6pm MT
for Arizona acceunts and 6pm FT for Califomla accounts) Monday through Friday or anylime
Saturday, Sunday or bank holidays. BBVA Compass Bank business days ere Monday through
Friday, excluding holidays, . -

In Case of Errors or Questions Abput Your Statemant (Overdraft Protection Only)

if you think your stalement is wrong, or if you need mera information about a ransaction on your
statement, write your issue on aseparate document and cend it to Bankcard Center, P.O, Box
2210, Decetur, AL 35699-0001, T elephone inquires may be made by caliing your local BEVA
Compass branch {isted on the front of this stalement to speak with a Customer Service
Representative. Please note; a telephone inquiry wiil not preserve your rights under federal law.

‘We must hear from you no fater than sixty {50} days after we sent you the firs! siatement on

which the error or problem appeared.

* Tell us your name and accountnumber (if any).

* Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and exptain as clearly as you can
why you belleve It is-an emor or what you need mars information,

* Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected emor.

You can stop the automatic deduciion of tha Minimum Payment from you checling account if
you think your stalement is wrong. To stop the paymant, your istier must reach us three (3)

"business days before the automatic deduction is scheduled to eoour.

Reporting Other Problams

Please review yaur statement cereiully. Itis essential that any account errors or any improper
transactions on your account bereported to us as soon as reasonably poselble. If you fail to
notify us of any suspected problerns, emors or unauthorized transactions within the time periods
specified in the deposit accountagreement, we are not lighle to you for any loss related to the
probiem, efror of unauthorized ransacton.

BBVA Compats is a frads name of Compass Bank, a membér of the BBVA Group.
Compass Bank, Member FDIC.

671



_Page 10of3
Primary Account: 6700978336
Beginning July 1, 2014 - Ending July 31, 2014 3

AT1 000003423

41 HUMBOLDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO
PO BOX 8 :
HUMBOLDT AZ 86329-0008

SOEPP-ECLZZ-6766

BBVA Compass

Contacting Us

Availabie by .phune 247
Phone 1-800-266-7277
Online bbvacompass.com

Wiite BBVA Compass
Customer Service
P.O. Box 10566
Birmingham, AL 35206

Summary of Accounts
Deposit Accounts/ Other Products
Ending balance  Ending balance
Account Accqunt number fast statement this statement
CLEARCHOICE FOR BUSINESS 6700978336 - $1,171.66 $1,156.71
$1,171.66 $1,156.71

Total Deposit Accounts

672

0CToo220




10EPP-HSLTT 5266

Pa'ge Jof3 :
Primary Account; 6700878336
Beginning July 4, 2014 - Ending July 31, 2014

How to Balance Your Account

Step1 -

Enter all checks, deposits, and other automated teller ‘

card (ATM) transactions in your register.

. Record ail automated deductions, debit card

Step2 -

Step 3 -
&fepd -

transactions and electronic bill payments.

Record and deduct senvice charges, check printing
charges, or other bank fees. _ )

If you have an interest bearing account, add any
interest eamed shown on this stetement,

i applicable, sort checles in numerical order and mark
in your register each check or ather transaction that is
listed on this statement. ‘

LIst any deposits or credits your have made that donot
appear on this statement (see space provided beiow).
List any checks you have written, debit card
transactions, electronic payments and other
deductions that do not appear an this statement {ses
space provided below).

DatefDescription

Amount

Step 3 Totel | g

Date/Description

Check # Amount

Step 4 Total | ¢

Balancing Your Register to this Statement

Step§ -

- Add fotal fram Step 3
- Subtotal
- Subfract total from Step 4

- This balance should equal your register

Enter the "cutrent balance” shawn on kis
slatement |

balance

[fit does net agres, sce stepsbelow  § |

If your account does ot balance, review the following:

» Check all your addition and subtraction above In your register.

« Make sure you remembered to subtract senvce charges listed on
this statement and add any Interest eamad fo your register.

» Amounts of deposits and withdrawals on this statement should
match your register entries.

- = f you have questions or need sssistance, please refer to the phone

number en the front of this statement.

S
BBVA Compass
I——
31 ‘ -
Change of Address : :
Please call us at the fefephone number isted on the front of this
statement to tell us about & change of address. ) L

Electronic Transfers (for consumer accounis only)
In case of grrors or quastions about your Electronic Transfars, write to

- BBVA Campass Bank, Qperations Compllance Support, P.O. Bex

10568, Birmingham, AL 352986. Or simply call your locat custamer
genvice number printed on the front of this statement. Call or wrile as
soun as you can, if you think your statement or recalpt is wrang of if
you: need more information about a fransfer on the statementar
receipt. We must hear from you na later than 80 days after we sent
the first statement on which tha eror or preblem appeared.

& Tell us your name and aceount number (if any).

& Describe the srror or the transfer you ere unstre about, nd explain as clearly as you can
why you belleve it is en error ¢rwhy you need more information. .

& Tel! us the doflar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your compleint and will correct any emor promptly. if we take mere than 10
business days (20 on claims on aceounts opened less than 30 celendar days) fo do this, wewlll
credit your account for the amount you think Is In errer, S0 that you wiil have the use of the
maney during the time ittakes us to complete our Invastigation.

For Noh-Consumer Account customers, pleasa refer to your current Non-Consiimer Actount
Agreement for detalls regarding Electronic Fund Transfors. ‘

Ovaerdraft Protection .

Calculation of Interest Charge and Salance Subjuct to interest Rate. The interest charge ls
computed using your.annual percentage rete divided by 385 or, In the case of a laap yeer, 365,
which givas you the "Applicable Rate." Atthough we ealculate the intarast charge by applying the
Applicable Rate to each daily balance, the interest charge can glso be calculatad by mulfplying
the Appiicable Rate by the “average daily baiance’(Balance Subject to Interest Rate) shown on
this statement, then muitipiying that sum by the number of days in the billing cycle. To get the
*Balance Subject to Interest Rate” shown on this statement we take the beginning balance of
your account less any unpaid finance charges each day, add any new advances or dabits, and
sublract any payments or credlis. This givesus the dally balance. Then we add all the dally
balances for the billing cycle end divide by the number of daysin the billing cycle. This giva us
the "average delly belance” shown on the statement &s “Balance Subject to Interest Raie".
Payments. Payments o your overdraft protection loan account made through our tellars or
deposited at our automaled tellermachines (ATM's) Monday through Friday before the posted
cut-off fime will be posted to your eccount of the date they are accepted. Otherwise, theywill bs .
pasted on fhe newt business day. Payments made through our ATM's a2 funds transfer will be
pasted on the date they are reczived or on the nextbusiness day if made after 6pm CT {8pm MT
for Arjzena accounts and 6pm PT for Callfornia accounts) Monday through Friday or anylime
Sﬁlur'c'iq.{ Sunday or bank holidays. BEVA Compass Bank business days are Menday through
Friday, excluding holideys.

In Cage of Errors or Questions About Your Statement (Overdraft Pratection Onily)

if you think your statemant fs wrong, or if you nead more information gbout a transaction on your
statemant, write your issue on a separaie document and send |t to Bankeard Center, P.O. Box
2210, Decetur, AL 35693-0001. Telephone inquires may be made by calling your local BRVA
Compass bfanch listed on the front of this siatement to speak with & Customer Service
Representative. Please note: & telephane inquiry will net praserve your rights under federal faw,
We must hear from you no later than sixiy (60) days after we sent you tha first statement on

which the efror or problem appeared. :

¢ Tell us your name and account number {If any).

+ Dascribe the arror or the transfer you are unsure abaut, end explain es clearly as you can
why you belleve it is an error or what you need more infonmation.

* Teli us the doller amount of the suspected emor.

Yau cen stop the auiomatic deduction of the Minimum Payment from you checking account If
you think your statement is wrong. To stop the payment, your letter must reach us three (3)
business days before. the automafic deduction is scheduled to occur.

Raporting Other Problems

Please review your stetement carefully. i Is essential that any account emars or any improper
transactions on your account be reported to US &5 soon as reasonably possible. If you fail to
notifiy us of any suspected prblems, errors or unauthorized fransactions within the time periods
specified in the deposit account agreement, we are notliable to you for any loss related to the
prabiem, error or unautharized transaction.

BBVA Compass is a frade name of Cornpass Bank, a member of the BBVA Greup.
Compass Bank, Member FBIC.

673



2014 - 2015 PTO Budget

Income: From Fundralsing- Approx- 4000.00 Expenses: Approx 3000.00

Total: $4000.00 | Total; $3000.00

674



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Govermng Bosgrd Item # g __L, ‘7
FROM: Tusanne Cordes, Principal-LVES Readmg
DATE: 10/14/2014 , Discuss _

SUBJECT:  Approval of Parent Support Organization for Leke  Action
Valley Elementary School - LVES Parent Teacher
Organization (PTO) Consent X

OBJECTIVE: _Goal # 3-Increase parental & community involvement,

SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the annual epproval of patent support and booster organizations...”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teachet/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTS0) are 1o be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s
linbility insurance castier, The Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organization’s
school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent Teacher Organization from Lake Valley Elementaty School has applied for
_ Board recognition at this time,

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

It is recommended that the Governing Board
Move to recognize the Parent Teacher Organization for Lake Valley Elementary

School for the 2014-2015 school year.

Approved for transmital to the Governing Board:

Dr. : Stamon Supermtendent

Questions should be directed to: Tusanne Cordes 154~ 4 2100

675



LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

ot

PTO
Request for Board Agenda ltem - Principal sighature X {v
Supporting Document Form X |
Application For Governing Board Approval X ¥
Officers names X |
Address, E-mail, phone X |«
Formal Non-Profit N/A
Articles of Incorporation N/A
Current Operating by-laws N/A
Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report N/A
LR.S. Determination Letter _ N/A
Last fiscal year Form 990 Annual Report N/A
Most recent treasurer's financial report N/A
Most recent bank statement N/A
Informal Non-Profit X v
Current operating by-laws X [
Most recent treasurer's financial report X |¥
Most recent bank statement X |
Bank account established X Two Signatures X X |+
By-Laws reviewed annually X
Budget Plan in place  p ppuu addachoch X [
J .
Officers Signatures X "’:
X

Principal Signature

676



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of 0r§mization LQ.M Ua)t\ﬂj fl&m %\ WOS'choof La,bl- UO*J(U-(

Related Srudent Onganization or Cu_ Taxpayer LD. No,_ 1 o - 22194733

e (geren Rosen name: KC.5%n Muncnia Sky

Office Held: % [ dont 4 Office Held: U (0, pm&: i db/n"i'

Address: 5 10D € Mookt &'wq:ﬂddress: A0 & p\ﬁﬁ&\ Yo N C}V
Descors Valley K2 B3N Brescott A2 Z(30)

phone(s): _10%_AVE- 1714\ Phone(s): }-99%-852-Lb 37

emait: (o 32 € Qcm@lﬂ (Ovyy  Bmaik Xy [].g hinsKy Eomail: Com

Date taking office: 6 -5 - H Date taking office: 5 | 5-1 ‘/

Name: IP\O\)JM‘ il \M\\Qr‘ Name: ’E léLl e M 1(’/\ 0.0

Office Held: _ | (¥.ASU(E0  Offioe Held: LN L vy

— )
Addresss 9% E . lémdre:_.j\-i\bs Address: 1,320 N Goose, F laji \/\.)p\k
Reses Okw%mgém Prescott Valley A7 €631

Phone(s): (223 ~ A8 ~HIO, Phone(s): (Q Zg) L‘} 20~ 3522
Bl CHUS\T 2000 @ ukdeo.Cov1 Email @l nine . Nielson @& outlook- com
Date taking office: 5-15 - ]L} ' Date taking office: 5-15-14

FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET,

| Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent bank statement

IZ/ 4) LR.S. Determination Letter
informal Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report

3) Most recent bank statement
Bank account established? Iﬂ'qes O ~Ne Two signatures are required v’

By-laws reviewed annually? E/Yes I ™o Budget plan must be in places”
Member meetings held how often? nant h '«Aﬁ Executive meetings held how often? jnon j-’_h I li

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for
Operation and Financial Responsibility while we strive to improve our children’s educational opportunities where

S{ixport is needed.

Bisam Rok 1-23- 1 Allfuschencley 7/&5//7

Signa Date _ Signature Date
A 93 oo MicTom 7/23)1y
L | L2311y

Sigrature Date ignature

677



. ) - Py ]
Principal’s Approval: Sighatur gm Date: 7 52 5 I L+

678



Lake Valley Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization By-Laws

Article I - Name
The name of the organization shall be the Lake Valley Elementary School Parent Teacher
Organization (LVES PTO)
Atticle II - Purpose
The purpose of the organization is threefold .
To provide support to the education of the students at Lake Valley

Elementary School.

2, To suppott the dedicated profess:ouals working toward the education of
those students

3. To build strong relationships between teachers, parents and the
community. '

Article Il - Members

Section 1. Any parent, guatdian, or other adult standing in loco parentis
for a student at the school may be a member and shall have

voting rights, The principal and any teacher employed at the school
may be 2 member and have voting rights.

Section 2. Dues, if any, will be established by the executive board.
If dues ave charged, a member must have paid his or her dues at
least 14 calendar days before the meeting to be considered a member

in good standing with voting nghts

Article IV - Ot_'ﬁc‘ers and Elections

Section 1. Officers. The officers shall be a president, vice pmsndent,
secretary, and {reasurer.

a. President. The presldent shall preside over meetings of the
oxganization and executive board, serve as the primary contact for

the principal, represent the organization at meetings outside the
organization, serve as an ex officio member of all committces except

the nominating committes, and coordinate the work of all the officers
and committees so that the purpose of the organization is served.
b. Vice President. The vice president shall assist the president
and carry out the president’s duties in his or her absence or inability
to serve.
¢. Secretary. The secretary shall keep all records of the orgatization,
take and record minutes, prepare the agenda, handle correspondence,
and send notices of meetings to the membership, The
. secretary also keeps a copy of the minutes book, bylaws, rules,
membenship list, and any other necessary supplies, and brings them

673



to meetings. :
d. Treasurer. The treasurer shall receive all fands of the organization,
keep an accurate record of receipts and expenditures, and
. pay out funds in accordance with the approval of the executive
board. He or she will present a financial statement at overy meeting
and at other times of the year when requested by the executive
board, and make a full report at the end of the year.

Section 2. Nominations and Elections, Elections will be held at

the second to last meeting of the school year. The nominating commitiee
* shall select a candidate for each office and present the slate

at a meeting held one month prior to the election. At that meeting,
nominations may also be made from the floor. Voting shall be by

voice vote if a state is presented, If more than one person is running

for an office, a ballot vote shall be taken.

Section 3. Eligibility. Members are eligible for office if they are
members in good standing at least 14 calendar days before the
nominating committee presents its slate,

Section 4. Terms of Office. Officers ate elected for one year and
may serve no more than two (2) consecutive terms in the same
office. Each person elected shall hold only one office at a time,

Section 5. Vacancies. If there is a vacancy in the office of president,
the vice president will become the president. At the next regularly
scheduled meeting, a new vice president will be elected. If there

is a vacancy in any other office, members wilt fill the vacancy
through an election at the next rogular meeting,

Section 6. Removal From Office. Officers can be removed from
office with or without cause by a two-thirds vote of those present
(assuming a quorum) at a regular meeting where previous notice has
been given,

Atticle V — Meetings

Section 1. Regultar Meetings. The regular meeting of the organization
~ shall be on the first Tuesday of each month during the school

year at 3:30 p.m., or at a time and place determined by the executive
board at Jeast one month before the meeting. The annual meeting
will be held at the April regular mesting. The annual meeting is for
receiving repotts, electing officers, and conducting other business
that should arise, The secretary will notify the members of the meetings
in a flyer sent home with the students at least one week prior

to the meeting,

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by
the president, any two members of the executive board, or five general

686



‘members submitting a written request to the secretary. Previous
notice ofﬂ}especialmeeﬁngshallbe sent to the members at least
10 days prior to the meeting, by flyer and phone calls.

" Section 3. Quorum. The quorum shall be 10 members of the
organization.

Article VI - Executive Board -

Section 1, Membership. The Executive Board shall consist of the
officers, principal, and standing committee chairs.

Section 2. Duties, The duties of the Executive Board shall be to
fransact business between meetings in preparation for the general
meeting, create standing rules and policies, create standing and
temporary committees, prepare and submit 2 budget to the membership,
approve toutine bills, and prepare reports and recommendations

to the membership.

Section 3. Meetings. Regular meetings shall be held monthly, on
the same day and at the same time each month, to be determined
by the board. Spacial meetings may be called by any two board
members, with 24 hours notice.

Section 4. Quorum, Half the number of board members plus one
constitutes a quorum,

Article VH - Committees

Section 1. Membership, Committees may consist of mernbers and
board membets, with the president acting as an ex officio member
of all committees.

Section 2. Standing Committess, The following committees shall

be held by the organization: Fundraising,, Membership, Nominating,
Section 3. Additional Committees. The board may appoint additional
comumittees as needed.

Article VIII ~ Finances

Section 1, A tentative budget shall be drafted in the fall for each
school year and approved by 2 majority vote of the members present,

Section 2. The treasuser shall keep accurate records of any disbursements,
income, and purchase order information.

Section 3. The board shall approve all expenses of the oxganization.

Section 5. The treasurer shall prepate a financial statement at the
end of the year, to be reviewed by the Audit Commitice.

631



Section 6, Upon the dissolution of the organization, any remaining
funds should be used to pay any outstanding bills and, with the
membership’s approval, spent for the benefit of the school.
Section 7. The fiscal year shali coordinate with the school year.

Article IX — Parliamentary Authority
Robert’s Rules of Order shall govern meetings when they are not in
conflict with the organization’s bylaws.

Article X — Standing Rules
Standing rules may be approved by the Executive Board, and the
secretary shall keep a record of the standing rules for futare reference.

Article XTI - Dissolution
The organization may be dissolved with previous notice (14 calender
days) and a two-thirds vote of those present at the mezting,

Article XII — Amendments

These bylaws may be amended at any regular or speciel meeting,
providing that previous nofice was given in writing at the prior meefing
and then sent to all members of the organization by the secretary.
Notice may be given by postat mail, e-mail, or fax. Amendments

will be approved by a two-thirds vote of those present, assuming a
quorum. ‘

Article XTI — Conflict of Interest Policy

Seotion 1. Purpose. The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is

to protect this tax-exempt organization’s interest when it is contemplating
entering info a transaction or arrangement that might benefit
theprivateinterestofanofﬁcerordirectorofﬂleorganizaﬁonor

might result in a possible excess benefit transaction. This policy is
intended to supplement but not replace any applicable state and

foderal laws governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit asd
charitable organizations.

Section 2. Definitions.

a. Interested Person. Any director, principal officer, or member
of a committee with govemning board-delegated powers who has a
divect or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested
person,

b, Financial Interest. A person has a financial interest if the
person has, directly or indirectly, through business, investment, or
family:
i, An ownership or investrnent interest in any entity with which
the organization has & transaction or arrangement;

652



ii. A compensation arrangement with the organization or with
any entity or individual with which the organization has a transaction
or arrangement; or .

-1ilA potential ownership or investment interest in, or compensafion
atrangement with, any entity or individual with which the organizetion
is negofiating a transaction or arrangement. “Compengation”
. includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as gifts or favors

that are not insubstantial, :

Section 3. Procedures.
& Duly To Disclose. In connection with any actusl or possible

conflict of interest, an interested person maust disclose the existence
of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all
material facts to the directors and members of committees with governing
board-delegated powers who are considering the proposed
transaction or arrangesment. _ o

b. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists. After
disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after
any discussion with the interested person, he/she shall leave the
governing board or commities mesting while the determination of a
conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining board
or committee members shall decide whether a conflict of interest
exists,

¢. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest.

i. An interested person may make a presentation at the governing
board or commitiee meeting, but after the presentation, he/she shall
leave the megting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the
transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest,

ii. The chairperson of the governing board or committee shall, if
appropriate, appoint a disinterested person or committee to investigate
alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement,

iii. After exercising due diligence, the governing board or committee
shall determine whether the organization can obtain, with
reasonable efforts, a more advantageous transaction or arrangement
from a person or entity that would not give riseto a conflict of

.interest. :

iv, If a more advantageous transaction or amrangement is fiot
reasonably possible under cirenmstances not producing a conflict of
interest, the governing board or comrmittee shall determing by a
majority vote of the disinterested directors whethex the transaction
or arrangement is in the organization’s best inferest, for its own benefit,
and whether it is fair and reasonable. In conformity with the
sbove determination, it shall make its decision as to whether to enter
into the transaction or arrangement. :

d. Violations of the Conflict of Interest Policy.

i. If the govering board or commitiee has reasonable cause to
believe a member has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts
of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis for such belief and
afford the member an opportunity to explain the afleged failure to
disclose.

683



a. Whether compensation arrangements and benefits are
reasonable, are based on competent suwey information, and are the
result of am’s length bargaining.

b. Whether parmarslnps. joint ventures, and arangements with
management organizations conform to the organization’s written
policies, are properly recorded, reflect reasonable investment or
payments for goods and services, further charitable purposes, and
do not result in inurement, impermissible pnvate benefit, or an
excess benefit transaction.

Section 8. Use of Outside Experts. When conducting the periodic
reviews as provided for in Section 7, the organization may, but need
not, use outside advisers, If outside experts are used, their use shall
not relieve the governing board of its responsibility for ensuring that
periodic reviews are conducted.

684



Lake Valley PTO 2013 FinancialStatement

Date Type Amount Reason Total
5123/2014 Debit {$48.71)  Teacher Appreciateion Reimbursement $856.22
57/2014 Debit ($550.00) Teacher Appreciation $904.93
5/6/2014  Deposit $250.56 ‘ BoxTops $1,454.93
4/30/2014 Debit {$200.00) Administrator professionals $1,204.37
4/28/2014  Debit ($93.09) Teacher Appreciation $1,404.37
41212014 Deposit - $70.00 " From Referee money not used $1.497 46
3/28/2014  Deposit $10.56 Deposit from Community Relations ~ $1,427.46
3/13/2014 Debit $380.80 Pay for Summer Movie Fun $1,416.90
3/10/2014  Dsposit $476.00 Summer movie fun $1,797.70
11972014  Deposit $  400.50 Boxtops $1,321.70
1/9/2014  Deposit $ 20.00 Santas wkshop 2 checks $ 921.20
1/9/2014 Deposit $ 15.90 Albertsons $ 901.20
12/20/2013  Debit $ 2,191.31 Payment to penguin workshop $ 88530
12/20/2013 Deposit  $2,463.75 Santa's workshop $3,076.61
12/20/2013 Deposit $ 149.00 Workshop free box $ 61286
12/2012013  Deposit $70 Payback of change $ 463.86 .
12119/2013 debit 3 50.00 cupcakes for teachers $ 393.86
12/13/2013 debit $125.00 Change for wrishop and basket tems $ 443.86
11/222013 Debit § 75.00 Referee's for Basketball for LVES  § 568.86
11/15/2013 Debit $ 68580  Purchase of shirts from SpiritGear $ 643.86
111512013 Deposit § 762.00 Money from Spirit Gear $1,320.66
10/25/2013 Deposit $ 65.00 Money from T-shirts -$ 567.66
10/17/213 Debit % 40.00 Fung Petty Cash $502.66
10/M17/2013 Deposit $ 140.99 Tshirt money $ 54268
10/4/2013 Deposit $ 231.28 Tshirt money $ 40167
10/3/2013  Deposit $ 35.00 Tshirt money $ 170.39
B/30/2013 Deposit § 110.00 tshirt money and albertsons $ 13539
8/20/2013  Deposit $ 25.39 donated to get account staried $ 2539
Pstlty Cash
Start $ 4000
3 (4.35) thank you cards $ 3565
$ (1149 candy for fall festival $ 2418
$ (1145 Office Supplies $ 1271
$ (12.34) Postage for box tops $ 037
$ 22.00 Cash remaining $ 2237
$ 3.55 Change remaining $ 2592
$ 6.23 Loose change frompenguinpatch  §  32.15
$5.00 Change from cupcakes $ 3715

685



CHASE D Jume 13, 2014 through July 18, 2014

A oA Account Number:  000000435508167

San Antohio, TX 78266-9764

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION
Web site! ' ‘Chase.com
ekl iyt e by bl e Service Center. 1-800-035-9935
00042920 DRE 601 141 18614 NNNNNNNNYNN T 1000000000 09 0000 T2200166 Pe7768 Deaf and Hard of Hearing: 1-800-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO © + ParaEspanol 1-877-812-4273
7986 E KNOTS PASS International Calls: 1-713-262-1679
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-1874

00042920 1 AV 0,381

CHECKING SUMMARY |_Chase Total Chesking

OAN ARSI AT

AMOUNT
Beginning Balance ' _ . §856.22
Ending Balance $8656,22

There has been no activity on your account during this statement petiod. You may not receive a staternent through the mait
in the future it there is no activity on your account. You can always view your account activity and statement by logging on
to your account through chase.com. if you have questions, please call us at the number on this statement.

686

Page 1 of 2



CHASE®

: Dacamber 13, 2013 through January 14, 2014
JPMargen Chase Bank, N.A. )
P O Box 859754 : : AccountNumer:  000000435506107
San Antonlo, TX 78285 -9754 :

CUSTONER SERVICE INFORMATION

Wab site: Chase.com
"uln“mn“nn"l'ﬂ'ml“llnlmliln"nln“ml“ll Sarvice Centar: 1-500.935-0535
00062808 DHE 801 141 01514 YNNNNNNNNNN T 1 000000000 09 0000 Deaf and Herd of Hearing:  1-800-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY S8CHOOL PTO Para Espanch: 1-877-312-4273
7686 £ KNOTS PASS International Calis: 1-713-262.1679
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-1974
CHECKING SUMMARY ] Chece Tots Ghecking
AMOUNT
Begloning Balance $365.86
Deposits and Additions 3,118.15
Feas and Othar Withdrawals - 2,366.31
Ending Balance $1,321.70
DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION AMDUNT
1220 Deposit 1285283396 $2,463.78
12/20 Deposit 1206283482 _ 148.00
12i20 Deposit 1208203493 : 70.00
0100 - Deposit 1206474247 436.40
Total Deposits and Additions _ $3,119.15
FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS
DATE  DESCRIPTION : AMDUNY
12113 1213 Withdrawal $125.00
12119 1219 Withdrawsl 80.00
12/20  12/20 Withdrawal 2,191.31
Total Fees & Gther Withdrawals _ $2,386.31
vage To12

687



CHASE o . Jahuayy 15, 2014 through Februsry 13, 2014

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A, . .
Poa'rg?gsam : Account Number:  000000435596197

San Antonlo, TX 78265 -8764

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

. _
Web slte: . Chase,com
LEsslsdbonnallsanadlsbdenallsdsehunsdaellvsliad bl "Service Center: 1-800-935-9035
00082173 DRE 601 141 04514 NNNNYNYNNNNT 100000000009 0000 Daaf and Hard of Heating:  1-800-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Para Espanct: 1-877-312-4273

7888 E KNOTS PASS Internatlonel Catls: 1-713-262-1679
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-1974 "

Woe will update your Deposit Account Agreement

Effective March 23, 2014, we will be updating your agrssment, including:
+  How we detenmine the exchange rate that we use for foralgn-currency transactions. See the “Transactlons in 8

Forelgn Currency” section, .

> How wa handla demanda for payment by anothar Chase customer whase item you cashed or deposited with us,
See "Our right to charge back deposited or cashed chacks.”

+  That we use the description of Returned lam fee if we declda to pay an Item afiarwe Inltlally declda to return it.
Sea "Insufficient funds, Retumed fem, and Extended Overdraft fees.”

+  \Whywe may block or deley fransaciions or rastrict an account to protect you orus or to comply with legal
requirements. Sea “Reatricting your account; blocking or delaying transactions.’

All other terms and conditlons remain the same. For & copy of your agresment, log on tochase.com or visit a branch. if you
have queations, please call us at the telephone number listed on this statement or visit your nearest Chase branch.

CHECKING SUMMARY | Chase Total Ghacking
AMOUNT

Beginning Balance $1,321.70
Ending Balance $1,321.70

Thera has been no activity on your account during this statement paricd. You may not receive a statemant fhrough the mall
in the future if there Is no activity on your account. You can always view your account aclivy and statement by logging on
to your account through chase.com. if you have questions, please call us at the number or this statement,

rage 012

688




CHAS E O - February 14, 2014 through March 13, 2014

JP| an Chase Bank, N.A. .
nggx 859754 ' . Accountuntrer:  000000435586197
San Antonlo, TX 78265 -9754

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

' ‘Web site; Chuse.com
"ulu“ml“rmll:!u'ml“llullulllu"nIn"lmllll Service Canter: 1-800-935-9935
00DB3I577 DRE 601 131 07514 NNNNNNNNNNN T 1 000000000 09 0000 Deaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242.7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Para Espanct 1-877-312-4273
7986 E KNOTS PASS : International Calls: 4-713-262-1679
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 88314.1874 :

CHECKING SUMMARY |_Chase Total Checking |

AMOUNT

Beglnning Balance $1,321.70

Deposlts and Addtions 476.00

Fass and Other Withdrawals -380.80

Ending Balance $1,416.90
DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03/10 Deposit 803303252 $476.00
Total Deposits and Additions §476.400
FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS|
DATE  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03M3  03/13 Withdrawal $380.80
Totat Fees & Othor Withdrawals $380.80
vage 1012

689



March 14, 2014 through April 11, 2014
Account Number:  000000435596197

Note: Ensure your chackbook reglster Is up to date with all transactions to date whether they are includad on your
statement or not.

1. Write In the Ending Balance shown on this statement: . Step 1 Balanse: §.
2, List and total alt depozits & additlons not shown on this statement:
Date ~ Amount Date Amount ~ Dale Amount
Stop2Total: $ . .
3. Add Step 2 Total to Step 1 Balance. Step3Total: §

4. List and total all checks, ATM withdrawals, debit card purchases and other withdrawals
not shown on this statement.

Chaek Numbeér or Date Amount Cheok Number or Date Amount

Step 4 Yotal:
§. Subtract Step 4 Tota! from Step 3 Total. This should match your Checkbook Balance: §

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS:Call or write us dt the phona number or address on
the front of thia staterment (non-personal 2ccaunts contact Customer Servioe) If you think your statement or renalgl Is Incament or if you
nesd more Information abaut & transfer listed ap the statemant or recelpt. We must heat Trom you no |ster than 60 days after we eent you
the FIRST statemant or which Ihve problem or sivor appeared. Be prapared to give us the following Informatior;

« Your name and acoount Aumber

» The dellas amount of the suspected anar

» A dasciiption of the eror or ransfar you ate unsure of, whr you baliava it i3 an error, or why you nead more information.
Wa will invastigate your complaint and will correct any etvor prompliy. £ wa take more than 10 business days {or 20 business days for
naw gccounts) to do this, we will cradit your sccount for the amount you think is in errar 50 that you wilthave use of the money during the
tima It takes us to complate our [nvestigation.

N CASE OF ERRORB 0% QUESTIONS ABOUT NON-ELECTRONIC TRANSACTIONS:Contact the bank Immediately f your slatement [s
incormect or tFyou need more [nformation about any non-slacironlc transactions (checks or deposits)on thls statoment. If any such error
appears, you must notify the bank In wiiting no later than 30 daya after the statement was matie avalabls fo you. For mare complete
deﬂalls. gaa the Account Riles and Regul or olhar applicable actount agreement that governs your account,

@ JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC

Page 2 of 2

696



CHASEQ

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 859754
Ban Anlonlo, TX 78265-9764

Apri 12, 2014 theotgh May 13, 2044
AccountNumber:  000000435508187

CUSTONER SERVICE INFORMATION

. Wab site: ~ Chase.com
“Ill!l"llll“llll"lllll!ll"lllllllIllllll"lllll"llll“ll Sarvice Csnler: 1-800.835-9935
00084159 DRE 601 141 12415 NNNNNNNNNNN T 1000005000 090000 Deaf and Herd of Hearlng:  1-800-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Para Espanal: 1-877-312.4273
7886 E KNOTS PASS . Internationa) Calls: 1.713-262-1679
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-1974

CHECKING SUMMARY | Chaso Tolal Checking

. AMOUNT

Baglnning Balance $1,497.48

Deposlis and Additions 250.86

Fees and Other Withdrawafs - 843.09

Ending Balance -$804,92
DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

DATE DESGRIPTION AMOUNT
05/08. Deposit 1323980478 $260.58
Total Daposita and Additions $250.56
FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS!

DATE DESCRIPVON AMOUNT
04728 04/26 Withdrawat $93.00
04/320 04/3D Withdrawa! 200.00
05/07  05/07 Withdrawal 550.00
Total Faes & Other Withdrawals $643.00

Paga 1 otd

691



CHAS E o Jure 13, 2014 through July 14, 2014

JPM Chase Bank, N.A.
P OBOXESHTE  Avcourthumber:  000000435506197
Ban Antorilo, TX 78265 -8754

‘CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Wehsite: Chase.com
"Illll"llll“ll!l"IllllllllllllllllIllllll“lllll"llll"ll Service Center: 1-800-935-5935
00067155 DRE 601 141 18814 NNNNNNNNYNN T 1000000009 03 0000 Deaf and Hard of Heatlng:  1-800-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Pala_ Espanol: 1.877-312.4273
7986 E KNOTS PASS : ) Interational Calls: 1-713-262-1679
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-1974
| CHECKING SUMMARY |_Chese Total Checking. |
AMODUNT
Baginning Balance $686.22
Ending Balance sasn.zz

There has been no acfivily on your aceount during this staiement parind. You may not recaive a statement through the mail
{n the future if there fs no activity on your account. You can always view your account activity and statement by logging an
to your account thraugh chase.com. if you have questions, pfease call us at the number on this statement.

Fage §or2

632



Lake Valley Elementary School
PTO
Proposed 2014/2015 Budget

Budget: * Startingwith § 856.22

e in$'s % to total income
Fund Raiser:

Fall Gear Up $250.00 3.2%
BoxTops | $500.00 6.5%
Santa's Workshop $2,400.00 31.1%
Spring Cookie Dough $3,000.00 38.9%
Summer Movie Fun $100.00 1.3%
Frys Community rewards $600.00 7.8%
Flower sales | |

Total o« Fomi-aeis $6,850.00 88.9%
Total Income $ 7,706.22

Misc. Supplies ($250) -3.2%
Teacher Appreciation ($600) -7.8%
Santa's Workshop ($2,000) -26.0%
Fire Pal Carl ($40)

New Teacher Gift ($183) -2.0%
Spring cookie dough ($1,500)

Total Expenses ($6,043) -78.4%
Total amount left $ 1,663.22 24.3%

693






